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PART |

Item 1. Business
(a) General Development of Business

Tupperware Brands Corporation (“Registrant”, “Tuppere” or the “Company”), is a global direct seltdrpremium, innovative
products across multiple brands and categoriesititran independent sales force of approximatelyrillon. Product brands and categories
include design-centric preparation, storage andrsgisolutions for the kitchen and home throughTheperware brand and beauty and
personal care products through its Avroy ShlairaiBiontrol, Fuller, NaturCare, Nutrimetics, NuvodaSwissgarde brands. The Registra
a Delaware corporation that was organized on Fepi@ial 996 in connection with the corporate reoimation of Premark International, Inc.
(“Premark™). In the reorganization, certain bussesof the Registrant and certain other assetbadbilities of Premark and its subsidiaries
were transferred to the Registrant. On May 31, 18#86Registrant became a publicly held companyuthin the pro rata distribution by
Premark to its shareholders of all of the thentantding shares of common stock of the Registrardr BB December 5, 2005, the Registrant’
name was Tupperware Corporation. On October 18),20@ Registrant acquired 100 percent of the sté&eautiControl, Inc.
(“BeautiControl”) and on December 5, 2005, the Regint acquired the direct selling businesses i Bae Corporation (“International
Beauty group”).

(b) New York Stock Exchange—Required Disclosures

General. The address of the Registrant’s principal offic@4901 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Florid832 The names of the
Registrant’s directors are Catherine A. BertintaRBornstein, Kriss Cloninger, I, E.V. Goings,iftdrd J. Grum, Joe R. Lee, Angel R.
Martinez, Bob Marbut, Robert J. Murray, David Rriea, Joyce M. Roché, J. Patrick Spainhour and RhéASzostak. Members of the Audit
and Corporate Responsibility Committee of the BasrDirectors are Dr. Bornstein and Messrs. Cloam&rum (Chair), Martinez, Murray
and Spainhour. The members of the CompensatioGamdrnance Committee of the Board of Directorshse Bertini, Ms. Roché,

Ms. Szostak (Chair), and Messrs. Lee, Marbut amkdPaThe members of the Executive Committee ofBbard of Directors are Ms. Szos!
and Messrs. Goings (Chair), Grum and Lee. The Reagiss officers and the number of its employeessat forth below in Part | of this
Report. The name and address of the Registrémansfer agent and registrar is Wells Fargo BanK,, c/o Wells Fargo Shareowner Servic
161 North Concord Exchange, South St. Paul, MN 550he number of the Registrant’s shareholderstiosth below in Part I, Item 5 of
this Report. The Registrant is satisfying its armlistribution requirement to shareholders underNlew York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”)
rules by the distribution of its Annual Report oorfg 10-K as filed with the SEC in lieu of a separatnual report.

Corporate Governance. Investors can obtain access to periodic reportanbrate governance documents, including boamthtittee
charters, corporate governance principles and coidesnduct and ethics for financial executiveg] #tre Registrant’s transfer agent and
registrar through the Registrant’s website freehafrge (as soon as reasonably practicable aftertsegre filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) in the case of periodfmorts) by going tawww.tupperware.corand searching under Company/Investor
Relations/Shareholder Information. Such informatiwhich is provided for convenience but is not ipmrated by reference into this Report,
is available in print to any shareholder who re¢gi@gsn writing from the Corporate Secretary’s Rement, Tupperware Brands Corporation,
P.O. Box 2353, Orlando, Florida 32802-2353. Thefbkecutive officer of the Registrant has certifie the NYSE that he is not aware of
any violation by the Registrant of NYSE corporate@rnance listing standards. The Registrant’s Gbxefcutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have filed with the SEC their respectivetifieations in Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 of this Rejpia response to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

BUSINESS OF TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

The Registrant is a worldwide direct selling consuproducts company engaged in the manufactursaledf Tupperware products
and cosmetics and personal care products undeiedyaf trade names, including
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BeautiControl, Fuller*, Nutrimetics*, NatureCareXyroy Shlain*, Swissgarde* and Nuvo* Cosmetics. Ednsiness manufactures and/or
markets a broad line of high quality products.

I. PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

Tupperware. The core of Tupperware’s product line consistsoofif storage, serving and preparation products. &wyrre also has an
established line of kitchen gadgets, children’scational toys, microwave products and gifts. The bf Tupperware products has expanded
over the years with products such as Modular MatéstigeSmart* One Touch* canisters, the Rock ‘Mv8& microwave line, OvenWorks*
and silicon baking forms for microwave or oven u3pen House and Elegant serving lines, the CheéSdtnives and cookware, Flat Out*,
Stuffables* and CheeseSmart* storage containeus, pany specialized products for kitchen and home.

Tupperware continues to introduce new designsysalod decoration in its product lines, to varyitsduct offerings by season and to
extend existing products into new markets arouedabrld. The development of new products variedifferent markets in order to address
differences in cultures, lifestyles, tastes andise# the markets. New products introduced in 280kided a wide range of products in all
four of Tupperware’s geographic areas, coverindplsotre business areas and new categories. Newgirdelvelopment and introduction will
continue to be an important part of Tupperwara’atsgy.

BeautiControl. BeautiControl manufactures and distributes skie gaoducts, cosmetics, bath and body care, t@ketfragrances and
related products. New products introduced in 20@%ided reformulated Regeneration Gold* skin caoglpcts, reformulated and repacka
Skin Strategies* men’s skin care line and the neaBi* color line. BeautiControl sells its produtiisough independent sales persons called
directors and consultants, who purchase the predtai BeautiControl and then sell them directlizemsumers in the home or workplace.
Outside the United States and Canada, BeautiCaortoducts are sold within the Tupperware orgamzastructure.

International Beauty. The International Beauty group manufactures angigiributes skin care products, cosmetics, bathbely care
products, toiletries, fragrances, household pragusitritional products and apparel. Sales of pctxlare made through independent sales
persons called directors and consultants, who piseeproducts from the International Beauty grouptaen sell them directly to consumers
in the home or workplace.

(Words followed by * are registered or unregistefeddemarks of the Registrant.)

II. MARKETS

Tupperware. Tupperware’s business is operated on the bassuofgeographic markets: Europe (Europe, AfricathedMiddle East),
Asia Pacific, Latin America and North America. Tapware products are sold in almost 100 foreign tri@srand in the United States and it
has operations in many of such countries. For #s five fiscal years, sales in foreign countrigsresented, on average, approximately 81
percent of total revenues from the sale of Tuppeswaoducts.

Market penetration varies throughout the world.eal“developing” areas that have low penetratsarth as Latin America, Asia and
Eastern and Central Europe, provide significantvtingootential for Tupperware. Tupperware’s strateggtinues to include expansion and
greater penetration into new markets throughoutvbied.

Beauty. Beauty products and image services are providetigots via an independent sales force in 22 markebughout the world
with particularly high shares of the direct sellagd/or beauty market in Mexico, South Africa, Btelippines and Australia.
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[ll. DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCTS

Tupperware. Tupperware’s products are distributed worldwidenauiily through “direct selling” under which prodsaire sold to
consumers outside traditional retail store chaniéie system facilitates the timely distributionppbducts to consumers, without having to
work through intermediaries, and establishes umfpractices regarding the use of Tupperware tradesveand administrative arrangements
with Tupperware, such as order entering, deliveaind paying along with recruiting and training eéesl

Tupperware products are primarily sold directlgistributors, directors, managers and dealers ¢Sabrce”) throughout the world.
Where distributorships are granted, they haveitte to market Tupperware products using parties@her non-traditional retail methods
and to utilize the Tupperware trademark. The vagbnty of the sales force is independent contnacémd not employees of Tupperware. In
certain limited circumstances, Tupperware acquiresership of distributorships for a period of tinsetil an independent distributor can be
installed, in order to maintain market presenceifi@u2005, Tupperware completed the implementatiom new multi-tiered compensation
plan in the United States for the benefit of itddpendent sales force members.

In addition to the introduction of new products aleelopment of new geographic markets, a key elewfeTupperware’s strategy is
expanding its business by increasing the sizes@ales Force. Under the system, distributors @mdtdrs recruit, train, and motivate a large
number of dealers. Managers are developed from griandealer group and promoted by distributorsdirettors to assist in recruiting,
training and motivating dealers, while continuioghbld their own parties.

As of December 31, 2005, the Tupperware distrilbugigstem had approximately 1,600 distributors, @2 fdanagers, and 908,000
dealers worldwide. During the year approximately@Irillion Tupperware demonstrations took placeldwide.

Tupperware relies primarily on the “party” methddsales, which is designed to enable the purchasappreciate through
demonstration the features and benefits of Tuppergeoducts. Demonstrations, which are sometinfesresl to as “Tupperware partiesye
held in homes, offices, social clubs and othertiooa. Tupperware products are also promoted thrdugchures mailed to persons invited to
attend Tupperware parties and various other typdsmonstrations. Sales of Tupperware products@peorted by Tupperware through a
program of sales promotions, sales and training aml motivational conferences for the sales fdrcaddition, to support its sales force,
Tupperware utilizes catalogs, television and magaadvertising, which help increase its sales fewdth hard-to-reach customers and
generate sales force leads for parties and neverdeal

In 2005, Tupperware continued the implementatiauad the world of its integrated direct accesdatias to allow consumers to
obtain Tupperware products other than by attendiigpperware party and to enhance its core paaty Iplisiness. These strategies include
retail access points, Internet selling (which inlels the option of personal websites for the Unides sales force), and television shopping.
In addition, Tupperware enters into business-tarass transactions, in which Tupperware sells petsio a partner company, whose
products are combined with Tupperware productssatdithrough the partner’s distribution channethva link back to Tupperware’s party
plan business to generate additional Tupperwarteepar

The distribution of products to consumers is pritgahe responsibility of distributors, who ofteraintain their own inventory of
Tupperware products, the necessary warehousetifsg;iland delivery systems; however, in some sdoat Tupperware performs
warehousing and selling functions and pays theilligbr a commission for sales activity. In certenarkets, Tupperware offers distributors
the use of a delivery system of direct product stapt to consumers or dealers, which can furtharaedlistributors’ costs and leaves them
more time to recruit, train and motivate their sdl@ces.

BeautiControl. BeautiControl's skin care, cosmetics and relat@dipcts are sold through consultants and directbis ave independent
contractors, not employees of BeautiControl. ADetember 31, 2005 BeautiControl’s total sales fevae approximately 103,000.
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The BeautiControl sales force reaches customeagmoimp settings and through home demonstrationsadt&pa ESCAPES. Introduced in
2003, Spa ESCAPEs provide the rejuvenating andirgjdenefits of a day spa while the customersi¢lae benefits of BeautiControl
products and learn how to affordably duplicatesha experience in their homes. Additionally, tHes#orce is encouraged to market the
products through personal consultations, produmthurres and, in the United States, company-develapd sponsored personal internet v
pages called BeautiPage* in order to utilize migtigelling opportunities.

In order to provide immediate product delivery, ffades force may maintain a small inventory of pias.

In the United States, BeautiControl maintains Bi&ritrol.com through which consumers can order petg] and in the United States
and Canada, it maintains BeautiNet* through whighgales force can place orders and recruit.

International Beauty. The International Beauty group’s products are slmldugh consultants and directors who are indepgnde
contractors, not employees, except in certain marke of December 31, 2005, the International Begwup's total independent contractor
sales force was approximately 884,000.

IV. COMPETITION

Tupperware. There are two primary competitive factors whickeaffthe Registrant’s business: (i) competition weither “direct sales”
companies for sales personnel and demonstrati@s;datd (ii) competition in the markets for foodrage, serving and preparation contair
toys and gifts in general. Also, Tupperware hatediitiated itself from its competitors throughcgriquality of products (lifetime warranty
most Tupperware products) and new products. Tupgrerivelieves it holds a significant market sharegioh of these markets in many
countries.

Beauty. There are many competitors in the cosmetics busiaed the principal bases of competition geneealymarketing, price,
quality and innovation of products, as well as cetiipn with other “direct salesfompanies for sales personnel and demonstrati@s.dBie
beauty businesses work to differentiate themsedwelstheir products from the industry in generabtigh the use of value-added services,
technological sophistication, brand developmenty peoduct introductions and sales force trainingtigation and compensation
arrangements.

V. EMPLOYEES
The Registrant employs approximately 11,700 peagleshom approximately 900 are based in the Un8tdes.

VI. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Registrant incurred expenses of approximat&B/3Bmillion, $13.0 million and $13.6 million foistal years ended 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively, on research and developmenvitaet for new products.

VIl. RAW MATERIALS

Tupperware. Products manufactured by Tupperware require plassins meeting its specifications. These resiagarchased through
various arrangements with a number of large chdro@apanies located throughout Tupperware’s markietsa result, Tupperware has not
experienced difficulties in obtaining adequate $iggpand generally has been successful in obtaiiaivngrable resin prices on a relative basis.
Research and development relating to resins usédpperware products are performed by both Tuppenaad its suppliers.
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Beauty. Materials used in the beauty businesses’ skin casametic and bath and body care products congisaply of readily
available ingredients, containers and packagingnas. Such raw materials and components usedadggmanufactured and assembled by
the beauty businesses and through outsource amamge are available from a number of sources. T®, dae beauty businesses have been
able to secure an adequate supply of raw matdoaits products, and it endeavors to maintainti@feships with backup suppliers in an eft
to ensure that no interruptions occur in its openst

VIIl. TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS

Tupperware considers its trademarks and paterits td material importance to its business; howesreept for the Tupperware*,
Fuller* and BeautiControl* trademarks, Tupperwa@ot dependent upon any single patent or traderoageoup of patents or trademarks.
The Tupperware*, Fuller* and BeautiControl* tradeksaare registered on a country-by-country bagie durrent duration for such
registration ranges from five years to ten yeapsydver, each such registration may be renewed @mited number of times. The patents :
trademarks used in Tupperware’s business are eegisnd maintained on a worldwide basis, withreetsaof durations. Tupperware has
followed the practice of applying for design aniitytpatents with respect to most of its signifitgatentable developments. The licensed
characters from the licensors referenced undecah&on “Principal Products” have become an impurpart of Tupperware’s business and
those licenses have various durations.

(Words followed by * are registered or unregistefeddemarks of the Registrant.)

The Company has a patent on the formulae for iISGENERATION™ and “REGENERATION"* alpha-hydroxy acid-based
products.

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

Compliance with federal, state and local environtalgorotection laws has not had in the past, ambisxpected to have in the future
material effect upon the Registrant’s capital exfieemes, liquidity, earnings or competitive positio

X. OTHER

Sales do not vary significantly on a quarterly baBbwever, third quarter sales are generally Idtvan the other quarters in any year
due to vacations by dealers and their customemsglisis reduced promotional activities during sqalarter. Sales generally increase in the
fourth quarter as it includes traditional gift-gigi occasions in many markets and as children ré¢uschool and households refocus on
activities that include the use of Tupperware’sdpieis along with increased promotional activitiepmorting these opportunities.

Generally, there are no working capital practicebarklog conditions which are material to an ustierding of the Registrant’s
business. The Registrant’s business is not depéondesnsmall number of customers, nor is any dbitsiness subject to renegotiation of
profits or termination of contracts or subcontratthe election of the United States government.

Xl. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Following is a list of the names and ages of alExecutive Officers of the Registrant, indicatalppositions and offices with the
Registrant held by each such person, and eachpgusbn’s principal occupations or employment duthmgpast five years. Each such person
has been elected to serve until the next annueti@feof officers of the Registrant (expected towcon May 17, 2006).
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Name and Age

Positions and Offices Held and Principal Occupatios

of Employment During Past Five Years

Office and Experience

Carl Benkovich, age 49
Edward R. Davis lll, age 43
R. Glenn Drake, age 53
Lillian D. Garcia, age 50

V. Jane Garrard, age 43
E.V. Goings, age 60

Josef Hajek, age 48

David T. Halversen, age 61

Simon C. Hemus, age 56

C. Morgan Hare, age 58

Christa M. Hart, age 46

Timothy A. Kulhanek, age 41

Vice President, Internal Audit since October 208ffer serving as Chief Financial Officer of
Tupperware North America since August 20

Vice President and Treasurer since May 2004, aéinring as Treasurer since May 2002. Prior
thereto, he served as Director International Fieasiace May 199¢

Group President, North America, Europe, Africa #melMiddle East since January 2002, after
serving as President, Tupperware North Americaesifamuary 200(

Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resoutdéiser since August 2005, after serving
as Senior Vice President, Human Resources sinceniteer 1999

Vice President, Investor Relations since April 20B&or thereto, she was Vice President-
Controller of Tupperwar's BeautiControl subsidiary since May 20

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since Octat®97. Mr. Goings serves as a Director of
Reynolds American, Inc. and SunTrust Bank of Céfti@rida, N.A.

Senior Vice President, Tax and Governmental Affsinge February 2006, after serving as Vice
President, Tax since September 2001. Prior thelnetserved as Staff Vice President, Tax
from January 199¢

Group President, Latin America, Asia Pacific ancd@eControl since January 2005, after
serving as Group President, Latin America and BEautrol since March 2003. Prior there
he served as Senior Vice President, Business Dawelnt and Planning since May 2002 and
as Senior Vice President, Business DevelopmenCamdmunications since November 19

Group President, International Beauty since Decerd0e5, after serving as Group President
and CEO of the direct selling division of Sara IG@poration since 199

Executive Vice President and Chief Marketing Offisence August 2005, after serving as Se
Vice President and Senior Global Marketing OffiGatober 2001. Prior thereto she served in
senior marketing positions with Home Shopping Nekasince March 1997

Executive Vice President, Strategy and Business@ement since February 2006, after ser'
as Senior Vice President, Strategy and BusinesglDpment since August 2004, and after
serving as Vice President, Strategy and BusinegglBement since July 2003. Prior to such
date she served as a consultant from October 2002y 2003 with International Business
Machines Corporation, after serving as a consultatht PricewaterhouseCoopers LL

Vice President and Controller since January 206 akrving as Assistant Controller since June
1999.



Name and Age Office and Experience

Michael S. Poteshman, age 42 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offiseice August 2004 after serving as Senior
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer sincevBimber 2003. Prior thereto, he served as
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Tuppare Europe, Africa and the Middle E
since May 2002. He served as Vice President, Faand Investor Relations from May 2001
to May 2002, and as Vice President, Investor Ratatand Treasurer from August 2000 to

May 2001.

Thomas M. Roehlk, age 55 Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & 8stary since August 2005 after serving as
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segrsitace December 199

Christian E. Skroeder, age 57 Senior Vice President, Worldwide Market Developrmante April 2001, responsible for

emerging markets in Asia Pacific, after servingsasup President, Tupperware Europe,
Africa and the Middle East since April 19¢

Jo€R. Timmerman, age £ Senior Vice President, Worldwide Operations sincguést 1997

Robert F. Wagner, age 45 Vice President and Chief Technology Officer sinaggst 2002. Prior thereto, he was Vice
President of Information Technology, Worldwide frdmme 2001 after serving as Director,
Information Technology for Tupperware North Amergace 1996

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Reference is made to the information set forth utige caption “Forward-Looking Information” in Patt Iltem 7 (Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations) of this Report for a dismrssf the Company'’s risk factors.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comment.
None.

Item 2. Properties

The principal executive office of the Registranbvened by the Registrant and is located in Orlafidiarida. The Registrant owns and
maintains manufacturing plants in Belgium, BraEilance, Greece, Japan, Korea, Mexico, New Zeathed?hilippines, Portugal, South
Africa and the United States, and leases manufagtaind distribution facilities in China, India,cdaenezuela. The Registrant owns and
maintains the BeautiControl headquarters in Terad@ases its manufacturing and distribution féesiin Texas. The Registrant conducts a
continuing program of new product design and dgymlent at its facilities in Florida, Texas, Japarexido, New Zealand and Belgium. None
of the owned principal properties is subject to angumbrance material to the consolidated opeatibthe Registrant except for the
Registrant’s United States properties. The Registransiders the condition and extent of utilizatad its plants, warehouses and other
properties to be good, the capacity of its plantswarehouses generally to be adequate for itssnead the nature of the properties to be
suitable for its needs.

In addition to the above-described improved praesrthe Registrant owns approximately 350 acresmohproved real estate
surrounding its corporate headquarters in OrlaRttrjda, which have been prepared for a varietgenfelopment purposes. The Registrant
began selling portions of this property in 2002] #ms project is expected to continue through 2009

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

A number of ordinary-course legal and administ&fivoceedings against the Registrant are pendiraddition to such proceedings,
there are certain proceedings that involve thehdigge of materials into or otherwise relating te pinotection of the environment. Certain of
such proceedings involve federal



environmental laws such as the Comprehensive Emviemtal Response, Compensation and Liability A&9#0, as well as state and local
laws. The Registrant establishes reserves wittemtdp certain of such proceedings. Because ahtl@vement of other parties and the
uncertainty of potential environmental impacts, ¢lventual outcomes of such actions and the costimimy of expenditures cannot be
determined with certainty. It is not expected tat outcome of such proceedings, either indiviguailin the aggregate, will have a materi
adverse effect upon the Registrant.

As part of the 1986 reorganization involving thenfiation of Premark, Premark was smffiby Dart & Kraft, Inc., and Kraft Foods, Ir
assumed any liabilities arising out of any legalgaedings in connection with certain divested ecaintinued former businesses of Dart
Industries Inc., a subsidiary of the Registrantiuding matters alleging product and environmeliility. The assumption of liabilities by
Kraft Foods, Inc. remains effective subsequenhéodistribution of the equity of the RegistranPt@mark shareholders in 1996. As part of
acquisition of the International Beauty group, Saga Corporation indemnified the Registrant for #apilities arising out of any existing
litigation at the time of the acquisition and fartain legal matters arising out of circumstanch&tvmight relate to periods before or after
the date of the acquisition.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders
None.



PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Eqly Securities

The Registrant has not sold any securities in 2B88igh 2005 which were not registered under thmutees Act of 1933. As of
March 8, 2006, the Registrant had 39,619 sharetolfaecord and beneficial holders. The princlgalted States market on which the
Registrant’s common stock is being traded is thes Merk Stock Exchange. The stock price and dividiridrmation set forth in Note 16 to
the consolidated financial statements, entitledd@erly Financial Summary (Unaudited),” and théntigagreements information set forth in
Note 17 to the consolidated financial statememttled “Rights Agreement” is included in Item 8 of Parbfithis Report and is incorporated

by reference into this Item 5.

The following information relates to the repurchtséthe Registrant’s equity securities by the Regint during any month within the
fourth quarter of the Registrant’s fiscal year aeekby this report:

Total Number of Maximum
Number of
Shares Shares that
Purchased as May yet be
Total Number of Part of Publicly Purchased
Announced Under the Plans
Shares Average Price Plans or
Purchased (a) Paid Per Share Programs (a) or Programs (a)
10/2/05- 11/5/05 10,711 21.56 n/a n/a
11/6/05- 12/3/05 15,146 23.95 n/a n/a
12/4/05- 12/31/05 — — n/a n/a
25,857 n/a n/a

(@) Represents common stock surrendered to the @wyrgs settlement of $0.6 million in loans oweth® Company for the purchase of
the stock as contemplated under the Managemenk Stochase Plan. There is no publicly announcea gtgrogram to repurchase
Company share:



Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table contains the Company’s seledtistorical financial information for the last fiyears. The selected financial
information below has been derived from the Com{maydited consolidated financial statements whichdata presented for fiscal years
2005, 2004 and 2003, are included as Item 8 ofRkjsort. This data should be read in conjunctiath wie Company’s other financial
information, including “Management’s Discussion akklysis of Financial Condition and Results of @pens (MD&A)” and the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes t€tresolidated Financial Statements included as Iféansd 8, respectively, in this Report.

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Operating results
Net sales
Europe $ 600.: $ 597.C $ 546.C $ 426.7 $ 406.(
Asia Pacific 214k 208.¢ 222t 211.¢ 215.7
Latin America (a 121.3 105.k 102.¢ 130.¢ 182.¢
North America (a), (b), (d 158.¢ 195.( 230.2 277.¢ 264.7
BeautiControl North America ( 146.5 118.2 92.7 75.4 65.3
International Beauty (c 37.¢ — — — —
Total net sale $1,279.: $1,224.: $1,194.( $1,122.° $1,134.:
Segment profit (loss
Europe (d $ 116« $ 133« $ 110 $ 88: $ 74.E
Asia Pacific (d) 20.C 20.¢ 17.€ 35.7 28.t
Latin America (a), (d 10.€ 10.4 3.1 6.2 15.4
North America (a), (b), (d (10.9) (31.0 (22.9) 30.4 32.¢
BeautiControl North America ( 14.C 8.C 5.1 5.¢ 0.t
International Beauty (c 0.¢ — — — —
Unallocated expenses (d), (28.9) (32.7) (40.5) (20.9) (23.9
Other income (d), (e), ( 4.C 13.1 4.3 14.4 —
Re-engineering and impairment charges (16.7) (7.0 (6.8 (20.9) (24.¢)
Interest expense, net ( (45.7) (13.0) (13.8) (21.8) (21.7)
Income before income tax 65.7 102.( 56.€ 117.4 82.2
Provision for income taxe (20.5) 15.1 8.7 27.% 20.7
Net income before accounting char $ 86.2 $ 86.¢ $ 47.¢ $ 90.1 $ 61t
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of 0.8 — — — —
Net Income $ 84 $ 86C $ 47c $ 9.1 $ 61t
Basic earnings per common share before accountiagge $ 14t $ 14¢ $ 08z $ 15t $ 1.0¢€
Cumulative effect of accounting char (0.07) — — — —
$ 1.4 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.8 $ 1.5t $ 1.0€
Diluted earnings per common share before accouwtiagge $ 142 $ 148 $ 08 $ 154 $ 1.04
Cumulative effect of accounting char (0.0 — — — —
$ 141 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82 $ 1.5¢4 $ 1.04
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Selected Financial Data (continued)

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Profitability ratios
Segment profit as a percent of sa

Europe (d; 19.4% 22.2% 20.1% 20.7% 18.4%
Asia Pacific (d) 9.3 10.C 7.8 16.¢ 13.2
Latin America (a), (d 8.9 9.¢ 3.1 4.7 8.4
North America (a), (b), (d nm nm nm 10.¢ 12.4
BeautiControl North America (i 9.5 6.7 5.5 7.8 0.8
International Beauty (c 2.4 — — — —
Return on average equity ( 26.3 34.¢ 24.1 61.C 50.2
Return on average invested capital 18.2 17.2 10.€ 19.4 14.1
Financial Condition
Cash and cash equivalel $ 181t $ 90.¢ $ 45.( $ 32.€ $ 18.¢
Working capital 218.( 173.¢ 121.C 77.1 13.¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 254t 216.C 221.¢ 228.¢ 228.t
Total asset 1,740.: 983.2 915.¢ 838.1 852.¢
Short-term borrowings and current portion of loegat
debt 1.1 2.€ 5.€ 21.2 91.€
Long-term obligations 750.5 246.5 263.t 265.1 276.1
Shareholder equity 335t 290.¢ 228.2 177.5 126.€
Current ratic 1.4¢ 1.6C 1.42 1.2 1.04
Long-term dek-to-equity 223. 1% 84.1% 115.5% 149./% 218.1%
Total deb-to-capital (i) 69.1% 46.1% 54.1% 61.71% 74.4%
Other Data
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 167.¢ $ 121 $ 105.¢ $ 128.2 $ 108.¢
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (511.9 (27.0) (30.6 14.4 (54.¢)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 432.] (50.7) (64.7) (132.)) (66.9)
Capital expenditure 52.C 43.€ 40.C 46.¢ 54.¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 50.¢ 50.¢ 52.€ 48.€ 49.¢
Common Stock Data
Dividends declared per she $ 0.8¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.8¢
Dividend payout ratio (j 62.4% 59.5% 107.2% 57.1% 84.t%
Average common shares outstanding (thousa
Basic 59,42« 58,43: 58,38: 58,24: 57,957
Diluted 60,617 58,84¢ 58,44( 58,71¢ 58,88¢
Year-end book value per share | $ b5.52 $ 4.9¢ $ 3.9C $ 3.0¢ $ 2.1¢
Yeal-end price/earnings ratio | 13.7 13.7 20.€ 9.8 18.7
Year-end market/book ratio (n 3.5 4.1 4.3 4.¢ 8.¢
Year-end shareholders (thousan 8.3 8.¢ 9.4 10.1 11.7

a. Asaresult of a change in management repostingtures, effective with the beginning of the 2@8cal year, the Company has
reported the United States and Canada as the TwiapeNorth America business segment and BeautiGlonperations outside North
America have been included in their respective gggalyic segments. Prior period amounts have beéasgified to reflect this chang

b.  Beginning in 2001 and concluding in 2003, thet&éthStates Tupperware business transitioned emalusiness model. Under this
model, sales are made directly to the sales forttedistributors compensated through commissiompayts. This model results in a
higher company sales price that includes the mangwiously realized by the distributors and hasmaderial impact on profit. The
impact of this change on the comparison with pyear sales was approximately $27.0 million, $16illan, and $4.5 million in 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively. There was no maten@éct on the 2005 and 2004 comparist
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C.

In December 2005, the Company purchased Sar&agration’s direct selling businesses, andesiits of operations have been
included since the date of acquisiti

The re-engineering and impairment charges liogiges for severance and other exit costs. Intanfdio these costs, the Company has
incurred various costs associated with it re-ergyimg activities that are not defined as exit costder SFAS No. 148\ccounting for
Costs Associated with Exit and Disposal Activiti#iese costs are included in the results of tipfiGgghble segment in which they were
incurred or as part of unallocated expenses. lnalg2005, the Company reached a decision to etatruits manufacturing facility in
Hemingway, South Carolina. As a result, in 20059%4illion, $0.5 million and $0.6 million was rectad in Europe, Asia Pacific and
Latin America, respectively, for pretax costs irredrto relocate equipment from Hemingway to proiductacilities in these regions. /
a result of the capacity shift, the Company alsoréed a $5.6 million reduction of its reserve fmited States produced inventory that
is accounted for under the last-in first-out (LIR@¢thod as that inventory was sold and $1.2 miliiothe United States for equipment
relocation. Both of these items are included inNloeth America results for 2005 shown abc

In 2002, $1.6 million was recorded as a reductibEurope segment profit related to the write-daw inventory and reserves for
receivables as a result of restructuring the bgsimeodel of the Company’s United Kingdom operatiéidso, 2002 Asia Pacific
segment profit was reduced by $2.7 million primarélated to costs associated with the closurenefaf the Company’s Japanese
manufacturing/distribution facilities. In additioim, 2002, $0.1 million was recorded as a reduatibbatin America segment profit
primarily as a result of reserves for receivabkea aesult of a restructure of BeautiControl openatin Mexico. As part of re-
engineering actions, in 2002, the Company soltbitsier Spanish manufacturing facility, its ConventiCenter complex in Orlando,
Florida and one of its Japanese manufacturingibligion facilities generating pretax gains of $2m#lion, $4.4 million and $13.1
million, respectively. The Spanish and Japanesasgaere included in the Europe and Asia Pacifiersays, respectively, and the
Convention Center gain was recorded in other incontlee table above. In 2001, $7.7 million was releal as a reduction to Latin
America segment profit primarily related to thetextlown of inventory and reserves for receivabkea sesult of the restructuring of
Brazilian sales and manufacturing operations. bfitamh, unallocated expenses included $0.1 milaod $3.2 million for internal and
external consulting costs incurred in connectiothwhe implementing restructuring actions in 2068 2001. Total after-tax impact of
these (gains) costs was $(1.6) million, $4.3 milli$3.1 million, $(8.5) million, and $32.5 millian 2005, 2004, 2003, 2002, and 2001,
respectively. See Note 2 to the consolidated fiizustatements

In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldéwelopment near its Orlando, Florida headquarBusing 2005, 2004, and 2003,
pretax gains from these sales were $4.0 milliod.&illion and $3.7 million, respectively, and weecorded in other income in the
table above. Certain members of management, inguekecutive officers, received incentive compensabtaling $0.01 million, $0.3
million, $0.2 million and $1.3 million in 2005, 2802003 and 2002, respectively, based upon complefi performance goals relatec
real estate development. These costs were recardethllocated expense

During 2004, the Company recorded a pretax gaBil.5 million as a result of an insurance recgJ¥esm hurricane damage suffered at
its headquarters location in Orlando, Florida. Tgam is included in other income in the table ab

In 2005, interest expense includes approximé&i28 million in net expense related to settling @@npany’s $100 million 2006 notes
and $150 million 2011 notes as part of its refinagén conjunction with its December 2005 acquisitof Sara Lee Corporationtirect
selling business

Returns on average equity and invested capiataculated by dividing net income by the avenagathly balance of shareholders’
equity and invested capital, respectively. Investpital equals sharehold’ equity plus debt

Capital is defined as total debt plus shareho’ equity.

The dividend payout ratio is dividends declaredgtere divided by diluted earnings per sh

Yeal-end book value per share is calculated as-end shareholde’ equity divided by average diluted shai

Year-end price/earnings ratio is calculatednesytear-end market price of the Company’s commaocksiivided by the full year diluted
earnings per shar

Year-end market/book ratio is calculated asytrar-end market price of the Company’s common stiiakled by the year-end book
value per share
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is a discussion of the results of ige@ns for 2005 compared with 2004 and 2004 coetgparith 2003, and changes in
financial condition during 2005. The Company’s &éisgear ends on the last Saturday of Decemberrathdded 53 weeks during 2005 as
compared with 52 weeks in both 2004 and 2003. ifiidemation should be read in conjunction with temsolidated financial information
provided in Item 8 of this Annual Report.

The Company’s primary means of distributing itsdurct is through independent sales organizationdratididuals, which are also its
customers. The majority of the Company’s produntsimturn sold to end customers who are not mesntethe Company sales forces. Tt
Company is largely dependent upon these indepersddégd organizations and individuals to reach em$emers and any significant
disruption of this distribution network would haasegative financial impact on the Company andbifty to generate sales, earnings and
operating cash flows. The Company’s primary busirggrers are the size, activity and productivityte independent sales organizations.

Estimates included herein are those of the Comgamgnagement and are subject to the disclosuheiRdrward Looking Statements
section at the end of this Iltem 7.

Overview

Overall, the Company finished the year with sale$aur percent with minimal net impact from foreigarrencies. All segments were
in reported and local currency sales except NortieAca. BeautiControl North America led sales gtottis year as a result of recruiting and
activating a larger sales force. Latin Americadaled with strong growth as well, coming from akas, particularly Mexico. Both Asia
Pacific and Europe had slight sales growth. Nonthefica declined significantly due to a decreaghénsize of the total and active sales fc

On December 5, 2005, the Company closed an adquisit Sara Lee Corporation’s direct selling busses, now called International
Beauty (see discussion in Liquidity and Capitaldeses and Note 2 to the consolidated financiakstants). This segment contributed $:
million in sales and $0.9 million in profit in tHeurth quarter of 2005. This acquisition was mawladvance the strategy, begun with the
acquisition of BeautiControl in 2000, of adding sumable items to the product category mix by expanithto beauty and personal care
products.

For the year, net income was down two percent piiynas a result of financing costs incurred asated with the acquisition of
International Beauty. Profit from the segments waslue to the sales increases discussed abovesaguwifecant reduction in the North
America loss as a result of value chain improvemether items impacting net income were fewerg&iom the Company’s land sales
program based on the timing of closing deals ins2@0ong with higher re-engineering and impairmardrges. These items resulted in a net
decline in income before taxes and accounting ochaf@36.3 million. During the fourth quarter of() the Company received a significant
tax benefit associated with settling its pre-Jud@6lincome taxes with its former parent companys Benefit, along with the impact of other
tax audit resolutions during the year and yeartamglanning transactions, resulted in a negatileyear provision for income taxes of $20.5
million. Also, during the fourth quarter of 2005etCompany adopted the provisions of FASB Integpi@t No. 47 Accounting for
Conditional Asset Retirement obligations, an Intetation of FASB Statement No. 148s a result, it recognized a $0.8 million (net of
income tax benefit) charge for the cumulative dffifcan accounting change to account for condifienaironmental liabilities at facilities in
the United States and Belgium.

In 2005, the Company generated cash flow from diperactivities of $168 million, which included tifieurth quarter collection of $46
million in connection with the tax settlement witte Company’s former parent company. Of this amaapproximately $16 million was
previously carried as a receivable on the Compalngfance sheet. The year-end debt to total capitial was 69 percent compared with 46
percent last year due to
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the additional debt issued to acquire Internati@eduty (see additional discussion in Note 12 ¢odbnsolidated financial statements and in
the liquidity and capital resources section).

Consolidated Results of Operations
Net Sales and Net Income: 2C

Net sales increased four percent in 2005, botepsrted and in local currency including a $5.2 imnillpositive impact from foreign
exchange. Strong sales contributions were madechytBControl North America and Latin America alamigh slight sales improvements
from last year in Europe and Asia Pacific. The iayement in Asia Pacific came from the impact oéeatl related to third-party sourced
product during 2004 that resulted in a $6.2 millieduction in sales ($5.5 million at 2005 excharages). There was no negative impact on
profitability as the vendor reimbursed the Compfomylost profit and related costs. The sales ineesavere partially offset by North America
where sales declined significantly.

Net income was down two percent in spite of improgats from last year in both sales and profit ftbmsegments. This was primarily
due to higher interest expense and re-engineeridgnapairment charges, along with lower land salé& Company had a negative provision
for income taxes due to a settlement related teJpre 1996 taxes as well as various audit settlenaamd planning transactions.

The Company will adopt SFAS 123(Fhare Based Payment2006, which requires the Company to record carepBon expense for
all unvested options that were issued prior toGbepany’s adoption of fair-value accounting. Theggons were not previously considered
under the Company’s decision to adopt fair-valusaanting prospectively. This change will resulpproximately $1 million of incremental
expense in each of 2006 and 2007 if the optionsoxes the longest possible time frame, or the stnta amount more quickly if they vest
sooner based on stock price appreciation as provwdthe awards. Additionally, 2006 will include artremental $1.5 million of
compensation expense related to clarification fthenSecurities and Exchange Commission regardioguaating for stock options granted to
retiree-eligible participants (see Note 1 to thesmidated financial statements for further dis@ugs This change does not impact the total
compensation cost to be recognized but does aatelier

Net Sales and Net Income: 2C

Net sales increased three percent in 2004 dusveaier U.S. dollar, primarily versus the euro. Egahg this $56.4 million favorable
impact, net sales declined two percent. In localency, Europe was about flat with 2003 while La&imerica posted a strong increase and
BeautiControl North America was up substantiallffsétting these improvements were large declindsoih North America and Asia Pacit
Partially responsible for the decline in Asia Pacifas the impact of the product recall noted ab®pecific commentary regarding the
segments is included in the regional results seafdhis MD&A.

In 2004, net income increased significantly. Thghler net income was as a result of significant oupment in all of the Company’s
reporting segments with the exception of North Aicgrwhich incurred a larger loss than in 2003.oftion of the improvement in the
segments was due to a weaker U.S. dollar, primaefgus the euro. In local currency, BeautiCortfoith America had a significant increase
and Latin America was up sharply. Europe and Asiaifie both had strong increases in local currgmmfit. Also contributing to the
improved net income were lower total unallocateste@s well as higher gains resulting from thealigon of property. A lower effective t
rate, discussed in the tax rate section, furthatrituted to the improved net income. Includedhiese net improvements was the offsetting
impact of higher expenses for stock-based compensat

The Company prospectively adopted the fair-valugho of accounting for stock options in 2003. WhHe change had a minimal
impact on 2003 results due to the timing of gramtsich were largely awarded late in the year,suled in a pretax expense of approxima
$3 million in 2004 that was recorded in the apfllessegment or unallocated as it related to cotpgrarticipants.
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Unallocated ExpensesThe Company allocates corporate operating exgeiosiés reporting segments based upon estimatezigpent
related to those segments where a direct relatipnsipresent and based upon segment revenue riergesxpenses. The unallocated
expenses reflect amounts unrelated to segmenttaperaAllocations are determined at the beginmhthe year based upon estimated
expenditures and are not adjusted. The unalloetpdnses declined during 2005 as compared with gio¥arily due to decreases in
professional service fees related to the Comparorispliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act partiallisef by increased centralized global
marketing costs.

During 2005, the Company continued its programetbland for development near its Orlando, Flof@eadquarters which began in
2002. Pretax gains totaling $4.0 million ($2.4 roitl after tax) were recognized as a result of tatisns completed during 2005. This amc
compared with pretax gains of $11.6 million ($7.llion after tax) during 2004. Gains on land tractgans are recorded based upon when the
transactions close and proceeds are collectedsactions in one period may not be representativehat may occur in other periods. In
2004, the Company also recognized a $1.5 millidn galated to the partial settlement of an insueatiaim related to hurricane damage
incurred at the Company’s headquarters. Based wposactions currently in various stages of negjotiseand closure, management expects
gains on sales of property for development of apiprately $15 million during 2006.

Included in 2005 net income were pretax chargeékl 6f7 million for reengineering and impairment compared with $7.0 amiliin 2004
($11.2 million and $3.1 million after tax, respeely). These charges are discussed in the re-esgigecosts section following.

International operations accounted for 76, 75 ahgétcent of the Company’s sales in 2005, 20042808, respectively. They also
accounted for 97 percent of the Company’s net sagprefit in 2005 and all of the Company’s net segitrprofit in 2004 and 2003. The
inclusion of a full year of International Beautysuéts of operations in 2006 is expected to incréfasgpercent contribution from international
operations.

Gross Margin:Gross margin as a percentage of sales decreagdd3tpercent in 2005 compared with 65.3 perce@004, which was
up from 64.6 percent in 2003. The lower gross nmapgircentage in 2005 was primarily due to highermaaterial costs, particularly resin,
and higher promotional sales in Europe in an effostimulate sales force recruiting, customer deirend party attendance. Management
currently estimates that raw material price incesaa 2006 will result in an approximate $9 millimerease to cost of products sold.

On an overall basis in 2004, the increase was ljathe result of better pricing and mix as wellraduced manufacturing costs which
offset the impact of lower volume in North Ameri@pecific segment commentary is included in théoreg results section of this MD&A.

Costs and ExpenseBelivery, sales and administrative expense (DS&A\p aercentage of sales was 54.6, 56.3, and 5itémigin
2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. In 2005, tldimk=in DS&A as a percent of sales was due tordicoed focus on operating expense
reductions throughout the Company, particularlilorth America despite the lower sales volume.

In 2004, the decline was due to lower distribugompenses as a result of cost reduction effortseraffective promotional programs and
a reduced provision for uncollectible accounts.sEhenpacts were partially offset by an increasenallocated expenses, excluding foreign
exchange charges, which are included in other esgpen

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated findrst&ements, the Company includes costs relatéuketdistribution of its products in
delivery, sales and administrative expense. Asaltiehe Company’s gross margin may not be congp@raith other companies that include
these costs in cost of products sold.

Re-engineering Costés the Company continuously evaluates its operatingcture in light of current business conditiansl strives ti
maintain the most efficient possible cost structitrperiodically implements
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actions designed to reduce costs and improve opgretficiency. These actions may result in re-aegring costs related to facility
downsizing and closure as well as related assét wawns and other costs that may be necessaghinoff the revised operating landscape
addition, the Company may recognize gains uporodiipof closed facilities. Over the past three getile Company has incurred such costs
(gains) as detailed below that were included inftflewing income statement captions (in millions):

2005 2004 2003
Re-engineering and impairment charg $16.7 $7.C $6.8
Cost of products sol (2.9 — —

Delivery, sales and administrative expe — — 0.1
Total pretax re-engineering costs $14.5 $7.C $6.8
Total after-tax re-engineering costs $ 9.€ $4.3 $3.1

In 2005, re-engineering and impairment chargesléfBmillion included $10.2 million primarily reld to severance costs incurred to
reduce headcount in the Company’s South Carolinan@o, Australian mold making, Belgium, France &uwitugal operations. In December
2004, the Company reached a decision to restruittuneanufacturing facility, in Hemingway, SouthrGéna. In 2005, the Company
implemented its plans related to the Hemingwaylifgcivhich resulted in the elimination of 269 ptiens and pretax severance and
outplacement costs of approximately $7.2 milliom. @&dditional $0.9 million of severance was recorftedhe elimination of 43 positions in
the Company’s United States sales operation. Tlambea of the $16.7 million charge was largely mdato impairment charges recorded to
write down the value of certain of the Company’stelth States warehousing and distribution capacityralated equipment, as well as a
former manufacturing facility in Halls, Tennesskeaddition to headcount reductions, an additié&a® million of pretax costs were incurred
to relocate equipment to other facilities. As autesf the capacity shift, the Company also realiaes5.6 million net reduction of its reserve
for United States produced inventory that is actedifor under the last-in first-out (LIFO) methaglthat inventory was sold. Both of these
items were recorded in cost of goods sold.

In 2004, the re-engineering and impairment chaimggladed severance costs of approximately $3.3amilbrimarily related to
headcount reductions in the United States, Japath&nPhilippines. The Philippines action also lteslin an asset impairment charge of
approximately $0.7 million. Also included in 200dacges was a $3.2 million write off of currencyngkation adjustments related to the
Company’s decision to liquidate a foreign subsigiduring the year, which was previously classifiedther comprehensive income. The
decision in December of 2004 to restructure theufaturing facility in Hemingway, South Carolinagarly 2005 resulted in an asset
impairment charge of approximately $0.4 milliortlire fourth quarter of 2004. Partially offsettings$le charges was the reversal of
approximately $0.8 million of prior accruals pririiadue to lower than estimated severance cosEinope as all activities were concluded.

In 2003, the re-engineering and impairment chaimyeaded net severance costs of approximately 82libn primarily related to
downsizing North American and Brazilian operatiangl to a lesser degree, the Mexican and Corporeediiarters staffs. In addition, there
were impairment charges of approximately $4.8 oillprimarily related to a write-down of the Companfprmer Halls, Tennessee
manufacturing facility as well a write-down of itet investment in Argentina as a result of a denisd liquidate its legal entity and operate
strictly under an importer model. The delivery esahnd administrative expense related to a chardmafl debts related to an adjustment tc
Brazilian business model in connection with the dsiing.

For further details of the re-engineering actioe$gr to Note 3 to the consolidated financial stesats.

Tax RateThe effective tax rates for 2005, 2004, and 2008:w@1.2), 14.8, and 15.3 percent, respectivel 2005, the Company
reached a settlement with its former parent compeasylting in a cash receipt of approximately $4fion including interest related to pre-
June 1996 tax liabilities. This generated a nebenefit of approximately $25 million after congiaig amounts previously recorded as a
receivable on the
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Company'’s balance sheet and a provision for tasdesed to the interest portion of the settlemehts Transaction, together with various audit
settlements and year-end tax planning transactiess|ted in the negative provision for income taf@ 2005. In 2004, the rate reflected the
impact of re-engineering actions and gains on ptgmhspositions, including the hurricane relatedurance gain discussed earlier, as well as
the net favorable resolution of domestic and iraéamal tax audit contingencies. In addition, tB€2 rate reflected a significant tax benefit
related to the liquidation of the Company’s Argaeetiegal entity.

The Company has recognized deferred tax assetd bpse its analysis of the likelihood of realiziihg benefits inherent in them and
where it has concluded that it is more likely timar that the benefits would ultimately be realizedl as such, no valuation allowance was
necessary. This assessment was based upon exrezaitimproving domestic operating results as aglanticipated gains related to the
Company'’s sales of land held for development nsadilando, Florida headquarters. In addition,atertax planning transactions may be
entered into to facilitate realization of thesedfén. Refer to the critical accounting policiestien for additional discussion of the
Company’s methodology for evaluating deferred tssets.

Management expects a tax rate of approximatelye2demt for 2006 based upon anticipated improvelnetidmestic operating results,
the inclusion of International Beauty operationstfee full year and the absence of the 2005 befwfitesolution of tax contingencies as
outlined above.

Net InterestThe Company incurred $45.1 million of net inter@gbense compared with $13.0 million of net inteeagtense in 2004
and $13.8 million in 2003. The sharp increase iB52@as due to slightly higher interest rates in28®ng with the requirement to pay a
make-whole payment of $21.9 million for the calltleé Company’s $150 million notes in connectiortwvahtering into new financing
arrangements for the acquisition of Internationeaty and $6.0 million for the discharge of obligas related to $100 million of bonds due
in 2006. Issuance costs of approximately $0.8 amillielated to retired debt were also written ofpag of interest expense. A credit of $3.2
million to recognize net deferred gains on an eséerate swaps related to these debt agreementsahapreviously closed offset some of
expense. Interest expense also included a $3.ibmghyment to close an interest rate hedge thep@ognpreviously entered to lock in the
base interest rate on the previously expectedarfimg of its 2006 notes. As the Companpgtogress in its acquisition of International Big:
made it no longer probable in the third quarte2@®5 that the debt would be refinanced, this agestmvas no longer an effective hedge. See
additional discussion in Liquidity and Capital Resmes.

The decline in 2004 reflected the Company’s enggimo two interest rate swap agreements discussiedv and the lower resulting
interest rates during 2004. Also contributing te ttecline was lower debt levels during the yeafs&ding the impacts of these items was the
absence of a 2003 adjustment related to prior ngdagtivity.

On July 1, 2003, the Company entered into two @gerate swap agreements on a portion of its leng-tiebt effective September 29,
2003. The Company received premiums totaling apprately $0.8 million for both agreements. The s\agpeements totaled a notional
amount of $150 million and were to expire in 20Ithe Company received semi-annual interest paynam®1 percent and made floating
rate interest payments based on the six-month LIB&&plus a spread of about 3.7 percentage pdihese interest rate swap agreements
were terminated in conjunction with the acquisitforancing for International Beauty as discusseavab

Reflecting current interest rates, projected bomgw and their effective term structure, and adddl debt outstanding due to the
International Beauty acquisition, management gudiis that 2006 net interest expense will be apmpately $45 million.
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Regional Results 2005 vs. 2004

Positive
Increase (@) (negative’
(decrease) Restated foreign Percent of total
IncCrease exchange
(Dollars in millions) 2005 2004 Dollar Percent (decrease impact 2005 2004
Sales
Europe $ 6002 $ 597.C $ 3.2 1% 1% $ (1.9 47% 49%
Asia Pacific 214t 208.¢ 5.¢ 3 2 1.€ 17 17
Latin America 121.: 105.t 15.¢ 15 11 3.€ 10 8
North America 158.¢ 195.( (36.9) (29 (29 1.2 12 16
BeautiControl N.A 146.7 118.2 28.t 24 2 A 12 10
International Beauty (k 37.€ ne 37.€ ng ne ne 3 ne
Total net sale $1,279.0  $1,224.0 $55.( 4 4 $ 5.2 10(% 100(%
Segment profit (loss)
Europe (c $ 1164 $ 1332 $(17.0 (13)% 12% $ (1.3 94% 94%
Asia Pacific (c) 20.C 20.¢ (0.9 4 (5) 0.3 15 15
Latin America (c] 10.€ 10.4 0.t 5 4 — 7 7
North America (d (10.9) (31.0 20.€ 66 66 — nm nm
BeautiControl N.A 14.C 8.C 6.C 76 76 — 6 6
International Beauty (b), (¢ 0.¢ — 0.¢ na ne — 1 ne

a. 2005 actual compared with 2004 translated at 280Bange rate
b. In December 2005, the Company purchased Sar&bgmration’s direct selling businesses and isilts of operations have been
included since the date of acquisiti

c. Includes machinery relocation costs incurre@df5 in connection with a shift of capacity fromraiagway, South Carolina to other
manufacturing facilities. Amounts included are $6@lion in Europe, $0.5 million in Asia Pacific dr$0.6 million in Latin America
d. Includes machinery relocation costs of $1.2iamilin 2005. Also includes a credit of $5.6 millidoe to a reduction in LIFO reserve

requirements as a result of the shift of capadaitfatilities that cost inventory on a FIFO ba
e. Includes 2005 amortization of $1.8 million for idéied intangibles valued as part of the acquisitaccounting
+ Increase greater than 100 perc
nm Not meaningful
na Not applicable

Europe

The slight increase in European sales was primdrib/to higher business-to-business sales of $iillibn at exchange rates consistent
with 2004. The Company only pursues business-tinbas relationships that benefit its core party ilasiness; consequently, activity in one
period may not be indicative of future periods. Eneerging markets of Russia, Turkey and Polandshratig increases in 2005 with growth
of 41 percent from last year. The largest sales/jraontribution came from Russia, which was uprd@@percent and contributed the largest
dollar increase from last year of all markets ia #egment. South Africa and France also contribnily to sales growth from 2004 due to
larger total and active sales forces. These pesitgults were partially offset by large salesideslin the Nordics, Netherlands, Austria and
Germany.

The segment’s largest market, Germany, was doviht percent from last year. While it ended the yeith a larger sales force size, for
most of the year it operated at a sales forcedismvantage. Additionally, a sales force size athge for most of the fourth quarter did not
offset lower sales force productivity due to aidifft consumer environment. Sales in 2005 in Geynataled $231.0 million, as compared
with $251.1 million in 2004, translated at 2005 lexege rates. The German market also accountssidostantial portion of the segment’s
profit.
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The segment overall ended the year with a 13 pesades force size advantage and achieved a sieieaverage active sales force !
advantage in the fourth quarter of 2005 versus 2004

Overall, the segment’s sales decline absent thiadsstobusiness impact noted above was due to lower salame, partially offset t
a slight increase in overall pricing. The averageipg increase was negatively impacted by the ofigroducts sold. There was also a
negative impact from the mix of markets generaiaigs. The emerging markets tend to sell produitkslower average price points than
those of Western Europe.

Although local currency sales increased slightipfipwas down 13 percent as reported and 12 peindacal currency primarily due |
a lower gross margin and higher operating expedeslower gross margin was a result of highemresits, which were not totally offset
price increases, and a less favorable sales miiridreased operating expenses were primarilyifgren promotional expenses in Germany
to increase the size of the sales force.

Management expects 2006 European sales to be ebautvith 2005 in local currency. Continued growtlemerging and developing
markets will be offset by a difficult comparisomifin high business-tbusiness sales in 2005. The return on sales isceghéo remain at abc
20 percent.

Asia Pacific

Net sales for the year increased slightly bothegented and in local currency. This comparison fitatefrom the inclusion in 2004 of a
product recall in Japan of $5.5 million, at the 2@0reign exchange rate. Excluding this benefitalcurrency sales would have been flat.
Significant sales increases in China and Korea @oedbwith a strong increase in Australia were pdlytioffset by significant sales declines
Japan and the Philippines.

In China, direct selling has been limited by lawddhe Company reaches consumers through indepestdes fronts. China sales grew
over 70 percent and contributed the largest dollenrease in the Asia Pacific segment during 204 aimost 2,000 storefronts operating at
the end of 2005, which was up over 50 percent flastyear. Storefront sales productivity was upvas.

Korea benefited from higher business-to-businessstctions and core sales during the year, whitgralia grew sales through a higher
active and more productive sales force.

Although sales declined in Japan, strategic pragnes made through focus on the product and thg. pdore specifically, in 2005, the
product mix was rebalanced to obtain more sales ftdl-price products versus discounted items, Whigsulted in a better gross margin.
Promotional programs encouraged the sales forselk@roduct benefits rather than sell at a distofidditionally, the selling process was
improved along with the catalogues and brochuregppeal more to the end consumer. These actioggort moving toward a direct
selling sales force rather than a wholesale busleis In the second half of the year in Japany#e-overyear average active sales force
declines stabilized and sales force productivimed positive.

The Philippines had a large decline in active stdese size, which resulted in a significant salesline partially due to the poor
economic and political climate in this market.

Asia Pacific had a small decline in overall salekimne for the year, but was able to offset thahwitmore favorable mix of products
sold as well as lower overall sales discountingaed above in the Japan commentary.

In spite of a slight sales increase, both repaatatilocal currency profit declined moderately refileg results in Japan and the
Philippines, including increased promotional spagdn the Philippines in an attempt to stimulates#orce growth and sales in 2005 while
competing in a difficult economic environment. Treduct recall in Japan mentioned earlier had mmithon the profitability comparison as
the vendor reimbursed the Company for lost profit eosts related to the recall.

19



Effective January 1, 2006, the Company will chaitgeeporting segments to incorporate the managestercture put in place
following the International Beauty acquisition. Agpacific will be reported along with Mexico, ame tPhilippines will be included in the
International Beauty segment.

Management expects local currency sales and ffoofAsia Pacific and Mexico to be up by low-singligit percentages in 2006,
reflecting continued growth in Australia, Mexicoda@hina and weakness in Japan.

Latin America

Latin America had a strong increase in sales ferymar that included a slight benefit from a wedkeé. dollar. Local currency sales
increased 11 percent driven by improvements iaraglas, particularly Mexico. The sales increase éxibb was driven by an increase in the
total and active sales force count along with cardgd growth in the sale of BeautiControl produBesauty sales grew 20 percent compared
with 2004 and accounted for 10 percent of Mexiaas Venezuela and Brazil also contributed tdribeease for the year. In Brazil, the s:
force was smaller but more productive than therpréar, as there was an increase in volume asaséthproved pricing. Venezuela’'s sales
force advantage led to the current year increab&hmvas mostly driven by higher volume and, tesser extent, improved pricing. This
segment had sequential improvement every quartdeiaverage active sales force size and finishegear with a fourth quarter advantage
of nine percent.

The overall sales increase was driven largely yelgproduct discounting that led to higher avenagee points. As expected, the
reduced discounting did lead to some erosion @ssablume.

Segment profit improved slightly due to sales gioimtthis segment. However, profit growth was lgsm sales growth due to strategic
investments made to expand BeautiControl’s salafribotion in Mexico. Additionally, an unfavorabéales mix impacted profit.

Effective January 1, 2006, all Tupperware marketsatin America, except Mexico, will be reportedtire International Beauty segm
reflecting a new management structure designedpiatize on the catalog merchandising programsvileek well in South America, as well
as to gain back-end synergies. The 2006 outlookht atin American markets is included within gegment they will be reported under
going forward.

North America

North America had a substantial decline in sale20i@5 as sales volume declined and was only plgroéfset by an improved product
mix that included fewer sales force support itefites was due almost exclusively to the performandbe United States, which continued to
struggle and had a 28 percent decline in the nuimb&verage active sellers in 2005 versus 2004.ddrapany is seeking to improve its U.S.
business through a refreshed, interactive partyébrcontinuing to introduce innovative and fashimmvard products, public relations
activities to ensure a broad understanding of ti@any’s current product categories, innovatiorgsfashionability and a better balance
between its emphasis on products and its sales &amings opportunity. In April 2005, the Companynpleted its implementation of a
multi-tier compensation system for its sales fofdee new system is more competitive in the U.S ketathan the previous format and
emphasizes building one’s business through renguifhe Company is currently training its indepertdsmles force to operate successfully
under this new model. The new model offers lifeeirather than temporary commissions on the salpsagle within a consultant’s
“downline” organization, removes geographic bouratafor recruiting within the nation and provide®ryone within the sales force the
opportunity to reach the top level of the organ@atvithout significant monetary investment.

There was a significant decrease in the segmesféoghe year in spite of the substantial saletime, also from the United States
results. This was largely due to value chain imprognts implemented during 2004 and 2005 includirestructure of its manufacturing
operations in Hemingway, South Carolina to soulnee t
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majority of its products from the Company’s othearmafacturing facilities. The Company also realiaatket benefit of $7.2 million from
reduced LIFO reserve needs as United States-prddoeentory was sold. Additionally, the United ®mbenefited from an approximate $4
million reallocation of corporate overhead charges.

During the fourth quarter of 2005, there was $5ifian of restructuring costs recorded for the Unsarket primarily related to
warehousing and distribution. Going into 2006, fihaus will continue to be on improving the valuaih including the cost base, in
expectation of a lower loss in 2006, although managnt expects sales to be down by a single-digitem¢age.

BeautiControl North America

BeautiControl North America had substantial incesais both sales and segment profit again in 20@i6hwwere largely volume relate
A higher proportion of sales of low priced itemsstgport increased recruiting resulted in a sliglitwer average selling price. The improved
performance was a result of substantial increasbsth the total and active sales forces during/ése with the business closing 2005 with a
20 percent advantage in the total sales force. t8&awtrol has now had 17 consecutive quarters lessacreases.

The sales force growth was fueled by both a stemargings opportunity and an easy, replicable iotam party experience, the “Spa
ESCAPE". Both of these drivers permit a naturahfko recruiting as party attendees are drawn bye#perience to inquire as to the earnings
opportunity, which is also a very powerful motivatdhese factors, when combined with continuedsstaece leadership development, all
provide the impetus for continued growth.

The sales growth was the primary reason for thétpnaprovement along with the absence of an apjpnexe $2.5 million charge in the
first quarter of 2004 related to an accrual forlagatters and an executive retirement.

Management expects sales in 2006 to increase bylaatdigit percentage and to generate an improgtuain on sales.

International Beauty

International Beauty sales and profit were inclugiethe Company’s results beginning on Decemb@085 with the closing of the
acquisition of Sara Lee Corporation’s direct sgllbusinesses. The sales and profit were $37.%midnd $0.9 million, respectively,
including $1.8 million of purchase accounting arrmation.

Sales and profit were strong in Mexico and SoutticAf partially offset by some weakness in Ausé&ralind the Philippines. After
considering incremental interest expense relatédeg@cquisition, this segment had little net intac2005 earnings.

Going forward, this segment will include the acqdibusinesses along with Tupperware Central anth@ouerica and the Philippines.
In 2006, management expects local currency salestease organically by 3 to 5 percent, with ggegtowth in profit from continuing good
results in Mexico and a lower investment in Southekica.
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Regional Results 2004 vs. 2003

Positive
Increase (@) (negative’
(decrease) Restated foreign Percent of total
increase exchange —
(Dollars in millions) 2004 2003 Dollar Percent (decrease impact 2004 2003
Sales (b)
Europe $ 597.( $ 546.( $51.C 9% — % $ 49.C 49% 46%
Asia Pacific 208.¢ 2225 (13.9 (6) (12) 10.¢ 17 18
Latin America 105.t 102.¢ 2.¢ 3 8 (4.5 8 9
North America 195.( 230.2 (35.2) (15) (16) 1.C 16 19
BeautiControl N.A 118.2 92.7 25.k 27 27 — 10 8
Total Sales $1,224.; $1,194.( $ 30.: 3% (10)% $ 56.4 10(% 10(%
Segment profit (loss)
Europe $ 133« $ 110.C $23.4 21% 12% $ 9€ 94% 97%
Asia Pacific 20.¢ 17.€ 3.2 19 11 1.2 15 16
Latin America (c) 10.4 3.1 7.3 4 + (0.7) 7 3
North America (31.0 (22.9) (8.6) (39 (39 — nm nm
BeautiControl N.A 8.C 5.1 2.6 55 56 — 6 5

a. 2004 actual compared with 2003 translated at 2@04ange rates

b. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifidrbtconsistent with current year presentas

c. Includes $0.1 million in 2003 of costs primarity the write-down of inventory and reserves feceivables related to changes in
distribution models in certain countrie

+ Increase greater than 100 perc

nm Not meaningful

Europe

The strong increase in European sales was due ttrtbnger euro during 2004. Excluding this impsates were about flat with 2003.
This result reflected the impact of several markieisig very well whose impact was offset by othbed did not perform as well. The best
result of the year was in Russia, the segmenttingaemerging market, which had a significant salesease on the heels of the continued
growth of the sales force as the market continaexpand. In addition, another emerging marketk@wrhad a substantial increase in sales
during the year. Both markets benefited from latgéal and active sales forces. Also, Russia erpe&d a nearly 50 percent growth in its
distributor count. Poland, the segment’s other &myerging market showed a modest sales increasedgear. Combined, the emerging
markets grew nearly 60 percent during the year Atmtributing sales increases were South Afridackwwas up significantly, and the
Nordics which had a strong increase for the yeawtlSAfrica benefited from significantly larger abtind active sales forces and the Nor
had a strong increase in its total active salesefarhich resulted in a slightly higher active sditese. The Nordics also benefited from a
significant business-to-business transaction. Qlyém@avever, business-tbusiness sales were down nearly $10 million, asistent exchang
rates.

The segmens largest market, Germany, finished the year afiaiuvith 2003. While it struggled at times, padiarly in the middle pai
of the year, the market was able to counter coimqdifficult economic conditions and low consunseending as the year closed. For 2004,
total sales in this market were $252.6 million aspared with $255.0 million in 2003, translate@@®4 exchange rates.

Offsetting the favorable results noted above, Aagstad a large decline for the year, due primaddlthe absence of a significant
business-to-business transaction that occurre808.2France recorded a modest decline due to Ieales force productivity. Overall for the
segment, better pricing and an improved productaffset the impact of lower sales volume. The segm&s able to maintain a strong
advantage in total and active sales force to datoy2005.
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Despite the flat local currency sales, the segrhadta good increase in profit even after excludirgbenefit of the stronger euro. This
improvement was led by sales related increasesuthSAfrica, Russia and the Nordics. It further éfted from lower manufacturing costs
and lower provisions for uncollectible receivabladditionally, continuing cost control activitiegbefited most of the markets and helped
Germany post a slight increase in profit. The sagimgross margin was up slightly during the yemitlte strength of the improved
performance in manufacturing noted above.

Asia Pacific

Net sales for the year declined modestly astimbination of a significant increase in the Plpilies along with continued sharp grov
in China were insufficient to counter the impacsabstantial declines in Japan and Indonesia. &fkeluding the favorable impact of stron
currencies versus the U.S. dollar, particularlyAlustralian dollar and Japanese yen, 2004 sales ledje decline compared with 2003. In
addition to the Philippines and China, Malaysiagfaimore increased modestly and Australia had ats&jbs increase. Strong recruiting
propelled the Philippines and resulted in a goadease in the total sales force size and a sulmtartrease in the active sales force.

China continued to expand its number of outletsiaotkased focus on outlet productivity has alsenbguccessful. In China, there were
over 1,200 storefronts open at the end of 2004.

The improvement in Malaysia/Singapore was largedyresult of increases in the first half of thery@sthe absence of a business-to-
business transaction that was completed in 2008dss lower recruiting hurt results in the secbiadf of the year. Countering these impacts
in Malaysia/Singapore was the continued growthegfuty sales during 2004 whose contribution douaedompared with 2003.

Australia finished 2004 with a flat total salesd®rand a modest decline in the active sales fartevas able to end the year on a high
note with a strong sales increase and a slighthraved active sales force in the fourth quarteerEbefore the devastating tsunami that hit
Indonesia, the market had experienced some satas dad related sales declines.

In Japan, the Company began its transition fronhal@sale buyer’'s method offering a large proportbhigh-priced, third-party-
sourced products back to a party plan businessgiingan earnings opportunity with a core Tuppeeyaioduct line. As a result, the market
experienced a significant sales decline for the.yBais decline was compounded by the negative anptthe product recall discussed ear
in the net sales section.

Despite the sales decline, the segment had a stilbsiacrease in profit. Though partially buoyegldstronger Australian dollar, even
in local currency terms, the segment finished tar wvith a strong increase in profitability. Ther@ase was led by China’s sales growth as
well as cost containment efforts, particularlyhe fhilippines, Korea and Australia. Improved gesformance in manufacturing, primarily
from lower mold costs, also contributed to the é@se. The product recall in Japan mentioned e&diéno impact on profitability as the
vendor agreed to reimburse the Company for lodttmod costs related to the recall. Overall, thgraent had a modest increase in its gross
margin rate after considering the impact of thedpit recall which had the effect of increasingtiergin rate slightly as it reduced sales but
did not impact the gross margin dollar amount. Timigrovement was due to higher volume that offsetinpact of unfavorable pricing,
largely due to the transition of the Japanese narited above which results in the sale of a Igwvered product line as well as lower sales
force statistics during the transition.

Latin America

Latin America had a slight increase in sales ferythar that was hampered by a stronger U.S. dplianarily as it compared with the
Mexican peso and the Venezuelan bolivar. Excludlimgimpact, sales for the year had a strong irere@rsus 2003. There was improvement
in all of the segment’s major markets of Mexico,
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the largest, Venezuela and Brazil. While the sedrgenerally posted lower sales force statistics tive year, these declines were largely the
result of tighter standards being put in place thatCompany believes will ultimately result in an@ active and productive sales force.
Beauty sales grew over 50 percent in Mexico in 2@0ach nine percent of total Mexican sales \weeapproximately seven percent in 2003.
In addition to the expansion of beauty, Mexico &bk to stabilize its business during 2004 to tegia slight sales increase during the year.
Improved pricing in Venezuela and Brazil, as wslimproved volume in Venezuela, provided the impétu substantial sales increases in
both markets.

These sales increases, as well as continued immpevein the cost structures in all markets, paldidy Venezuela and Brazil, led to a
sharp increase in local currency profit for thersegt after considering the negative foreign exckangact of weaker currencies in Mexico,
Venezuela and Brazil. The gross margin rate foisggment was about flat with last year as goodavgment in Brazil was offset by slight
decrements in both Venezuela and Mexico. The deatirMexico was largely due to an increase in dist®on the core Tupperware line of
products as it worked to stabilize the businesss thpact was partially offset by a strong increseolume as well as a lower proportion of
support items sold during the year compared wih32@ he improvement in Brazil was largely pricirdated which offset a slight decreas
volume.

North America

North America had a substantial decline in locatency sales after considering a small benefit feogtronger Canadian dollar. This
decline was due almost exclusively to the perforrean the United States which continued to struggth the transformation outlined in the
discussion of results in 2005 versus 2004. Theastales force was down 21 percent during 2004.

The significant increase in the segment loss feryihar was also from the United States results Whs largely due to a decrease in
sales volume which led to higher manufacturing st unit as well as increased charges relatesdess inventory. The negative impacts in
2004 overwhelmed the benefits derived from costrobmeasures previously put in place.

BeautiControl North America

BeautiControl North America had an outstanding weiéin substantial increases in both sales and segprefit. This performance wa
result of substantial increases in both the tatdl active sales forces during the year and thenbasiclosed 2004 with a 30 percent advantage
in the total sales force.

The sales growth was the primary reason for thétpngprovement despite a $2.5 million charge i first quarter of 2004 related to
accrual for legal matters and an executive retirgniehe litigation was settled later in the yeathwninimal incremental impact on profit. T

segment also improved its gross margin percentagegithe year primarily through changing the fotrogits kit of products for new
consultants.

Financial Condition

Liquidity and Capital ResourcedNorking capital increased, reaching $218.0 millas of December 31, 2005 compared with $173.9
million as of December 25, 2004 and $121.0 milésnof December 27, 2003. The current ratio wasall5at the end of 2005 compared with
1.6 to 1 at the end of 2004 and 1.4 to 1 at theo2903. The $44.1 million overall working capitatrease in relation to the acquisition of
International Beauty is summarized as follows:

(In millions) 2005 vs 200
International Beaut $ 941
Tax accruals related to International Beauty actjois (93.7)
Pre-acquisition existing busine: 43.7
Total working capital increas $ 441

24



The 2005 working capital increase, exclusive ofithpact from International Beauty, was due to amméase in cash primarily from cash
generated from operations, including the settleroépte-June 1996 income taxes with the Compargrimér parent, along with proceeds
received upon the exercise of stock options, gbridfset by the pay down of debt. Another impa@ts a decrease in accounts payable in the
existing businesses primarily due to the timing@dr end. The December 31 year end for 2005 rekimtamore of the Company’s trade
payables coming due before the end of the yeath®©€ompany's year end cash balance of $181.5omjlapproximately $100 million,
including the tax accruals shown above, are expdotée paid out in connection with the acquisitibhe tax accruals related to International
Beauty are for approximately $80 million of taxeishiveld for the benefit of a subsidiary of Sara IGmporation related to the sale of the
Mexican operations and other income tax itemsedl&d the acquisition.

The 2004 working capital increase was primarily ttua more than doubling of cash on hand to $9anilThe increase was due to
cash generated by operations, proceeds from aspeisdion, largely related to the Company’s sdlend for development in Orlando,
Florida, as well as lower debt payments as a ntgjofithe Company’s long-term debt does not begimature until 2006. Also contributing
to the working capital increase was an increas®imtrade amounts receivable largely related taevaldded tax receivables in Greece, which
had a legal structure change that delayed colleckarther contributing to the increase in workaagpital was the weaker U.S. dollar
compared with currencies in a majority of the Comps overseas operations. This impact was resplenfibapproximately $5.3 million of
the net increase. During 2004, the Company wrdtapdroximately $11 million of current accountse®@ble against previously established
allowances, primarily in Latin America with no imgiaon income.

In conjunction with closing the International Beaatquisition on December 5, 2005, the Companyredti&to a new credit agreement
that included a seven-year $775 million term loaaring an annual interest rate of 150 basis poies the LIBOR rate and a $200 million
revolving credit facility. This agreement repladedpreviously existing $200 million revolving liraf credit. The Company used cash on t
and the term loan borrowings to fund the amounttdugara Lee Corporation, to discharge its thestaotling $100 million notes due in 2006
and to repay its $150 million notes due in 2011e $hattlement of the 2011 notes required make-wbejenents to the note holders of
approximately $22 million. In anticipation of thimnsaction, the Company closed fixed to variahlerest rate swaps with combined notional
amounts totaling $150 million that were schedutedxpire in 2011 with the notes. These swaps watered to convert the Company’s $150
million notes from fixed to variable interest rat€osing these swaps resulted in a loss of apprataly $3.1 million that was recorded as a
component of income when the notes were settlecdlgsdiscussed in the market risk section, the jgzmy exited an agreement to lock in a
fixed 10-year treasury rate that was to providelthge interest for an anticipated refinancingo$it00 million 2006 notes. The $3.1 million
cost to exit this arrangement was recorded as gopant of interest expense in the third quart&0if5. In addition to the amounts discussed
above, upon closure of the transaction, the Compapgnsed unamortized debt issuance costs relatihg settled debt totaling
approximately $0.8 million as well as net gainsedefd related to previously terminated hedgingrayeanents associated with the settled «
These net gains were approximately $3.2 millionatdortized debt issuance costs of approximately B@l&n related to the Company’s
existing revolving credit agreement were addedhéodosts related to the new revolver and are kaimgrtized over its 5-year term.
Borrowings under the credit agreement are secweslibstantially all of the Company’s domestic asseid 65 percent of its stock in its
significant foreign subsidiaries. Principal payngeonh the term loan are 1 percent of the originadamhper year in years 1 to 6 and the first 3
quarters of year 7 in quarterly installments. Thtabhce will be due in a balloon payment at the @tie severyear term. The agreement a
requires additional principal payments consistih@@D percent of cash generated from certain asdes and new debt issuances as well i
to 50 percent of excess cash flows. Excess casls fioe substantively defined as net cash provigezplrating activities less capital
expenditures, required debt payments and dividpadsup to $60 million annually. The new debt agreat contains covenants of a similar
nature to those under the previous agreement. Weleew covenants are more restrictive than teeipus covenants and could inhibit the
Company’s ability to pay dividends or buy back &abe Company currently believes it will be aldecontinue paying its current $0.22 per
share quarterly dividend under the covenant remeérds. The Company will
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provide detailed covenant calculations in its fgearter 2006 10-Q when the initial calculatiomeguired under its credit agreement. See
further information in Note 7 to the consolidat@thfhcial statements.

The Company'’s two debt rating agencies, StandaddPaor's and Moody’s, have both rated the new d&faindard and Poor’s lowered
its corporate credit rating of the Company from BBBB and assigned a stable outlook. Moody’s l@ddts corporate family rating of the
Company to Ba2.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had $192 Ibmévailable under its revolving line of creditcaabout $120 million available
under other uncommitted lines of credit. Currerd aommitted borrowing facilities and cash generdigdperating activities are expected to
be adequate to finance working capital needs apiat@xpenditures.

The Company’s major markets for its products arstrglia, France, Germany, Japan, Mexico and théedi8tates. A significant
downturn in the Company'’s business in these marketdd adversely impact the Company’s ability togete operating cash flows. While
the current downturns in Japan, Germany and theediStates Tupperware business noted earlier iraited the ability of these markets to
contribute to the Company’s operating cash flowsampared with the past they have not resultednragerial negative impact to the
Company as a whole. The combined favorable resuttee other major markets as well as improvememany smaller markets were
sufficient to overcome the negative impact of thpahese, German and Tupperware United States iogerasults on cash flows from
operating activities. Operating cash flows woulbdbe adversely impacted by significant difficudtia the recruitment, retention and activity
of the Company’s independent sales force, the ssazkenew products and promotional programs.

The debt-taotal capital ratio at the end of 2005 was 69 pstrcempared with 46 percent at the end of 2004t Betkefined as total de
and capital is defined as total debt plus sharehslaquity. The increase from the same periodaa go reflected increased debt from
financing the acquisition of International Beauty.

Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities for 20¢as $167.6 compared with $121.4 million in 2004 $105.6
million in 2003.

The increase from 2004 to 2005 was primarily du$46 million received in connection with settlingeplune 1996 income taxes with
the Company’s former parent. The Company also vedea refund of approximately $10 million from tHaited States Internal Revenue
Service in settlement of audits for the period 1898001. These items were partially offset by eréase in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities. There was a cash inflow from settlingdge contracts this year versus an outflow laat glae to a weaker U.S. dollar during 2005
than in 2004.

Investing Activities For 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company spent $$2326 and $40.0 million respectively, for capgéapenditures.
The most significant type of spending in all yeaes for molds for new products with the greatesbanh spent in Europe. The increase from
last year was due to improvements made to propeityg developed for disposition, which will be reeced in future sales, as well as from
manufacturing maintenance. Full year 2006 capipéaditures are expected to be about $70 milliflectng an increase from 2005 for
International Beauty, capacity expansion at Beartitol North America to service the growth envire@mhthere and for a manufacturing
facility in Europe.

Partially offsetting the capital spending was $8ilion in 2005 and $16.6 million in 2004, of pras related to the sale of certain
property, plant and equipment in addition to insgeproceeds received in 2005 for property damagedhurricane during the third quarter
of 2004. The proceeds from the sales were primeglted to land for development near the Compa®@ylando, Florida headquarters.
Cumulative proceeds from the Company’s progranetidand for development which began in 2002, are expected to be up to $125
million by the end of 2009, including $43 millioaaeived through the end of 2005. Expected procked)06 are $15 million.
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Investing activities in 2005 also included a nettcautflow of $464.3 million to acquire InternataBeauty, which was funded by a
new term loan and cash on hand. See discussiorabavquidity and Capital Resources.

Financing Activities 2005 included net proceeds from issuance of tirht of $762.5 million to fund the acquisition aférnational
Beauty and refinance existing debt. See detailecugsion in Liquidity and Capital resources inahgdsettlement of historical debt and rel:
covenant restrictions.

Dividends.During 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company declaredetids of $0.88 per share of common stock totedib.4 million,
$51.6 million and $51.4 million, respectively. Aiettime of its emergence as a publicly held cormmawith its spin off from Premark
International, Inc. in May 1996, the Company esgdigld a target of paying 35 percent of trailingrfquarter income as a dividend. At that
time, such a policy equated to a dividend levedmbroximately $0.88 per share annually. Despiteedeses in income, the Company has
maintained sufficient cash flows from operationd dispositions of property to fund its historicafiuirement for cash over the period since
the spin off, including working capital and capipending needs, its share repurchase programugtattin 1998, its acquisition of
BeautiControl in 2000, debt service and its dividiewhile the payment of a dividend on common sheresdiscretionary decision made on a
quarterly basis, in the absence of a significaehévequiring cash, the Company has no currentaapen of altering the dividend level as
projected cash flows from operations as well asgtmhél property sales are expected to be suffidemaintain the dividend without
restricting the Company’s ability to finance itseogtions, make necessary investments in the fghawth of the business of the nature
included in its 2006 earnings outlook or its neart debt repayment obligations. If there is an evequiring the use of cash, such as a
strategic acquisition, the Company would need ¢vatiate whether to maintain its current divideagiqut.

Stock Option ExercisedDuring 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company recgivedeeds of $30.2 million, $4.1 million, $0.9 nolh,
respectively, related to the issuance of stockooti The corresponding shares were issued oued@dimpany’s balance held in treasury.

Subscriptions Receivablie October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbptdanagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhic
provides for eligible executives to purchase Comgpstock using full recourse loans provided by thlessdiary. Under the MSPP, in 2000,
subsidiary issued full recourse loans for $13.8iomlto 33 senior executives to purchase 847,0@@eshrepresenting the bulk of the shares
issued under the program. The MSPP loans providihérepayment of 25 percent of the principalraéitand 6 years with the remaining 50
percent due at the end of the eighth year. There ne new participants during 2005, 2004, or 2@2&ing 2005, 2004, and 2003,
respectively, two, two, and one participant left tlompany and sold 38,802, 37,000, and 30,100skathe Company, at the current market
price, to satisfy loans totaling $0.8 million, $@nifllion, and $0.6 million. The MSPP permits thersmder of shares in lieu of payment of the
loan with the surrendered shares valued at thedheent market price. During the year 18 execstswrrendered 254,441 shares to satisfy
$5.6 million of loans and four participants madstcpayments to satisfy loan payment obligatioralitay $0.6 million. An additional
participant left the Company during 2004 and madash payment of $0.7 million to satisfy the lod&figation. Also during 2004, a
participant elected to make a voluntary advance fusyment totaling $0.6 million. The participantaMieft the Company in 2003 also paid
approximately $0.1 million to satisfy the remaindéhis loan. Based upon the provisions of the &aek-Oxley Act of 2002, no further loans
under this plan will be permitted. Based upon talpayment schedule, the Company expects to §&i8 million of payments during
2006. See Note 9 to the consolidated financiaéstants for further details of the MSPP.

In 1998, the Company made a non-recourse, nonesttbearing loan of $7.7 million (the loan) todtairman and chief executive
officer (chairman), the proceeds of which were usgthe chairman to buy in the open market 4004Ges of the Company’s common
stock (the shares). The shares are pledged toestmirepayment of the loan. The loan has beemdedas a subscription receivable and is
due November 12, 2006, with voluntary prepaymeantsiited commencing on November 12, 2002. Ten pe¢mfeany annual cash bonus
awards are being applied against the balance db#re As the loan is reduced by voluntary payments
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after November 12, 2002, the lien against the shark be reduced. The subscription receivablecismigp reduced as payments are receivec
of December 31, 2005, and December 25, 2004 thredakance was $7.3 and $7.4 million respectively.

Contractual Obligations

The following summarizes the Company’s contractimigations at December 31, 2005, and the effech sbligations are expected to
have on its liquidity and cash flow in future pelso(in millions).

Less thar 1-3 3-5 Over 5

Total 1 year years years Years

Other borrowing: $ 11 $ 04 $ 07 $ — $ —
Long-term debt (a 750.5 0.7 13.€ 19.7 716.5
Interest payments on term debt 292.¢ 2.t 95.4 82.7 62.C
Pension funding 5.3 5.3 — — —
Post employment medical benet 51.7 4.7 10.C 10.: 26.7

Non-cancelable operating

lease obligation 59.¢ 26.2 22.€ 8.1 3.C
Total contractual cash obligations $1,161.. $ 89.6 $142.7 $120.t $808.2

a. Includes balance due on the Comf’'s Term Loan due 2012 and 8.33% Mortgage Note d0@

b. Includes interest payments due on the Comparsrs Loan due 2012, 8.33% Mortgage Note due 20&imated borrowings through
its revolving credit facilities and the impact oferest rate swap agreements in place. Curremesiteates are used where the underl
instrument calls for a variable ra

Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Estmates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations is based uperCitmpany’s consolidated
financial statements which have been prepareddardence with accounting principles generally ateefn the United States of America.
The preparation of these financial statements requnanagement to make estimates and assumptaireffiect the reported and disclosed
amounts. Actual results may differ from these eateén under different assumptions or conditions. Tompany believes the following
critical accounting policies affect its more sigedint judgments and estimates used in the preparafiits consolidated financial statements.

Allowance for Doubtful Account$he Company maintains current and long-term retéévamounts with most of its independent
distributors and sales force in certain market® Tbmpany regularly monitors and assesses itofisht collecting amounts owed to it by its
customers. This evaluation is based upon an asabysimounts currently and past due along withveelehistory and facts particular to the
customer. It is also based upon estimates of bigtit business prospects, particularly relatedh¢oetvaluation of the recoverability of long-
term amounts due. This evaluation is done markehasket and account by account based upon histexgerience, market penetration
levels, access to alternative channels and sifisidors. It also considers collateral of the cugtothat could be recovered to satisfy debts.
Based upon the results of this analysis, the Comnpagords an allowance for uncollectible accouatstiis risk. This analysis requires the
Company to make significant estimates, and chaimgests and circumstances could result in matehahges in the allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Inventory valuation The Company writes down its inventory for estiathbbsolescence or unmarketable inventory equhkto
difference between the cost of the inventory amdetstimated market value based upon estimateswéfdemand. The demand is estimated
based upon the historical success of product kisesell as
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the projected success of promotional programs, prexuct introductions and new markets or distrimutthannels. The Company prepares
projections of demand on an item by item basisfoof its products. If inventory quantity excequtsjected demand, the excess inventory is
written down. However, if actual demand is lessitheojected by management, additional inventoryestiowns may be required.

Income TaxedDeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tgteary differences
between the financial statement carrying amoungseéts and liabilities and their respective tasebaDeferred tax assets also are recognizec
for credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets aatillties are measured using the enacted ratdicapfe to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected terss/and the credits are expected to be used.ffevt @n deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the change in tax rates is recognized in incontbe period that includes the enactment dateagsessment is made as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defert@dassets. This assessment requires estimate$wdsare operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companykgiianning strategies. These estimates are maael hgon the Company’s business plans
and growth strategies in each market and are ma@a @ngoing basis; consequently, future matehiahges in the valuation allowance are
possible. At the end of 2005, the Company had astastic deferred tax assets of approximately $1d8ln for which no valuation
allowance has been provided. Of this total, appnately $54.2 million relates to recurring type temgyy differences which reverse regularly
and are replaced by newly originated items. Tharz# is expected to be realized within the nexteldss based upon an increase in domestic
income from BeautiControl North America as wellapected improvement in the United States Tupperbasiness. Also, expected gains
related to the Comparg/previously discussed Orlando land sales activiti#d result in the realization of a portion oede assets. In additic
certain tax planning transactions are availabi¢éoCompany should they be necessary.

Promotional and Other Accrual¥he Company frequently makes promotional offeriéstindependent sales force to encourage them to
meet specific goals or targets for sales leveldy@dtendance, recruiting or other business aliictivities. The awards offered are in the
form of cash, product awards, special prizes pstrihe cost of these awards is recorded duringehed over which the sales force qualifies
for the award. These accruals require estimatés the cost of the awards based upon estimateshid\eement and actual cost to be incurred.
The Company makes these estimates on a market tehaand program by program basis. It considersisitrical success of similar
programs, current market trends and perceived sighimn of the sales force when the program is laeshdburing the promotion qualification
period, actual results are monitored and chang#®toriginal estimates that are necessary are mhda known. Like the promotional
accruals, other accruals are recorded at a tima wieeliability is probable and the amount is reedily estimable. Adjustments to amounts
previously accrued are made when changes in the dac circumstances that generated the accruat.occ

Valuation of Goodwill The Company conducts an annual impairment teits ofcorded goodwill in the second quarter othegear.
Additionally, in the event of a change in circunm&tes that would lead the Company to believe thatn@airment may have occurred, a test
would be done at that time as well. The Compamsterded goodwill relates primarily to that geneddtg its acquisition of BeautiControl in
October 2000 and International Beauty in Decemb8b62The valuation of its goodwill is dependent mploe estimated fair market value of
its BeautiControl operations both in North Amerarad overseas and the historical segment operatidnsernational Beauty. The Company
estimates the fair value of its BeautiControl ofieres and will estimate the value of its InternatibBeauty operations using discounted
future cash flow estimates. Such a valuation reguine Company to make significant estimates réugfdture operations and the ability to
generate cash flows including projections of rewgrosts, utilization of assets and capital requénats. It also requires estimates in alloce
the goodwill to the different segments that incli#=autiControl operations, BeautiControl North Aroay Latin America and Asia Pacific.
Lastly, it requires estimates as to the appropdaeounting rates to be used. The results ofaliws conducted to date related to
BeautiControl indicate fair values in excess ofd¢herying values of the respective business opmersitiThe most sensitive estimate in this
evaluation is the projection of operating cash #as these provide the basis for the fair markietti@an. If operating cash flows were to be
20 percent worse
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than projected, the Company would still have nodydth impairment in any segment. If operating célstivs were to be more than 20 percent
worse than projected, the Company would need tutate a potential impairment as it relates to B&€amntrol operations in Latin America.

In both North America and Asia Pacific, a reductidroperating cash flows of more than 75 percenildde required to necessitate
calculating a potential impairment. A significantpairment would have an adverse impact on the Coyipaet income and could result in a
lack of compliance with the Company’s debt covesant

Other Intangible Asset3he Company recorded as assets the fair valuermugatrademarks and trade names of $197.4 million
conjunction with its acquisition of Internationat&uty. These amounts have an indefinite life ardidogievaluated for impairment the sam:
discussed in goodwill valuation above. Additionatltye Company recorded $62.0 million for valuatidrthe International Beauty sales force,
and $3.6 million for product formulations. The esited aggregate annual amortization expense as=sbevith the above intangibles for each
of the five succeeding years is $24.1 million, ®1illion, $8.8 million, $5.5 million and $4.0 miibin, respectively.

Retirement Obligationslhe Company’s employee pension and other post-gmant benefits (health care) costs and obligataras
dependent on its assumptions used by actuarieddalating such amounts. These assumptions indledth care cost trend rates, salary
growth, long-term return on plan assets, discoatgsrand other factors. The health care cost tesdmptions are based upon historical
results, near-term outlook and an assessment gftkrm trends. The salary growth assumptions reflec Company'’s historical experience
and outlook. The long-term return on plan asset$ased upon historical results of the plan andstmaent market overall, as well as the
Company’s belief as to the future returns to beeduover the life of the plans. The discount ratieased upon current yields of AA rated
corporate long-term bond yields. These assumptianshave a material impact on the Company’s fir@mebsults. For example, a 1
percentage point increase in the Company’s health cost trend rate would have resulted in a $@lfobmdecrease in the Company’s pretax
earnings for the year and a $5.9 million increasiési obligation. For each percentage point changlee domestic pension long-term rate of
return assumption, pretax earnings would changaplpyoximately $0.3 million. The Company’s key asptions and funding expectations
are indicated in Note 12 to the consolidated fiarstatements.

For 2005, the Company increased its health caretieo® rate to 10 percent for all participantsdgng down to 5 percent in 2010. This
change represented an increase of one percentagdqrgost-65 participants and three percentagietp for pre-65 participants. As a result,
2005 pretax expense related to the Company’s popteyment health care plan increased approxim&@l§ million. Additionally, it has
reduced the discount rate to 5.50 percent relatedl lomestic post-employment plans which is ekgxéto result in an additional
approximately $0.4 million of expense combineddthisuch plans. Unrecognized losses on post-emp@oymplans as shown in Note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements are not expeotegsult in a material increase of pretax expesseompared with that of 2005.

Effective June 30, 2005, the Company froze theumt@f benefits to participants under its domedétined benefit pension plans. This
action necessitated a remeasurement of its acctedub@nefit obligation under the plans and resuteadpretax decrease of $5.1 million
($3.3 million after tax). This change results ie #limination of the service cost component ofpeetodic pension expense as it relates to
these plans and an ongoing annual reduction obappately $2.5 million or about $1.2 million as cpared with 2005.

Due to an excess of lump sum retirement distrilmstivom its domestic pension plans as comparedseithice and interest costs, the
Company recorded a settlement charge of approxiyn®@e9 million in 2005. The Company is currenttill ®valuating what, if any, impact
such payments may have on the 2006 expense.

In conjunction with the benefit freeze, the Comparyreased its basic contribution related to onigssodomestic defined contribution
plans from 3 percent of eligible employee compéasaip to the Social Security Wage Base to 5 pércen
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Impact of Inflation
Inflation as measured by consumer price indicexcbatinued at a low level in most of the countiiesrhich the Company operates.

New Pronouncements
Refer to discussion of new pronouncements in thesio the consolidated financial statements.

Market Risk

One of the Company’s market risks is its exposarhée impact of interest rate changes. The Compasyelected to manage this risk
through the maturity structure of its borrowingggrest rate swaps, the currencies in which itdvesrand the interest rate lock described
below. The Company has previously set a target, iave, of having approximately half of its borrowgs with fixed rates based either on the
stated terms or through the use of interest ratpagreements. As discussed earlier, the Comppogtsacquisition term debt carries a
variable interest rate. The Company entered intapsagreements in December 2005 and January 2(B6the rate on approximately half of
the debt for at least three years at a rate ofcqapately 6.3 percent. If short-term interest ratased by 10 percent the Company’s annual
interest expense would be impacted by approxim&2ly million.

The Company had intended to refinance its $100onithotes when they came due in 2006. To proteelfifrom the risk of higher
interest rates, in March 2005, the Company entistedan agreement to lock in a fixed §8ar treasury rate of approximately 4.70 perceat
would provide the base interest for the debt ttsbeed in the refinancing. This derivative was gleated as a cash flow hedge and was
recorded at its fair value on a quarterly basidigint of the refinancing necessary for the Int¢ior@al Beauty acquisition, the agreement was
terminated since it was no longer an effective leeddpis action resulted in a charge of $3.1 millioimterest expense during the third quarter
of 2005.

During 2002, the Company entered an interest ke @igreement with a notional amount of 6.7 billlapanese yen that matures on
January 24, 2007. The Company pays a fixed ratmpatof 0.63 percent semi annually and receivegpankse yen floating rate payment
based on the LIBOR rate which is determined twosdagfore each interest payment date. At inceptiefompany believed that this
agreement would provide a valuable economic hedgmst rising interest rates in Japan by convettiggvariable interest rate implicit in the
Company'’s rolling net equity hedges in Japan taedfrate. The balance of net equity hedges innJapa since been reduced with a large
reduction occurring in the second quarter of 200 Company, however, currently plans to maintaeinterest rate swap agreement until
maturity. This agreement does not qualify for hedgeounting treatment under SFAS No. 188;ounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities. Accordingly, changes in the market value of thas are recorded as a component of net interestneepas incurred. As
of December 31, 2005, the cumulative loss was ab@ut million. The change in the cumulative lossZ005 was a net gain of $0.4 million
and for 2004 was a net loss of $0.1 million.

A significant portion of the Company’s sales andfipprcomes from its international operations. Altigh these operations are
geographically dispersed, which partially mitigaties risks associated with operating in particatauntries, the Company is subject to the
usual risks associated with international operatidmese risks include local political and econoemgironments, and relations between
foreign and U.S. governments.

Another economic risk of the Company is exposur®teign currency exchange rates on the earnirggh flows and financial position
of the Company’s international operations. The Camyps not able to project in any meaningful wag plossible effect of these fluctuations
on translated amounts or future earnings. Thisiestd the Company’s constantly changing exposuvatious currencies, the fact that all
foreign currencies do not react in the same maim@iation to the U.S. dollar and the large numdfecurrencies involved, although the
Company’s most significant exposures are to the and Mexican peso.

Although this currency risk is partially mitigatég the natural hedge arising from the Company’sllpcoduct sourcing in many
markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar generallyshasgative impact on the Company.
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In response to this fact, the Company uses findirgtuments, such as forward contracts, to hétdgexposure to certain foreign exchange
risks associated with a portion of its investmenhiernational operations. In addition to hedgagginst the balance sheet impact of changes
in exchange rates, the hedge of investments imat®nal operations also has the effect of hedgipgrtion of cash flows from those
operations. The Company also hedges with theseimsnts certain other exposures to various curesraising from amounts payable and
receivable, non-permanent intercompany loans amt#ésted purchases.

The Company continuously monitors its foreign cocgeexposure and may enter into contracts to heslgesure in 2006.
See further discussion regarding the Company’sihgdartivities in Note 7 to the consolidated finehstatements.

The Company is also exposed to rising materiakgrin its manufacturing operations and in partictila cost of oil and natural gas-
based resins. This is the primary material usqataduction of Tupperware products, and totaled a8 million in 2005. A 10 percent
fluctuation in the cost of resin could thereforgoamnt the Company’s annual cost of sales in the #imdollar range as compared with the
prior year. The Company manages this risk by iz centralized procurement function that is ableake advantage of bulk discounts
while maintaining multiple suppliers and also esti@ato short-term pricing arrangements. It also ages its margin through the pricing of its
products, with price increases generally in linehveionsumer inflation, and its mix of sales throitghpromotional programs and discount
offers. It may also, on occasion, make advance mahfgirchases to take advantage of what it peessio be favorable pricing. At this point
in time, the Company has determined that enteongdrd contracts for resin prices is not cost bier@fand has no such contracts in place.
However, should circumstances warrant, the Compaany consider such contracts in the future.

The Company’s program to sell land held for develept is also exposed to the risks inherent in ¢laé @state development process.
Included among these risks are the ability to ob#dligovernment approvals, the success of buyeastiacting tenants for commercial
developments in the Orlando real estate markegandral economic conditions, such as interestimateases.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain written and oral statements made or inaaed by reference from time to time by the Compamnigs representatives in this
report, other reports, filings with the Securiteasl Exchange Commission, press releases, confarenctherwise are “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private SéesrLitigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements tned in this report that are not based
on historical facts are forward-looking statemeRisks and uncertainties may cause actual resuttéfer materially from those projected in
forward-looking statements. The risks and uncetigsrinclude successful recruitment, retention actility levels of the Company’s
independent sales force; disruptions caused bintraduction of new distributor operating modelssates force compensation systems;
success of new products and promotional programesability to obtain all government approvals od generate profit from land
development; the success of buyers in attractingris for commercial development; economic andipaliconditions generally and foreign
exchange risk in particular; increases in plaggirr prices; the introduction of beauty productsimutside the United States; the costs and
covenant restrictions associated with financingatbguisition of new businesses and the disruptarsed by taking focus from on-going lines
of business to integrate acquired businesseshstorganization; integration of non-traditional gwet lines into Company operations; and
other risks detailed in the Company’s report omi8rK dated April 10, 2001, as filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission.

Investors should also be aware that while the Campplaes, from time to time, communicate with sed@sianalysts, it is against the
Company’s policy to disclose to them any mater@i-public information or other confidential commiaténformation. Accordingly, it
should not be assumed that the Company agreeamytstatement or report issued by any analystpeets/e of the content of the confirmi
financial forecasts or projections issued by others
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended
December 31 December 2t December 27
(In millions, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003
Net sales $ 1,279. $ 1,224. $ 1,194.(
Cost of products sol 456.2 425.¢ 422
Gross margir 823.1 798.¢ 771.%
Delivery, sales and administrative expe 699.( 688.¢ 681.¢
Re-engineering and impairment char 16.7 7.C 6.8
Gains on disposal of assi 4.C 13.1 3.7
Operating incom: 1114 116.2 86.2
Interest incom 3.8 1.¢ 1.8
Other income 0.5 1.C 0.€
Interest expens 48.¢€ 14.¢€ 15.¢
Other expens 1.1 2.2 16.5
Income before income taxes and accounting ch 65.7 102.( 56.€
(Benefit from) provision for income tax (20.5) 15.1 8.7
Net income before accounting char $ 86.2 $ 86.¢ $ 47.¢
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net ofdad$%0.4 million 0.8 — —
Net Income $ 85.4 $ 86.¢ $ 47.¢
Basic earnings per common shg
Before accounting chang $ 1.4¢ $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82
Cumulative effect of accounting char (0.07) — —
$ 1.44 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82
Diluted earnings per common shs
Before accounting chang $ 1.42 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82
Cumulative effect of accounting char (0.09) — —
$ 1.41 $ 1.4¢ $ 0.82

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In millions)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $17.2 omllin 2005 and $15.0 million in 20(
Inventories
Deferred income tax benefits, r
Non-trade amounts receivable, 1
Prepaid expenst
Total current asse

Deferred income tax benefits, r

Property, plant and equipment, |

Long-term receivables, net of allowances of $17.9 miliim 2005 and $25.7 million in 20(
Other intangible assets, r

Goodwill

Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Accounts payabl
Shor-term borrowings and current portion of l-term deb:
Accrued liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Accrued postretirement benefit c
Other liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 200,000,000 stearthorized;
none issuel
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 shaite®@zed;
62,367,289 shares issu
Paic-in capital
Subscriptions receivab
Retained earning
Treasury stock 1,935,746 and 3,542,135 shares(b aAd 2004, respectively, at ¢
Unearned portion of restricted stock issued fourfeitservice
Accumulated other comprehensive i
Total shareholde’ equity
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements

34

December 31

2005

$ 181t
131.¢
235.1
66.
32.¢
24.F
672.7
168.2
254 F
37.:
261.
300.¢
36.1

$ 1,740.

$ 1057
1.1

347.C
454,
750.5

35.2

164.2

0.6
28.2

(12.7)
577.c

(51.7)

(6.4)

(200.1)
335.F

$ 1,740.

December 2&

2004

$ 90.¢
104.C
163.(

59.4

35.¢

12.€

466.(
160.5
216.(

42.¢€

56.2

41.€

$ 983.c

$ 91.C
2.6

198.5
292.]
246.5

35.8

118.

0.6
25.€

(18.7)
560.¢

(96.9)

2.9

(177.9)
290.¢

$ 983.c



Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity an€omprehensive Income

Unearned
Common Stock  Treasury Stock Portion of
Restricted  Accumulated
Other Total
Paid- Subscriptions Retained Stock for Comprehensive Shareholders’ Comprehensive
In Future
(In millions) Shares Dollars Share: Dollars Capital Receivable Earnings Service Loss Equity Income
December 28, 2002 624 $ 0.€ 4.C $(1102) $ 22 $ (21.2) $ 535.% $ 0.1) $ (249.7) $ 177.5
Net income 47.¢ 47.¢ 47.¢
Other comprehensive incomr
Foreign currency translation
adjustments 55.¢ 55.¢ 55.¢
Minimum pension liability, net of te
benefit of $0.3 million 0.9 (0.4) (0.4)
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax
benefit of $4.3 million (6.8 (6.€) (6.8)
Net settlement of deferred losses t
cash flow hedges 4.2 4.2 4.2
Comprehensive incorr 100.¢
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (51.4) (51.9
Payments of subscriptions receiva (0.€) 0.€
Issued restricted stock, net (1.5 (1.5
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans and related tax benef (0.7) 4.7 0.2 (2.8) 2.2
December 27, 2003 624 $ 0.6 3. $(105f5 $ 231 % (20.6) $ 529.C $ (1.6) $ (196.9) $ 228.:
Net income 86.¢ 86.¢ 86.¢
Other comprehensive income:
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: 35.7 35.7 35.7
Minimum pension liability, net of te
benefit of $1.0 million 1.8 (1.8 (1.8)
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax
benefit of $8.5 million (15.9) (15.7) (15.7)
Net settlement of deferred losses «
cash flow hedge 0.2 0.2 0.2
Comprehensive income 105.¢
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (51.6) (51.6)
Net settlements of subscriptio
receivable 1.¢ 1.¢
Issued restricted stock, net 1.3 1.3
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans and related tax benefits (0.4) 8.7 2.5 (3.4) 7.€
December 25, 2004 624 $ 0.€ 3E $(96.5) $ 25 $ (18.7) $ 560.¢ $ 29 $ 1779 $ 290.¢
Net income 85.4 85.4 85.4
Other comprehensive incomr
Foreign currency translation
Adjustments (33.9) (33.9) (33.9)
Minimum pension liability, net of te
benefit of $1.8 million (5.0 (5.0 (5.0
Net equity hedge gain, net of tax
provision of $9.5 millior 16.€ 16.€ 16.€
Net settlement of deferred losses «
cash flow hedges 0.3 (0.9 (0.3)
Comprehensive income 63.1
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per
share) (52.7) (52.7)
Settlements of subscriptions receivable 6.C 6.C
Issued restricted stock, net (3.5 (3.5
Stock and options issued for incentive
plans, net of related tax benefits of
$2.0 million (1.6) 45.1 2.8 (16.2) 31.7
December 31, 2005 624 $ 0.€ 1¢ $ (517 $ 284 % (12.7) $ 577 $ 6.9 $ (200.0)) $ 335.f
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In millions)

Operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic

Amortization of deferred gains, restricted stocknpensation and oth

Net gains on disposal of ass
Provision for bad debt

Net impact of writ-down of inventories and change in LIFO rese

Non-cash impact of -engineering and impairment co
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting pritec
Increase in net deferred income ta
Stock option expens
Termination of interest rate hed
Loss on repayment of de
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Decrease in accounts and notes receiv
Increase in inventorie
(Increase) decrease in r-trade amounts receivak
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel
Decrease in other ass
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and acliabdiies
Increase (decrease) in income taxes pay
Decrease in other liabilitie
Net cash impact from hedging activ
Other
Net cash provided by operating activit
Investing activities:
Capital expenditure
Purchase of International Beauty, net of cash aed
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egaig
Payment to terminate interest rate he
Net cash used in by investing activit
Financing activities:
Dividend payments to sharehold
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti
Proceeds from payments of subscriptions receiv
Proceeds from issuance of term d
Repayment of lor-term debt
Net (decrease) increase in sl-term deb
Net cash from (used in) financing activit
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvaénts
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of

Supplemental disclosure:
Loans settled with common stock (Note

Year Ended

December 31

2005

$ 85.4

50.€
(0.9)
(0.6)
5.4
3.7)
4.1
0.8
4.9)
2.8
3.1
24.

9.6
(6.2)
(6.9)

0.7
17.2
(23.9
7 2

2.9)
3.7
0.2

167.¢

(52.0)
(464.9)

8.C

(3.1)
(511.9)

(52.4)
30.2

0.6

762.F
(307.9)
(0.9)

432.1

2.3

90.€

90.¢

$ 181:

$ 5.€

December 2&

2004

$ 86.¢

50.€

2.0

(12.9)
5.5
9.9
2.8

(21.9)
2.5

3.8
(3.1)
3.3
5.8
1.3
13.€
(11.9)
2.6)
(11.0
(0.5
1214

(43.6)

16.€

(27.0)

(51.5)
4.1
15

4.2)
(50.1)
1.6
45.¢

45.C
$ 90.¢

$ 0.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements

December 27

2003

$ 47.¢

52.€

1.3

(3.7)
7.6
6.7
1.4

(22.9

5.7
(3.2)
(7.2)
1.3

4.5
(0.6)
(5.1)

25.2

(1.9
105.¢€

(40.0

9.4

(30.6)

(51.4)
0.
0.6

(15.0)

0.2

(64.7)

2.1

12.4

32.€

$  45C



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of ConsolidationThe consolidated financial statements include te®ants of Tupperware Brands Corporation and atisof
subsidiaries (Tupperware, the Company). All siguaifit intercompany accounts and transactions haxe ddaninated. The results of
operations of International Beauty are includednfitbhe date of acquisition on December 5, 2005.Ttmapany’s fiscal year ends on the last
Saturday of December. As a result, the 2005 figeat contains 53 weeks as compared with 52 weelstal years 2004 and 2003.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Stand&aksrd (FASB, the Board) issued FASB interpretatitm (FIN) 46,Consolidation
of Variable Interest EntitiesFIN 46 was issued to provide guidance in deteimgiif consolidation is required under existingrstards or
whether the variable interest model under FIN 48ukhbe used to account for existing and new estith revised version, FIN 46R, was
issued in December 2003. The revised standardpigcaple to all special purpose entities (SPE’€gated prior to February 1, 2003 at the end
of the first interim or annual period after Decemb®, 2003. It is applicable to all non-SPE’s ceelgprior to February 1, 2003 at the end of
the first interim or annual reporting period endafter March 15, 2004. The Company has adoptetbatiponents of this standard without
material impact.

Use of Estimatedhe preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@ United State
of America requires management to make estimaassumptions. These estimates and assumptiois dfereported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent lidlek at the date of the financial statements, elé a6 the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual restduld differ from these estimates.

In May 2005, the FASB issued FAS 12%counting Changes and Error CorrectionBhis statement replaces APB No. 2@8counting
Changesand FAS 3Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statememd changes the requirements for the accountingrfdreporting of
a change in accounting principle. The statementires retrospective application to prior periodsahcial statements of changes in
accounting principle, unless it is impracticablelatermine either the period-specific effects er¢himulative effect of the change. This
statement is effective for all accounting changes @rrections of errors in fiscal years beginrafigr December 15, 2005. The Company
does not expect this statement to have an impaits dumure financial results.

Cash and Cash Equivalenf®e Company considers all highly liquid investmensith a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents. As of Decemhe086 and December 25, 2004, $79.0 million andG8&4llion, respectively, of the cash
and cash equivalents included on the consolidetéahbe sheets were held in the form of time deposértificates of deposit, high grade
commercial paper, or similar instruments.

Allowance for Doubtful Account$he Company maintains current and long-term retéévamounts with most of its independent
distributors and sales force in certain market® Thmpany regularly monitors and assesses it®fiskt collecting amounts owed to it by
customers. This evaluation is based upon an asad§ysimounts currently and past due along withveelehistory and facts particular to the
customer. It is also based upon estimates of bigti business prospects, particularly relatedi¢oatvaluation of the recoverability of long-
term amounts due. This evaluation is performed stdrk market and account by account based upoorisiat experience, market penetrat
levels, access to alternative channels and siffisitdors. It also considers collateral of the custothat could be recovered to satisfy debts.
The Company records its allowance for uncollectddeounts based on the results of this analysis.aflalysis requires the Company to m
significant estimates and as such, changes in éactcircumstances could result in material chang#te allowance for doubtful accounts.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost orkat Inventory cost includes cost of raw matetabor and overhead.
Domestically produced Tupperware inventories, apipnately 3 percent and 14 percent of consolidatedntories at December 31, 2005 and
December 25, 2004, respectively, are valued on
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

the last-in, first-out (LIFO) cost method. The fiig, first-out (FIFO) cost method is used for tleenaining inventories. If inventories valued
on the LIFO method had been valued using the FIEEthad, they would have been $4.9 million and $1dildon higher at the end of 2005
and 2004, respectively. The Company writes dowimnitentory for obsolescence or unmarketable itegqugkto the difference between the
cost of the inventory and estimated market valisaipon expected future demand. The demand isagstl based upon the historical
success of product lines as well as the projeatedess of promotional programs, new product intetidas and new markets or distribution
channels. The Company prepares projections of démaran item by item basis for all of its produdtsnventory on hand exceeds projected
demand, the excess inventory is written down todisrealizable value. However, if actual demandss than projected by management,
additional write-downs may be required.

In November 2004, the FASB issued FAS 1®iventory Costs—an amendment of ARB no. 43, €hdpfThis statement amends the
guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapterlyentory Pricing, to clarify the accounting for abnormal amountsdié facility expense, freight,
handling costs and wasted material (spoilage)ak effective for fiscal years beginning after Jube2004 and did not have a material impact
on the Company.

Internal Use Software Development Co3tse Company capitalizes internal use software agveént costs as they are incurred and
amortizes such costs over their estimated usefes Iof three to five years beginning when the saxfénis placed in service. In December
2005, the Company capitalized $1.3 million of saftevdevelopment costs as part of the assets retogdelting from the acquisition of
International Beauty. This amount represents thienfarket value of internal use software developnoasts at the acquisition date as
determined by an internal analysis performed byGbmpany. The Company recorded these and all ptiesiously capitalized internal use
software development costs in property, plant andmnent. Net unamortized costs included in propégatant and equipment were $16.1
million and $15.4 million at December 31, 2005 &etember 25, 2004, respectively. Amortization cektted to internal use software
development costs totaled $5.0 million, $4.7 millend $4.2 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respebti

Property, Plant and EquipmerRroperty, plant and equipment is initially staté@da@st. The Company recorded property, plant and
equipment arising from the acquisition of Interoatil Beauty at its fair market value as determimgthe review of an independent third
party with expertise in such valuation judgmentspEciation is determined on a straight-line basées the following estimated useful lives
of the assets:

Building and improvement 10- 40 years
Molds 4 years
Production equipmet 10- 20 years
Distribution equipmen 3-5years
Computer/telecom equipme 3-5years
Capitalized softwar 3-5years

Depreciation expense was $44.1 million, $46.1 omlland $48.4 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respely. The Company considers
the need for an impairment review when events ott@trindicate that the book value of a long-liesset may exceed its recoverable value.
Impairments are discussed further in Note 3 tacthesolidated financial statements. Upon the satetoement of property, plant and
equipment, a gain or loss is recognized equaldalifierence between sales price and net book vEkgenditures for maintenance and
repairs are charged to expense.

In December 2004, the FASB issued FAS IB58&hanges of Nonmonetary Assets—an amendment ocDARBN No. 29 The
amendments eliminate the exception to fair valw®anting for nonmonetary exchanges of similar potide assets and replace it with a
broader exception for exchanges of nonmonetarytsatis#t do not have commercial substance. Under 28 Biccounting for an exchange of
a productive asset for a similar
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

productive asset or an equivalent interest in #mesor similar productive asset is to be based tipwnecorded amount of the asset
relinquished (carryover basis with no gain or lesognition). The transaction will now be accourftedbased upon the fair value of the
assets exchanged. The Statement is effective tdragxyes occurring in fiscal years beginning afteeJL5, 2005 and is to be applied
prospectively. This statement has not had a materEact on the Company.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of cost over thevédue of net assets acquired. The Company’s decbgoodwill was
predominantly generated by its acquisitions ofrimiéional Beauty in December 2005 and BeautiCoiirtr@ctober 2000. The Company uses
discounted future cash flow estimates to deterrthindair market value of its acquired BeautiContpérations both in North America and
overseas. The annual impairment review for Beautif@bwas completed in the second quarter of 22084 and 2003 and no impairment
charges were necessary. The goodwill recorded®@tmpany’s balance sheet at December 31, 2005grimarily included in the
International Beauty and BeautiControl North Amarsegments, was $253.7 million and $39.0 milliespectively, with smaller amounts
included in the Latin America and Asia Pacific segns. The valuation of Goodwill associated with dleguisition of International Beauty is
subject to finalization of post-closing adjustmentsiccordance with the Securities and Asset PscAgreement (See Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements).

Other Intangible AssetsOther intangible assets are recorded at theinfarket values in accordance with the provisionSAS 141
Business Combinatiotand amortized over their estimated useful liveadoordance with SFAS 142oo0dwill and Other Intangible Assets.
The other intangible assets included in the Comisazpnsolidated financial statements at DecembgeRBQa5 are primarily related to the
Company’s acquisition of International Beauty anelr@corded at their respective fair market valiée value of other intangible assets
acquired with International Beauty and their wegghiverage estimated useful lives are as follows:

December 31, 2005

Gross Carrying Accumulated
Weighted Average

(in millions) Value Amortization Useful Life
Trademarks and Trade nam $ 197.¢ $ 0.C Indefinite
Sales force relationshi—single level 33.C 1.2 6 — 8 years
Sales force relationshi—multi-level 29.C 0.t 10- 12 years
Acquired proprietary product formulatio 3.6 0.1 3 years
Total other intangible asse $ 263.( $ 1.8

The estimated aggregate annual amortization expesaiated with the above intangibles for eadhefive succeeding years is $24.1
million, $12.9 million, $8.8 million, $5.5 milliomnd $4.0 million, respectively.

Promotional and Other Accrual¥he Company frequently makes promotional offersi@nbers of its independent sales force to
encourage them to fulfill specific goals or targietssales levels, party attendance, recruitingest sales force members or other business-
critical functions. The awards offered are in thef of cash, product awards, special prizes ostrip

A program is generally designed to recognize dale members for achieving a primary objective.e¥ample is to reward the
independent sales force for recruiting new salesefamembers. In this situation, the Company oféepsize to sales force members that
achieve a targeted number of recruits over a gpdaqiferiod. The period runs from a couple of welekseveral months. The prizes are
generally graded in that meeting one level maylt@sueceiving a piece of jewelry with higher aeiement resulting in more valuable prizes
such as televisions and trips. Similar programsidasigned to reward current sales force membersredeh certain goals by promoting them
to a higher level in the organization where thaiming opportunity would be expanded and they wealtg on additional responsibilities for
recruiting new sales force members and
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providing training and motivation to new and exigtisales force members. Other business driversasitie scheduling of new direct selling
demonstrations, increasing the number of saleg forembers holding parties or increasing end consattendance at parties may also be
focus of a program.

The Company also offers cash awards for achiedrgeted sales levels. These types of awards asrarbased upon the sales
achievement of at least a mielvel member of the sales force and their downtieanbers. The downline consists of those sales foeraber:
that have been recruited directly by a given stdese member, as well as those recruited by tlegiruits. In this manner, sales force mem!
can build an extensive organization over time éytlare committed to recruiting and developing theits. In addition to the bonus, the
positive performance of a unit may also entitldetder to the use of a company-provided vehicteiarsome cases, the permanent awarding
of a vehicle. Similar to the prize program notedieg car programs generally offer varying levefs/ehicles that are dependent upon
performance.

The Company accrues for the costs of these awaritsgdthe period over which the sales force quedifior the award and reports these
costs primarily as delivery, sales and administeatixpense. These accruals require estimatestias tost of the awards based upon estin
of achievement and actual cost to be incurred.riguttie qualification period, actual results are itwwad and changes to the original
estimates that are necessary are made when knatal.pfomotional expenses included in deliveryesand administrative expense were
$215.2 million, $196.6 and $196.1 million for 202804 and 2003, respectively.

Like promotional accruals, other accruals are @edrat the time when the liability is probable #melamount is reasonably estimable.
Adjustments to amounts previously accrued are mddn changes in the facts and circumstances thatrgied the accrual occur.

Revenue RecognitioRevenue is recognized when goods are shipped tommass and the risks and rewards of ownership pagsed t
the customer who, in most cases, is one of the @awip independent distributors or a member ofntlependent sales force. When revenue
is recorded, estimates of returns are made anddetgas a reduction of revenue. Discounts earngeldoan promotional programs in place,
volume of purchases or other factors are also agtighat the time of revenue recognition and reabedea reduction of that revenue.

On December 17, 2003, the Staff of the SecuritiesExchange Commission (SEC or the Staff) issuaff Stcounting Bulletin
No. 104 (SAB 104)Revenue Recognitigrwhich superseded SAB 1(Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemei@8B 104’s primary
purpose is to rescind accounting guidance in SABréfated to multiple element revenue arrangemenisrseded as a result of the issuance
of EITF 00-21 Accounting for Revenue Arrangements with Multipidiizrableswhich, was effective for revenue arrangements edterto
in fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2003 Tompany has adopted the provisions of SAB 10dowitimpact.

Shipping and Handling Cost$he cost of products sold line item includes coslsted to the purchase and manufacture of godd<y
the Company. Among these costs are inbound freiglitges, purchasing and receiving costs, inspectets, internal transfer costs, and
warehousing costs of raw material, work in proc@ess packing materials. The warehousing and digtabicosts of finished goods are
included in the delivery, sales and administraéixpense line item. Distribution costs are comprieoutbound freight and associated labor
costs. Fees billed to customers associated witdigtigbution of its products are classified asemve. The shipping and handling costs
included in delivery, sales and administrative exgeein 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $61.5 million, &&@llion and $65.9 million,
respectively.

Advertising and Research and Development Céstgertising and research and development coststarayed to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense totaled $8.9 million, $7.5 milland $5.5 million in 2005,
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2004 and 2003, respectively. Research and develuprosts totaled $13.9 million, $13.0 million ant3$% million, in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. Research and development expensesiisi include salaries, contractor costs and itgoiosts. Both advertising and research
and development costs are included in deliveryingehnd administrative expenses.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatidine Company has several stock-based employediggaior compensation plans, which are
described more fully in Note 13 to the consoliddirdncial statements. Through 2002, the Compagg@atted for those plans under the
intrinsic value recognition and measurement prilesipf Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28counting for Stock Issued to
Employee;, and related Interpretations. Effective with fis2@03, the Company began accounting for thosespliaing the fair-value-based
method of accounting for stock options under thavisions of SFAS 123Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatiprospectively to all
employee awards granted, modified, or settled &rember 28, 2002 as permitted under the trangifiidance of SFAS 148ccounting
for Stocl-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure—agnament of FAS 123Awards under the Comparsyplans vest over perio
up to seven years. Compensation cost for opticatsvitst on a graduated schedule is recorded oattfitie period. Therefore, the cost rele
to the stock-based employee compensation includétei determination of net income for 2005, 200d 2003 is less than that which would
have been recognized if the fair-value-based mellaadbeen applied to all awards since the origffaktive date of SFAS 123.
Compensation expense associated with restricte#f giants is equal to the market value of the sharethe date of grant and is recorded pro
rata over the required holding period. Compensatixpense associated with restricted stock granssddat million, $0.6 million and $0.1
million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Thkkoiwing table illustrates the effect on net incoaral earnings per share if the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 had beerliagio stock-based compensation since its effealiate.

(In millions except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003
Net Income, as reporte $85.4 $86.€ $47.¢
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expensgdiedlin reported net income,
net of related tax effec 2.5 1kt 0.2
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expensentieted under fair-value-base!
method for all awards, net of related tax effe (3.6) (4.4 (6.3
Pro forma net incom $84.2 $84.( $41.€
Earnings per shar
Basi—as reportes $1.44 $1.4¢ $0.82
Basi——pro forma $1.42 $1.44 $0.72
Diluted—as reportet $1.41 $1.4¢ $0.82
Diluted—pro forma $1.3¢ $1.43 $0.72

The fair value of the stock option grants was eatéd using the Black-Scholes option-pricing modi¢hwhe following assumptions:
dividend yield of 4.2 percent for 2005, 5.1 perdent2004 and 5.9 percent for 2003 grants; expeectdatility of 31 percent for 2005 and 40
percent for 2004 and 2003; risk-free interest ratek4 percent for 2005, 3.9 percent for 2004 3:8dpercent for 2003; and expected lives of
6 years for 2005 and 8 years for 2004 and 2003.

On December 15, 2004, the Financial Accounting &ieats Board (FASB) issued a revision of SFAS 128led SFAS No. 123(R),
Share Based Paymentynder the revised standard the Company will lpeiired to recognize compensation expense on angsted portion
of grants not previously accounted for under thievialue-based method. On March 29, 2005, the $fatfie Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletio. 07 (SAB 107)Share-Based PaymenSAB 107 was issued to provide guidance on
SFAS 123(R) and its interaction with certain SE@swand regulations and to provide the SEC staffisi
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regarding valuation of share-based payment arraage&mOn April 14, 2005, the SEC adopted a newttruteugh release number 33-8568,
Amendment to Rule-01(a) of Regulation S-X regarding the Compliane@geDfor Statement of Financial Accounting Standadds 123
(Revised 2004), Share-based Payméotamend the effective date of SFAS 123(R) fgisteants to fiscal years beginning after Deceniltg
2005. As such, the standard will be effective fer €Company beginning in fiscal 2006. Upon adoptibthe final standard, the Company
expects to incur approximately $1.0 million of ieorental expense in each of 2006 and 2007 relatiet tonvested portion of stock options
accounted for under APB 25 if all options vest loase the passage of time. However, certain of thistanding options contain a provision
that accelerates vesting upon achievement of gidck appreciation targets. Achievement of thesgeta impact the timing and amount of
incremental expense to be recognized.

In 2005, the SEC Staff offered its views on how pamies should address non-substantive vesting timmgli such as retirement
eligibility provisions, of share-based payment adgaunder FAS 123Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatiand APB 25 Accounting
for Stock Issue to Employe. Under FAS 123 and APB 25, it specifies that awane vested when the employee’s retention of waedis
no longer contingent on providing subsequent servitie SEC clarified this provision to specify tttas would be the case for awards issued
to employees who are or become retirement eliglbling the vesting period when the award providestcelerated vesting upon retirem
However, the prevalent accounting for this situatias been to recognize the compensation costlogerominal vesting period (the vesting
terms of the award). Companies that have been tisingnethod were advised to continue doing sd adbpting the provisions under FAS
123(R). Upon adoption of 123(R), any new grantsigdorward are to be recognized as compensatioreately if issued to individuals
who are already retirement eligible, or vest oherperiod of time the individuals will become retirent eligible if it is prior to the nominal
vesting period of the grant. The Company estim#itesmpact of using this vesting approach for @& grants will be to accelerate
recognition of approximately $1.5 million compengatexpense in the initial year of adoption.

On August 31, 2005, the FASB issued FSP 123(R)ldssification and Measurement of Freestanding Raial Instruments Originally
Issued in Exchange for Employee Services under FR&Bment No. 123(l. The guidance defers the requirements of FAS 1PB(@& a
freestanding financial instrument originally sultjerStatement 123(R) becomes subject to the rétogmnd measurement requirements of
other applicable accounting standards when thésriginveyed by the instrument to the holder artonger dependent upon the holder being
an employee of the Company. A freestanding findmiegrument originally issued as employee comptosavould be subject to the
recognition and measurement provisions of FAS 1P8&{Rughout the life of the instrument, unlesgdtsns are modified after the time the
rights conveyed by the instrument are no longeeddpnt on the holder being an employee. This FPrsaedes guidance in FSP EITF 00-
19-1,Application of EITF Issue No. 00-19 to Freestandsigancial Instruments Originally Issued as Empley@ompensatiowhich was
issued on May 31, 2005. The FSP is effective ifjumtion with FAS 123(R) which is the first quart#r2006. There will be no impact to the
Company upon implementation of the guidance in ESRR)-1.

On October 18, 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 123(Rjactical Accommodation to the Application of Gr&rdte as Defined in
FASB Statement No. 123(. Under FAS 123(R), there is a requirement thaugual understanding of the key terms and conditadres share-
based payment award has been communicated befpamtacan be deemed to have been made. This Ffieslthat a mutual understanding
of the key terms and conditions of the award capresumed on the date the award is approved thélaward is a unilateral grant and the
recipient does not have the ability to negotiatg teéms and conditions of the award and (2) ifkbg terms and conditions are communicated
to the individual recipients within a relativelyahtime period from the date of approval. The Camphad no impact from the adoption of
this standard.

Accounting for Exit or Disposal Activitiek fiscal 2003, the Company adopted SFAS No. Mgounting for Exit or Disposal
Activities, which addresses significant issues regardingebegnition, measurement and
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reporting of costs that are associated with exdt @dsposal costs under EITF 94A;counting for Restructuring Charge$his standard
impacts the timing of recognition of any re-engirireg or similar types of cost related to actionguloe after adoption of this standard.

Accounting for Asset Retirement ObligatiomsMarch 2005 the FASB issued FIN A¢counting for Conditional Asset Retirement
Obligations,which was issued to clarify the term “conditionaéet retirement obligation” as used in FASB No. AdBounting for Asset
Retirement Obligationissued in June 2001. FAS 143 refers to a compdega obligation to perform an asset retiremenivagtin which
the timing and (or) method of settlement are comwiitl on a future event that may or may not be iwithe control of the entity. The
obligation to perform the asset retirement actiistunconditional even though uncertainty existsuathe timing and (or) method of
settlement. Thus, the timing and (or) method dlesment may be conditional on a future event. Adeagly, a company is required to
recognize a liability for the fair value of a cotidnal asset retirement obligation if the fair valof the liability can be reasonably
estimated. The fair value of a liability for thenctitional asset retirement obligation should bexgmized when incurred-generally upon
acquisition, construction, or development and (orpugh the normal operation of the asset. Unagstaibout the timing and (or) method of
settlement of a conditional asset retirement olibbgashould be factored into the measurement ofigihdity when sufficient information
exists. In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Compaagpgnized a liability for the fair market valueaanditional future obligations associated
with environmental issues at its manufacturingliées in Belgium and the United States that thenpany will be required to remedy at so
future date should these assets be retired. Ifothéh quarter of 2005, the Company recognized #tilBon of expense, net of $0.4 million of
tax benefit, representing the cumulative effedihelse conditional future obligations. The Compaiiyperform an annual evaluation of its
obligations regarding this matter and will be reqdito record depreciation and costs associatédagitretion of the obligation. This is not
expected to be material.

Income Taxedeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tqptaary differences
between the financial statement carrying amoungseéts and liabilities and their respective tasebaDeferred tax assets also are recognizec
for credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets &aillties are measured using the enacted ratelicapfe to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected temsm/and the credits are expected to be used.ffioe @ deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in incontbérperiod that includes the enactment date. Aesssnent is made as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defett@dassets. This assessment requires estimatesuasre operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companyspianning strategies. These estimates are mada hgeon the Company’s business plans
and growth strategies in each market. This assegsmmade on an ongoing basis, and consequeuntlyef material changes in the valuation
allowance are possible.

Interest and penalties related to tax contingemaetilement items are recorded as a componehegdrovision for income taxes on the
Company’s statement of income. The Company recacdeuals for tax contingencies as a componentarfiad liabilities on its balance
sheet.
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Net Income Per Common ShaBasic per share information is calculated by dividhet income by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding. Diluted per share informasasaiculated by also considering the impact of miisecommon stock on both net income
and the weighted average number of shares outstantine Company’s potential common stock consiesrployee and director stock
options and restricted stock. Restricted stock@ueled from the basic per share calculation amacisided in the diluted per share calcula
when doing so would not be anti-dilutive. The conmnstock elements of the earnings per share conmgusaare as follows (in millions):

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Weighted average number of shares used in the basiings per share computat 59.£ 58.4 58.4
Differences in the computation of basic and dilutadnings per shar

Potential common stock included in diluted earnipgsshare 1.2 04 —
Potential common stock excluded from diluted eagsiper share because inclusion would have bee-dilutive 1.5 5¢ 98

Derivative Financial InstrumentsThe Company recognizes all derivative instrumestsither assets or liabilities in the consolidate
balance sheets and measures those instrumenis\alige. If certain conditions are met, a derivatimay be specifically designated as a
hedge. The accounting for changes in the fair vafieederivative accounted for as a hedge dependseintended use of the derivative and
the resulting designation of the hedge exposurpebding on how the hedge is used and the designtie gain or loss due to changes in
value is reported either in earnings or in othenpmehensive income. Gains or losses that are egbortother comprehensive income
eventually are recognized in earnings; with thertgrof this recognition governed by SFAS 138counting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities, as amended by SFAS 149nendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instrusreamd Hedging Activitie€SFAS 149),
and SFAS 138Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments anerain Hedging Activities The Company will on occasion enter into
derivative agreements that it believes provide@mnemic benefit but do not qualify for hedge acdmgunder the preceding guidance. Tt
derivatives are classified as speculative andaaihMalue changes are immediately recorded as @paoent of net income.

The Company uses derivative financial instrumentisicipally over-the-counter forward exchange caats and local currency options
with major international financial institutions, tdfset the effects of exchange rate changes omwestments in certain foreign subsidiaries,
forecasted purchase commitments and certain intggaay loan transactions. Gains and losses on instits designated as hedges of net
investments in a foreign subsidiary or intercomptiagisactions that are permanent in nature arei@d@s exchange rates change, and are
recognized in shareholders’ equity, as foreignenay translation adjustments. Forward points anbogosts associated with these net
investment hedges are included in interest expand@ther expense, respectively. Gains and logsesrdracts designated as hedges of
intercompany transactions that are not permanemtinre are accrued as exchange rates changeeretagnized in income. Gains and
losses on contracts designated as hedges of idétdiforeign currency firm commitments are defdraad included in the measurement of
the related foreign currency transaction. Contraetiging non-permanent intercompany transactiodsdentifiable foreign currency firm
commitments are held to maturity. The Company he&s @reviously utilized interest rate swap agreesiemconvert a portion of its fixedte
U.S. dollar long-term debt to floating rate U.Sllalodebt. Changes in the fair value of the swagssiiting from changes in market interest
rates were recorded as a component of net inconehwiffset the changes in the related long-ternt.d&b part of its financing of its
acquisition discussed in Note 2 to the consolidéiteahcial statements, the Company has enterediifitmating rate term loan agreement and
utilizes interest rate swap agreements to conveorion of this debt from floating-rate debt tgdid-rate debt. These agreements have been
designated as cash flow hedges of the forecastextst payments. Changes in the fair value of tbesg agreements will be recorded as a
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component of interest expense in connection wighinkerest payments under the term loan and arecéegb to be highly effective. See Note 7
to the consolidated financial statements.

Foreign Currency TranslatiorResults of operations of foreign subsidiaries eapdlated into U.S. dollars using the average exgha
rates during the year. The assets and liabilitteabase subsidiaries, other than those of operatiomighly inflationary countries, are
translated into U.S. dollars using exchange rat#fseabalance sheet date. The related translatiusinents are included in accumulated ¢
comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transactiorsgmd losses, as well as remeasurement of fiabstatements of subsidiaries in highly
inflationary countries, are included in income.

Product WarrantyTupperware® brand products are guaranteed against chippingkiog breaking or peeling under normal non-
commercial use of the product. The cost of reptadefective products is not material.

ReclassificationsCertain prior year amounts have been reclassifigdd consolidated financial statements to confaricurrent year
presentation.

Note 2: Business Combination

On December 5, 2005, Tupperware acquired 100 peof¢ne net assets of the direct selling busires$&ara Lee Corporation
(collectively referred to as International Beautyternational Beauty sells a wide variety of canable products, primary color cosmetics,
skin care, fragrances and toiletries in about 2thtrées in Latin America and Asia Pacific, South@frica and Europe under the brand names
House of Fuller, Nutrimetics, NaturCare, Avroy Sih| Nuvo Cosmeticos and Swissgarde through a &&les of approximately 900,000
independent consultants. This acquisition was nia@evance the strategy, begun with the acquisafddeautiControl in 2000, of adding
consumable items to the product category mix bgxpianding into beauty and personal care produbis.r@sults of operations for
International Beauty are included in the Compa@dssolidated Statement of Income as of the dadegdisition.

The acquisition cost was $556 million in cash sabje finalization of certain adjustments in ac@rde with the Securities and Asset
Purchase Agreement dated August 10, 2005. Thestiqniand the retirement of the Company’s thestaxy $250 million in long term
notes, was funded through cash on hand and a né@illion secured 7-year term loan which carriesrdaerest rate of LIBOR plus 150
basis points. The total cost of the acquisition lien allocated to the assets acquired and thétiebassumed based on their respective fair
values in accordance with SFAS 18Lisiness CombinationgGoodwill, none of which is deductible for tax pases, and other intangibles
recorded in connection with the acquisition totef283.7 and $263.0, respectively and are reportédnithe International Beauty segment.
The goodwill amounts recognized in the acquisitiesult primarily from the acquisition of the asséatbworkforce, including a management
team with a proven track record of success in tselting as well as, field representatives in salvgignificant markets. Of the $263.0 of
acquired intangible assets, $197.4 million wasgaes to registered trademarks, which were detemdrtiméave indefinite useful lives. Of the
remaining balance of intangible assets acquired,@illion was assigned to sales force relatignslaind $3.6 million was assigned to
product formulations which are being amortized aveighted average useful lives of 9 years and 8, yeapectively. Aggregate amortization
expense associated with the above intangiblesaedan 2005 subsequent to the acquisition dateBdasmillion and the estimated annual
amortization expense for each of the five succepdaars is $24.1 million, $12.9 million, $8.8 nolti, $5.5 million and $4.0 million,
respectively.
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The Company is finalizing certain closing date atijients with the seller as well as, the allocatibimcome tax adjustments. Therefore
the allocation of the purchase price and the valnaif the assets and liabilities are subject fmeenent. The Company also anticipates an
adjustment to the goodwill balance recorded at Bdoer 31, 2005 as it executes re-engineering pkdaged to the elimination of duplicate
functions. These adjustments are not expected toaberial. The estimated fair values of assetsieadjand liabilities assumed at the
acquisition date are as follows.

At
December 5

(In millions) 2005
Current assel $ 175.F
Property, plant and equipme 55.4
Other asset 12.¢
Intangible asset 263.(
Goodwill 253.%
Total assets acquire 760.5
Total liabilities assume 209.2
Net assets acquire $ 551.2

The unaudited condensed pro forma consolidatedmstatts of income for 2005 and 2004, assuming theisition of International
Beauty as of the beginning of fiscal 2004 are #evc:

For the Year Ended

December 31 December 2E
(In millions except per share amounts) 2005 2004
Net sales $ 1,724. $ 1,691.:
Operating incom: 159.: 155.C
Net income from continuing operatio 94.1 90.:2
Net income from continuing operations per commaares
Basic $ 1.5¢ $ 1.5t
Diluted $ 1.5t $ 1.54

These pro forma statements have been preparedrfgrarative purposes only and are not intended todieative of what the
Company’s results would have been had the acquisitccurred at the beginning of the periods preskat the results which may occur in
the future.

Note 3: Re-engineering Costs

The Company continually reviews its business modetsoperating methods for opportunities to inaefficiencies and/or align costs
with business performance. Pretax costs incurreldenme-engineering and impairment charges cajjorategory were as follows (in
millions):

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Severanct $10.2 $2.5 $2.C
Asset impairmen 6.5 4.t 4.8

Total re-engineering and impairment charg $16.7 $7.C $6.8

In 2005, the Company recorded $10.2 million of samee costs related primarily to actions takerettuce headcount at the Company’s
South Carolina, Orlando, Belgium, France, Portaga Australian mold making
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operations. In total, approximately 350 positioreyeveliminated primarily in the United States. Bhét of manufacturing capacity from the
Company’s facility in South Carolina which accoufutsinventory using the LIFO basis of valuationatier manufacturing facilities which
use the FIFO method of valuation resulted in a@@tiction in the Company’s LIFO reserve requirera@fit$5.6 million which is included as
part of cost of products sold (See Note 4 to thesotidated financial statements). The asset impaitroosts of $6.5 million are primarily
associated with write downs at the Company’s Unftattes facilities including the write down of @éntwarehousing and distribution
facilities and equipment at the Company’s Southo@aa facility and its former manufacturing fagilin Halls, Tennessee. The current values
are based on the assets’ fair market value asniieted by market appraisals performed at year end.

In 2004 and 2003 the Company incurred severands oglated to the reduction in headcount of appnatély 220 and 170, respectiv
associated with actions to reduce the sales ankietirag function in the U.S. business due to a ckanghe Company'’s sales force
compensation plan, the rationalization of manufaetuoperations in the Philippines and Japan, awindizing of operations in North
America, Brazil, Korea, New Zealand and Mexico. é&dmpairment costs incurred were primarily theutesf write-downs of the book value
of certain machinery in the United States and Ppities manufacturing operations, the Company’s ésrmanufacturing facility in Halls,
Tennessee and the net investment in the Compapgimtions in Argentina. Total impairment write-daaare based on the excess of book
value over the estimated fair market values ofabeets impaired. Fair values were determined basedioted market prices and discounted
cash flows.

Pretax costs incurred in connection with the reksegring program included above and in other incstagement captions by category
were as follows:

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Re-engineering and impairment chary $16.7 7.0 $6.8
Cost of products sold — —
(2.9
Delivery, sales and administrative expense —
— 0.1
Total pretax r-engineering cost $14.c $7.C $6.¢

In 2005, amounts included in cost of products sattlided $3.2 million related to costs incurredetocate production equipment to
other of the Company’s manufacturing facilities ainel $5.6 million net reduction in the LIFO resenated above.

In 2003, bad debt expense of $0.1 million relatetktengineering was included in delivery, sale$ @ahministrative expense.

The balances, included in accrued liabilities,texlato re-engineering and impairment charges &eoémber 31, 2005, December 25,
2004 and December 27, 2003 were as follows:

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Beginning balance $1.¢ $4.4 $8.8
Provision 17.2 7.8 8.¢
Accrual adjustment (0.5) (0.8 (2.2
Cash expenditure
Severanct 9.3 4.2 (6.0)
Other (1.0) (0.8 (1.€)
Non-cash asset impairmer (6.€) (4.5) (4.8
Translation impac — — 1.2
Ending Balanct $ 17 $1.8 $4.4
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The accrual adjustment in 2005 relates to the wéisol of a litigation claim. The remaining accraalDecember 2005 relates primaril
costs of eliminating positions as a result of rgieaering actions taken in 2005 and is expectdzbtiargely paid out by the end of the second
quarter of 2006.

In 2004 and 2003, the Company recorded adjustnterits beginning accrual balances of ($0.8) millaord ($2.1) million, respectively,
due primarily to lower severance costs than orityirestimated in the prior years.

Note 4: Inventories

(In millions) 2005 2004
Finished good $161. $103.1
Work in proces: 18.t 18.¢
Raw materials and suppli 55.Z 41.C

Total inventories $235.] $163.(

During 2005 the Company engaged in efforts to loweentory levels in advance of the capacity siiftde under the its re-engineering
initiative discussed in Note 3 to the consoliddtadncial statements. As a result, LIFO inventogsweduced in the first quarter of 2005 p
to the implementation of the capacity shift toeelerequiring the reduction of the LIFO inventogserve by $1.6 million.

Note 5: Property, Plant and Equipment

(In millions) 2005 2004
Land $ 25.1 $ 20.7
Buildings and improvemen 181.: 163.t
Molds 443.¢ 433.¢
Production equipmet 247.C 297.¢
Distribution equipmen 96.4 87.1
Computer/telecom equipme 69.C 60.2
Furniture and fixture 24.: 22.¢
Capitalized softwar 42.¢ 35.¢
Construction in progres 20.2 9.8
Total property, plant and equipme 1,149.¢ 1,131.:
Less accumulated depreciati (895.9) (915.9)

Property, plant and equipment, | $ 254.F $ 216.(

Note 6: Accrued Liabilities

(In millions) 2005 2004
Income taxes payab $108.2 $ 35
Compensation and employee bene 58.: 45.2
Annual incentive plan 16.2 17.1
Advertising and promotio 31.2 27.2
Taxes other than income tax 22.F 21.C
Other 111.¢ 84.t

Total accrued liabilities $347.¢ $198.5
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Income taxes payable at December 31, 2005 incl§88d7 million withheld on behalf of and accrued tloe benefit of Sara Lee
Corporation in connection with the acquisition ofdrnational Beauty.

Note 7: Financing Arrangements
Debt
Debt consisted of the following:

(In millions) 2005 2004
Term loan facility due 201 $745.( $ —
7.25% Notes due 20( — 100.(
8.33% Mortgage Note due 20 5.C 5.1
7.91% Notes due 201 — 150.(
Shor-term borrowings 0.4 0.2
Deferred gains on swap terminatic — 6.8
Fair value adjustmel — (15.2)
Other 0.8 2.1

751.2 249.1
Less current portio (0.9 (2.6)

Long-term debt $750.5 $246.5

(Dollars in millions) 2005 2004

Total shor-term borrowings at ye-end $04 $ 0.2

Weighted average interest rate at -end 4.7% 3.C%

Average sho-term borrowings during the ye $22.5 $41.2

Weighted average interest rate for the y 4.2% 2.5%

Maximum shol-term borrowings during the ye $39.2 $91.¢

The average borrowings and weighted average intextes were determined using month-end borrowamgithe interest rates
applicable to them.

The mortgage note is a 10-year note amortized @@2-year period with monthly payments of princigadl interest of $47,988. The
note is collateralized by certain real estate leimet book value of $6.7 million at DecemberZI05. A principal payment of $4.4 million
is due to be paid June 1, 2009.

The Company entered into a credit agreement onrleee5, 2005, in conjunction with closing its aitibn of International Beauty.
The credit agreement provided for $775 millioneriht loans and a $200 million revolving credit fagithat expires December 5, 2010 and
replaced the Comparg/then existing revolving credit facility of thensa amount. Proceeds from the term loans were lemggly, to fund th
acquisition of International Beauty, retire exigtiong-term notes and pay various acquisition eesexpenses. The Term Loan Facility is a
floating rate debt instrument. Quarterly principayments of $1.9 million each begin April 2, 2086wever, the agreement permits the
Company to omit these payments if certain prepaysiesve been made during the previous four quartées Company made such a
principal prepayment in December 2005, in the arho@i830 million and thus the first quarterly paymé now not due until April 1, 2007.
A final principal payment of $700.4 million is dte be paid on December 5, 2012. The debt is sedyrasdibstantially all of the Company’s
domestic assets and capital stock of its domeghisidiaries plus a 65 percent stock pledge ofigtsificant foreign subsidiaries.
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At December 31, 2005, the Company had $310.0 mitibunused lines of credit, including $192 millionder the committed, secured
$200 million revolving line of credit and $118 nilh available under various uncommitted lines adbtie world. The Company satisfies
most of its short term financing needs utilizing gdommitted, secured revolving line of credit. ies paid on total debt in 2005, 2004, and
2003 was $48.9 million, $15.0 million and $15.8lioil, respectively. The interest paid in 2005 igs “make whole” payments of $21.9
million relating to the early prepayment of theI®®Notes due 2011. It also includes the pre-funding6.0 million of interest due under the
terms of the 7.25% Notes that had been due in 280 the 2011 and 2006 Notes were retired in cotimore with the acquisition of
International Beauty in December 2005.

The new debt agreement contains covenants of #singture to those under the previous agreemehilelhe new covenants are mi
restrictive than the previous covenants and catiibit the Company’s ability to pay dividends owthack stock, the Company believes it
will be able to continue paying its current $0.22 phare quarterly dividend under the covenantireauents. The Company will provide
detailed covenant calculations in its first qua@96 10-Q when the initial calculation is requitgdler its credit agreement.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Due to their short maturities or their insignifican the carrying amounts of cash and cash equiglaocounts and notes receivable,
accounts payable, accrued liabilities and shortrieorrowings approximated their fair values at Delser 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004.
The approximate fair value of the Company’s teranldebt was $745.0 million at December 31, 2008esihe entire issue consists of
floating rate debt. The approximate fair valuets $100.0 million 7.25% notes maturing in 2006ed®ained through reference to market
yields, was $104.7 million at December 25, 2004s Tiebt was discharged in December 2005. The appate fair value of the $150
million 7.91% notes maturing in 2011, determinemtiyh reference to market yields, was $171.0 mmilab December 25, 2004. This debt
retired in December 2005. Included in long-termtdglDecember 25, 2004 was the $15.2 million falue adjustment for changes in the fair
value of the $150.0 million notes subsequent teeffective date of the interest rate swap agreesndggcribed below. The fair value of the
remaining long-term debt approximated its book gatithe end of 2005 and 2004.
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Derivative Financial Instruments
Following is a listing of the Company’s outstandifgyivative financial instruments as of DecemberZID5 and December 25, 2004:

Forward Contracts 2005 2004

Weighted Weighted

average average

contract contract

rate of rate of
(Dollars in millions) Buy Sell exchange Buy Sell exchange
Euros $348.¢ 0.833( $265.( 0.7517
Mexican peso 162.5 10.726¢ 62.2 11.523(
Australian dollars 28.2 1.352( 23.C 1.327:
Canadian dollar 19.F 1.165¢ 22.C 1.233¢
South Korean wo 14.¢ 1042.346: 16.2 1143.924
Danish krone 10.7 6.276¢ 13.7 5.593°
Japanese ye 10.2 117.777- 31.C 105.168!
New Zealand dollar 10.1 1.464: — —
Singapore dollar 9.C 1.693¢ 8.5 1.642(
Swiss franc: 7.C 1.302¢ 10.:z 1.145(
South African rant 2.6 6.482¢ — —
Czech korun: 1.3 24.414: 1.3 25.065(
Philippine peso 1.2 55.057: — —
Hong Kong dollai 1.C 7.860¢
Euros $345.¢ .8322 $239.7 0.7551
Swiss franc: 69.5 1.2927 25.¢ 1.141¢
Mexican peso 68.€ 10.876¢ 26.€ 11.422°
Australian dollars 51.€ 1.339¢ — —
Japanese ye 44.:  117.998! 69.C 105.122
New Zealand dolla 10.c 1.413( — —
Philippine peso 9.4 54.632( 12.€ 57.340:
Canadian dollar 4.7 1.167¢ 29.¢ 1.233:
South Korean wo 2.5 1044.791 7.1 1058.607.
Argentina peso 2.C 3.043¢ — —
Croatian kun: 1.9 5.715(
Indian rupece 1.C 46.300(
Russian rublt 1.C 29.192(
Other currencie 2.C 1.2 Various 16.€ 19.4 Various

$629.1 $610.: $470.C $434.*

The Company markets its products in almost 100 ti@msand is exposed to fluctuations in foreigrrency exchange rates on the
earnings, cash flows and financial position oftiternational operations. Although this currenkris partially mitigated by the natural hec
arising from the Company’s local manufacturing iamy markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar genehallya negative impact on the
Company. In response to this fact, the Company fiisascial instruments to hedge certain of its esgpes and to manage the foreign
exchange impact to its financial statements. Ainicgption, a derivative financial instrument usedhedging is designated as either a fair
value, cash flow or net equity hedge.

Fair value hedges are entered into with financisiruments such as forward contracts with the ¢ibof controlling exposure to
certain foreign exchange risks primarily associatétl accounts receivable, accounts
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payable and non-permanent intercompany transactio@ssessing hedge effectiveness, the Compamydescforward points. In December
2005 and January 2006, the Company effectively edad $375.0 million of its floating rate borrowmtp fixed rate debt through interest
swaps. The agreements call for the Company toveeefloating rate equal to the 3 month U.S. ddlII®OR rate and pay a weighted aver.
fixed rate of 4.81%. The swap agreements expigdid® through 2012. These agreements have beemdtsigas cash flow hedges with
interest payments designed to match the interggheats due on the term loans due 2012. The imgdbese agreements will be recorded in
interest expense.

On July 1, 2003, the Company entered into two sagrpements effective September 29, 2003 as a luédlge fair value of its $150
million 7.91 percent debt due July 2011. Each saggeement converted a portion of the borrowing ffoxed to floating rate interest. The
Company received premiums of approximately $0.8aniffor both agreements. Changes in the fair valuhe swaps resulting from chany
in market interest rates were recorded as a conmpafiemet income along with the offsetting chanigethe fair value of the related debt
instrument to the extent that the hedge was etffectheffectiveness was insignificant in 2005, 2@@4 2003. The swap agreements both had
original maturity dates of July 15, 2011 and nosilbamounts of $75 million each. Under the termthefswaps, the Company received semi-
annual interest payments coinciding with the irdepayments on the underlying debt of 7.91% and paiariable rate based on the 6 month
LIBOR rate plus a spread of about 3.7 percentaggsporhe Company entered two similar agreementsgthe second quarter of 2003
which the counterparties cancelled prior to becaneiffective, and the $0.6 million premiums receibydhe Company were deemed to be
ineffective and were recognized as other incontaan quarter. As part of its International Beautguasition, the Company terminated these
swaps and generated a loss of $3.1 million whick er@inally deferred. Upon closing the acquisitaomd retirement of the debt, these
deferred losses, along with the remaining previpdsferred gains totaling $0.8 million were recatdes a component of interest expense.

Effective July 30, 2002, the Company terminated imterest rate swap agreements having notional ataaf $50 million and $75
million and generating gains of approximately $hilion and $3.3 million, respectively. These gameare capitalized as a component of ¢
and were being recognized as a reduction of netéat expense. Additionally, in the fourth quace2001, the Company terminated a swap
agreement having a notional amount of $75 millind generating a net gain of $5.4 million. This ga#s capitalized as a component of debt
and was being recognized as a reduction of neteisttexpense over the remaining life of the debis @iebt was retired in connection with
acquisition of International Beauty in December2@@d the deferred gains on the previously terrathatvaps were recognized as a
component of interest expense in 2005.

The fair value hedging relationships the Comparg/drgered into have been highly effective andnieffectiveness recognized in other
expense for the years 2005, 2004 and 2003 was ienialat

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company esdeénto an interest rate swap agreement with anakiamount of 6.7 billion Japanese
yen that matures on January 24, 2007. The Compays g fixed rate payment of 0.63 percent semi diynaiad receives a Japanese'
floating rate based on the LIBOR rate. This agregrnenverts the variable interest rate implicithe Company’s rolling net equity hedges in
Japan to a fixed rate. While the Company beliekiesthis agreement provides a valuable economigénadainst rising interest rates in Ja
it does not qualify for hedge accounting treatmerter SFAS No. 133 ccounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgirdivities.
Accordingly, changes in the market value of thepae recorded as a component of interest expensewred. Over the life of the swap,
any cumulative gains or losses since the inceptfdhe agreement will be reduced to zero. As ofddelger 31, 2005, the cumulative loss was
approximately $0.4 million. A net gain (loss) of.&0nillion, $(0.1) million and $0.3 million was reed in net interest expense for the years
ended December 31, 2005, December 25, 2004 andribece7, 2003, respectively.

The Company also uses derivative financial instmisieo hedge foreign currency exposures resultio firm purchase commitments
or anticipated transactions, and classifies thesmah flow hedges. The Company
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generally enters into cash flow hedge contractpésiods ranging from three to twelve months. Tiiective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument is recorded in other comprehlenisiss, and is reclassified into earnings asrmestctions being hedged are recorded. As
such, the balance at the end of the year in ottrapeehensive loss will be reclassified into earaingthin the next twelve months. The
associated asset or liability on the open hedgecisrded in other current assets or accrued liesilas applicable. Most of the balance at the
end of 2003 was recorded as a component of castle$ in 2004. In 2003, $15.8 million was recorttefreign exchange loss as a
component of other expense. As of December 31,,2086ember 25, 2004 and December 27, 2003, thadmia other comprehensive loss
was a $0.8 million, $0.5 million and $0.7 millioosk net of tax, respectively. The change in thartza in other comprehensive loss was a net
(loss) gain of $(0.3) million, $0.2 million and $4million during the years ended December 31, 20@%ember 25, 2004 and December 27,
2003, respectively. The ineffective portion in ategpense was immaterial.

The Company had intended to refinance its $100onithotes that were due in 2006. To protect itGelh the risk of higher interest
rates, in 2005, the Company entered into an agneietméock in a fixed treasury rate of approximgtél70 percent, as compared with a
current market rate of approximately 4.35 perchat was to provide the base interest for the daginally expected to be issued in the
refinancing. This derivative had been designatea eash flow hedge and was recorded at its fairevah a quarterly basis. Pending the
expected issuance of the new debt, any gains se$0$o the extent they represented an effectidgehevere recorded as a component of (
comprehensive income. In the third quarter 200&niticipation of its International Beauty acquiitj when it was no longer probable that
refinancing of this debt would occur, the Compagmyrinated these agreements and recorded a lo&slofrffilion as a component of interest
expense.

In addition to fair value and cash flow hedges,@menpany uses financial instruments such as foneantracts and options to hedge a
portion of its net equity investment in internatdboperations, and classifies these as net eqaidgés. For the years 2005, 2004 and 200:
Company recorded pretax net gains/(losses) assedaidth these hedges of $26.4 million, $(23.6) iorilland $(11.0) million, respectively, in
other comprehensive loss. Due to the permanenteafuhe investments, the Company does not aatieipeclassifying any portion of this
amount to the income statement in the next 12 nsonth

The Company'’s derivative financial instruments atBmber 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004 consistelgt sbthe financial
instruments summarized above. All of the contragit) the exception of the interest rate swapsuneatvithin 18 months. Related to the
forward contracts, the “buy” amounts representUtf®. dollar equivalent of commitments to purchaseifyn currencies and the “sell”
amounts represent the U.S. dollar equivalent ofraiiments to sell foreign currencies, all translaaéthe year-end market exchange rates for
the U.S. dollar. All forward contracts are hedgima investments in certain foreign subsidiariegssfcurrency intercompany loans that are
not permanent in nature as well as cross currexieyreal payables and receivables, or forecast pgelommitments.

The Company'’s theoretical credit risk for each aive instrument is its replacement cost, but rgangent believes that the risk of
incurring credit losses is remote and such loséasy, would not be material. The Company alsexposed to market risk on its derivative
instruments due to potential changes in foreigmarge rates; however, such market risk would betanbally offset by changes in the
valuation of the underlying items being hedged. &boutstanding derivative instruments, the netraed loss was $0.2 million, $0.6 million
and $4.4 at December 31, 2005, December 25, 2a0Dacember 27, 2003, respectively, and was reccagilledr in accrued liabilities or
other assets depending upon the net position dhthieidual contracts. While certain of the Companiair value hedges of non-permanent
intercompany loans mitigate its exposure to foregohange gains or losses, they result in an impamperating cash flows as the hedges are
settled. However, the cash flow impact of certdithese exposures is in turn offset by hedges bégeity and other forward contracts. The
notional amounts listed in the table above charagedt upon the Company’s outstanding exposurertgdhie fluctuations.
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In January 2005, in order to hedge against the étnpfaa strengthening U.S. dollar, the Company rexaténto ten euro option
agreements. Eight of the options were to hedgeatéoopoof its net equity investments denominateéunos, and the other two were deemed
speculative because they did not meet the requitenfier hedge accounting. The options’ strike iaere approximately 1.256 U.S. dollars
to the euro as compared with a market rate of 1L826 dollars to the euro when the options werelpased. The effect of these options was
to protect the value of the Company’s euro nettgaand cash flows with a floor of 1.256 U.S. ddlam the euro by giving the Company the
option to sell euros at that value. The hedge aptttad an original combined notional value of 4filion euro and expiration dates at
various points during 2005. The speculative optioad an original combined notional value of 20.8iam euro, with one of the options with
a notional value of 6.3 million euro having an e&tiobn date of September 2005 and the other withtimnal value of 14.2 million euro
having an expiration date of October 2005. Wherettehange rate was above the strike price of thieropnmediately prior to their
expiration, the Company allowed the option to expinexercised. Conversely, when the U.S. dollaravasrate below 1.256 U.S. dollars to
the euro immediately prior to the expiration of tyion contracts, they were exercised. At the @ehch quarter, the Company revalued the
open options and recorded any change in fair vadu@ component of other comprehensive income faityeljedge options and as a
component of other income or expense for the spdealoptions. For the year ended December 31,,20665Company exercised 6 options
with an aggregate notional amount of 45.5 milliomos and allowed 4 with an aggregate notional amoiig4.4 million euros to expire
unexercised. The Company recorded a net pretaxad&h.0 million associated with the settlementhefse options and had a pretax gain of
$1.7 million associated with exercised hedge ogtitiat was recorded in equity. The Company entiatedsimilar option agreements in 20
all of which were accounted for as hedges, andfallhich expired unexercised during the year. Then@any recorded a net pretax loss of
$1.1 million and $1.7 million in 2005 and 2004, pestively for the cost of the options.

Note 8: Investments

In 2002, the Company began a program to hedgehéofollowing twelve months, certain foreign cakiwls generated in euro, Japan
yen, Korean won and Mexican peso. In this progtée Company utilized forward contracts coupled wijh-grade U.S. dollar denominat
securities. The securities purchased were cladsifieavailable-for-sale with gains or losses ondlsecurities recorded as a component of
other comprehensive loss until maturity or saleylath time any accumulated gains or losses warerded as a component of net income.
The forward contracts were considered cash flowgbsds discussed in Note 7 to the consolidateddiabstatements and gains or losses
were recorded as a component of other compreheimgigee until the securities were sold. These itnaest securities had maturities of less
than three months and were recorded as a cashaggptivAt December 31, 2005, December 25, 2004@wember 27, 2003, the Company
had no such investments outstanding. During 20@3Company sold available-for-sale securities aepated $105.5 million of proceeds
and recorded in other expense realized losses6ol $iillion based upon specific identification. Blach amounts were incurred in 2005 or
2004. As the cost of the program increased, thefamy determined that its cost exceeded its beaeditno new contracts for the other
currencies were entered with maturities subsecoeDecember 27, 2003.

On September 30, 2004, the FASB issued FSP 0Ratelays the effective date for the measuremmht@cognition guidance
included in paragraphs 10 - 20 of Emerging IsswesForce (EITF) Issue 03-Weaning of Other-than-temporary Impairment and its
Application to Certain Investmer” Disclosures required by paragraphs 21 and 22t @re not deferred. The EITF is applicable fdstde
and equity securities that are within the scopAfB No. 115Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and BgS8ecuritiesand FAS 124
Accounting for Certain Investments Held by -for-profit Organizationslt is also applicable to equity securities that moeaccounted for
under FAS 115 and not accounted for under the yquéthod. The EITF provides a methodology for eaihg whether an impairment is
other than temporary and would therefore requingite down of the investment to clarify existingidgance. The Company does not maintain
any investments to which
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either the EITF or the FSP apply and as such rrdithe any immediate impact. Should the Companyieeguch securities at a future date;
the guidance would be applicable and be considarethking impairment determinations.

Note 9: Subscriptions Receivable

In October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbat®lanagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhiawided for eligible
executives to purchase Company stock using fuluese loans provided by the subsidiary. Under ti$PH®, the Company loaned
approximately $13.6 million to 33 senior executitepurchase 847,000 common shares from treasock.9n 2001 and 2002, an additional
nine senior executives purchased 74,500 sharesnminon stock from treasury stock utilizing loanstioig $1.7 million. The loans have
annual interest rates of 5.21 percent to 5.96 peread all dividends, while the loans are outsitagndare applied toward interest due. Each of
the loans has scheduled repayment dates of 25mencéhe fifth and sixth anniversaries of the Iéggsuance, with the balance due on the
eighth anniversary. During 2005, eighteen participaurrendered 254,441 shares at current maricespgo satisfy loans totaling $5.6
million. In addition, four participants made castyments to satisfy loan payment obligations totg$0.6 million. During 2004, two
participants left the Company and sold, at theaesurmarket price, 36,882 shares to the Compangtisf loans totaling $0.7 million. Also
during 2004, a participant left the Company and en@®0.7 million cash payment to satisfy the lobligation and another participant elec
to make a voluntary advance loan payment of $0l6omi During 2003, one participant left the Compamd surrendered, at current market
price, 30,100 shares to the Company to satisfysdataling $0.6 million with the balance of appmsitely $0.1 million satisfied with a cash
payment from the participant. Under the terms ef MMSPP, if the Company’s stock price per shareisv the market issue price at the
scheduled principal repayment dates, the Compaltynake cash bonus payments equal to the amoumniaiine of the stock is below its
purchase price, up to 25 percent of the outstanglimgipal on the loan then due. For each sharehased, an option on two shares was
granted under the 2000 Incentive Plan. See Note 1% consolidated financial statements. The |deve been recorded as subscriptions
receivable and are secured by the shares purcHasedpal amounts are due as follows: $1.3 miliie2006; $0.2 million in 2007; $3.4
million in 2008 and $0.4 million in 2009. No furtheans or sales of stock are being made undepPthis.

In 2005, the Company returned to income $0.8 nmilbd a provision recorded since the adoption oM&PP for the potential cash
bonus payments described above associated witbisiramounts due in 2005. The potential bonus arheas forfeited based upon
settlement of loan amounts on dates other thardsitdx repayment dates. The Company will continugctyue for the cost of potential cash
bonus payments due under to the terms of the M8Pg§ubsequent periods.

On November 30, 1998, the Company made a non-reepnon-interest bearing loan of $7.7 million (ib&n) to its chairman and chief
executive officer (chairman), the proceeds of whigre used by the chairman to buy in the open mai®@,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the shares) at an average pricedil$ber share. The shares are pledged to seairegayment of the loan. The loan has
been recorded as a subscription receivable anaeidNdvember 12, 2006, with voluntary prepaymentsfited commencing November 12,
2002. Ten percent of any annual incentive plan tastus award to the chairman is being applied ag#ie balance of the loan. As the loe
reduced by voluntary payments after November 1@22the lien against the shares will be reducee. Stbscription receivable is reduced as
payments are received. In late 2000, the loan elatied agreements were assigned to a subsididing @ompany. The outstanding loan
balance was $7.3 and $7.4 million at December 8252nd December 25, 2004, respectively.
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Note 10: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

(In millions) 2005 2004
Foreign currency translation adjustme (203.)) (169.9)
Net equity hedge gain (los 14.4 (2.5
Minimum pension liability (10.€) (5.6
Deferred loss on cash flow hedc¢ (0.9) (0.5

Total (200.) (177.9

In 2004, a $3.2 million foreign currency translatadjustment was reclassified as a loss to netnecas a result of the Company’s
liquidation of a foreign finance subsidiary. SeetdN@ to the consolidated financial statementsdolassifications to net income related to «

flow hedges.

Note 11: Income Taxes

For income tax purposes, the domestic and foreagmponents of income (loss) before taxes were &mifsl

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Domestic $(19.9) $ 23 $(29.0
Foreign 84.4 99.7 85.€

Total $ 64.5 $102.( $ 56.€

The (benefit) provision for income taxes was abfes:

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003

Current:

Federal $(36.0) $ 84 $ (4.0
Foreign 19.4 19.1 37.€
State 0.C 1.t 0.€

(16.6 29.C 34.2

Deferred:

Federal (2.2 (20.9) (10.6
Foreign (2.9 8.7 (13.9)
State 0.2 (1.7) (1.2)

(4.9 (13.9) (25.5)
Total $(20.9) $15.1 $ 8.7
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The differences between the provision for inconxe$sand income taxes computed using the U.S. festatatory rate was as follows:

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Amount computed using statutory ri $22.€ $ 35.7 $19.€
(Reduction) increase in taxes resulting fr
Net benefit from repatriating foreign earnir (0.6 (1.9 (6.4
Foreign income taxe (7.9 (12.7) (7.5)
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax tas (5.0 (1.8 1.5
Foreign and domestic tax audit adjustme (27.7) (2.7 —
Other (3.9 (2.6) 1.3
Total $(20.9) $15.1 $ 8.7

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, the Company recognized$llion, $0.2 million and less than $0.1 millioespectively, of benefits for
deductions associated with the exercise of emplst@ek options. These benefits were added diréathaidin capital, and were not reflect
in the provision for income taxes.

Net deferred tax liabilities are included in othang-term liabilities on the Company’s balance shBeferred tax (liabilities) assets are
composed of the following:

(In millions) 2005 2004
Purchased Intangible $(71.2 $ —
Depreciatior — (0.7)
Other (2.0 (3.3

Gross deferred tax liabilities (73.9 (4.0
Credit and net operating loss carry forwa 157.5 105.5
Fixed assets basis differenc 30.C 32.€
Employee benefits accrue 19.¢ 16.C
Postretirement benefi 15.7% 15.t
Inventory 14.C 18.¢
Accounts receivabl 11.2 9.7
Depreciatior 1.3 —
Other accrual 39.t 39.1

Gross deferred tax asset 289.: 237.2
Valuation allowance 39.¢ (23.7)

Net deferred tax asset: $176.2 $210.1

At December 31, 2005, the Company had domestigdtdead state net operating loss carry forwards2&.4 million, separate state net
operating loss carry forwards of $54.2 million, dackign net operating loss carry forwards of $304illion. Of the total foreign and
domestic net operating loss carry forwards, $25881Bon expire at various dates from 2006 to 2025jle the remainder have unlimited liv:
During 2005, the Company realized net cash benefi#6.8 million related to foreign net operatings carry forwards. At December 31,
2005, the Company had estimated foreign tax coedlity forwards of $36.6 million, most of which ergin 2013 and 2014 if not utilized. At
December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004, the Conizghvaluation allowances against certain defeiardssets totaling $39.8 and $:
million, respectively. These valuation allowancekte to tax assets in jurisdictions where it imagement’s best estimate that there is not a
greater than 50 percent probability that the beéétihe assets will be realized in the associtd&deturns. The likelihood of realizing the
benefit of deferred tax assets is assessed ongmimnbasis. Consequently, future
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material changes in the valuation allowance arsiptess The Company (received tax refunds) paidrimedaxes, net, in 2005, 2004 and 2003
of $(34.7), $45.8 million and $35.7 million, respeely. Included in the 2005 amount is a fourth geracollection of $46 million related to a
settlement of pre-June 1996 income taxes with tm@any’s former parent company, as well as a $1llomrefund from the United States
Internal Revenue Service in settlement of auditdHe period 1996 to 2001. The Company has forsigsidiaries which receive tax holidays
that will expire in 2007 if not renewed or extend&tere are various factors which may impact thewamof the annual benefit derived from
the tax holiday. The net benefit of the tax holslay 2005 was approximately $4.0 million.

On December 21, 2004, the FASB issued two FSPshwdtddress issues related to recently enacteddastdgon. FSP 109-1,
Application of FASB Statement No. 109, Accountindrfcome Taxes, for the Tax Deduction Provided 8-Based Manufacturers by the
American Jobs Creation Act of 20, clarifies that the tax deduction for domestic ofacturers under the American Jobs Creation Actikho
be accounted for as a special deduction as opposedate reduction. The benefit of this provisi®imsignificant.

FSP 109-2Accounting and Disclosure Guidance for the Foreligarnings Repatriation Provision within the Americiwbs Creation
Act of 2004, provides accounting and disclosure guidancehferspecial one-time dividends received deductitowald by the act on the
repatriation of certain foreign earnings to a We&payer. The Company elected not avail itselhef deduction.

The Company has $360.2 million of undistributecheays of international subsidiaries. The Comparg hat provided for U.S. deferr
income taxes on these undistributed earnings beaafuts intention to permanently reinvest thesmiegs.

Note 12: Retirement Benefit Plans

Pension PlansThe Company has various defined benefit pensiomspdavering substantially all domestic employegsept those
employed by BeautiControl, and certain employeestier countries. In addition to providing pensbeEmefits, the Company provides certain
postretirement healthcare and life insurance benfefi selected U.S. and Canadian employees. Mogtoyees and retirees outside the
United States are covered by government healthragrams. Employees may become eligible for thesetits if they reach normal
retirement age while working for the Company antisBacertain years of service requirements. Théioa plans are contributory for post-
1994 retirees, with retiree contributions adjustadually, and contain other cost-sharing featusesh as deductibles and coinsurance. The
medical plans include an allowance for Medicarepfost-65 retirees. In December 2003, the Medicagsdpiption Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) was signed itaw. The Act provides new prescription drug betsafinder Medicare as well as
providing for a federal subsidy to be paid to pldre are at least actuarially equivalent to Meida their prescription drug plans. In
accordance with the provisions of FASB Staff PositfFSP) No. FAS 106-Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Relatetido t
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modeation Act of 200, the Company elected to defer including the impdi¢he act in its
accumulated benefit obligation or net periodic patsement benefit cost during 2003. In May 200w FASB issued FSP No. FAS 106-2,
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Relatetl@dvtedicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modztion Act of 2003This FSP
provides guidance on accounting for the effecthefMedicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and &taization Act of 2003 by employe
whose prescription drug benefits are actuariallyieent to the drug benefit under Medicare Partt2lso contains basic guidance on relz
income tax accounting and rules for transitionwaiiy prospective or retroactive adoption and wéesatifze for the third quarter of 2004. The
Company has elected prospective adoption of thede@BRance and has remeasured the accumulated t@lgfation of its United States
postretirement benefit plan as of July 1, 2004pAx of the remeasurement, the assumptions weiewest and the discount rate was char
from 6.0% to 6.25% in calculating the obligatiomelimpact of the subsidy reduced the accumulatsttgidement benefit obligation by $7.7
million to $57.2 million at the remeasurement ddtiee effect of the subsidy on the net periodic tsement benefit cost for 2004 was to
reduce the interest cost by $0.2 million and therdization of the actuarial loss by $0.2 million.
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On December 23, 2003, the Board released a re8BA& 132REmployer’s Disclosure about Pensions and Other retistment
Benefits. The additional disclosure required by the reviseahdard is included below. Disclosure relatedstimated future benefit payments
and disclosure of information about foreign plarasweffective for fiscal years ending after June2Z®4 and has also been included below.

Effective June 30, 2005, the Company froze the fitsrte participants under its U.S. defined benpéibsion plans. This action
necessitated a remeasurement of its accumulatedibelligation under the plans and resulted inetgx decrease of $5.1 million ($3.3
million after tax). As part of its remeasuremeht Company decreased its discount rate assumgtmnss.75 percent to 5.0 percent. Other
assumptions remained consistent with those preyiaised. The Company also recorded an immaterighibment loss in the second quarter
of 2005 related to this action. In conjunction witie benefit freeze, the Company increased itslwasitribution related to one of its domestic
defined contribution plans from 3.0 percent of iblig employee compensation up to the Social SecWige Base to 5.0 percent.

The Company uses a December measurement datefovajority of its plans. The plans of InternatioBaluty are included below as
of December 31, 2005. The funded status of alhef@ompany’s plans was as follows:

U.S. plans Foreign plans
Pension benefits Postretirement benefits Pension benefits

(In millions) 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Change in benefit obligations:

Beginning balance $ 48.t $ 40.c $ 64.F $ 64.t $ 74.€ $ 61.C
Service cos 14 2.3 0.¢ 0.8 2.7 2.7
Interest cos 2.t 2.5 3.8 3.€ 3.C 2.8
Actuarial loss S 6.7 5.7 0.1 6.5 9.C
Benefits paic (0.9 3.3 (5.6) (4.5 3.3 (4.8
Impact of exchange rati — — — — (7.9 4.C
Amendment: (5.7 — — — — —
Settlement: (4.7) — — — — —
Acquisition — — — — 24.5 —

Ending balance $ 45.: $ 48t $ 69.5 $ 64.L $100.: $ 74.¢

Change in plan assets at fair value:

Beginning balance $ 24.¢ $ 25.: $ — $ — $ 28.€ $ 23.
Actual return on plan asse 1.€ 2.€ — — 4.¢ 3.3
Company contribution 72 0.€ 5.€ 5.3 4.4 5.C
Plan participant contributior — — — — 0.2 0.2
Benefits and expenses pi (1.2 (3.6) (5.6) (5.3 3.3 (4.9
Impact of exchange rat — — — — (3.0 1t
Settlement: (4.6) — — — — —
Acquisition — — — — 3.5 —

Ending balance $ 28.2 $ 24.¢ $ — $ — $ 35.4 $ 28.€

Funded status of the plar $ (17.0 $ (23.6) $ (69.9) $ (64.5) $ (64.9 $ (46.2)
Unrecognized actuarial lo: 10.: 12.¢ 29.4 25.1 12.7 1.
Unrecognized prior service cost/(bene 1.2 1t (0.9 (0.9 0.t —
Unrecognized net transaction liabil — — — — 0.€ 0.1

Accrued benefit cost $ (5.5 $ (9.5 $ (40.9) $ (40.9) $ (50.9) $ (44.5)

Weighted average assumptions
Discount rate 5.5% 5.8% 5.5% 5.8% 5.C% 4.5%
Return on plan asse 8.t 8.5 n/a n/e 4.2 5.1
Salary growth rat 4.8 4.8 n/e n/e 3.2 2.8
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The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirmshefit pension plans at December 31, 2005 andrbleee25, 2004 was $127.9
million and $106.7 million, respectively. At Deceart81, 2005 and December 25, 2004, the accumubeteelfit obligations of certain
pension plans exceeded those plassets. For those plans, the accumulated bené§atbns were $107.3 million and $93.0 million,catine
fair value of their assets were $42.5 million aB8.2 million as of December 31, 2005 and DecembeR@04, respectively. The accrued
benefit cost for the pension plans is reportedtimreoliabilities.

The costs associated with the International Beplatys included below are as of the acquisition.dEbe costs associated with all of the
Company’s plans were as follows:

Pension benefits Postretirement benefits
(In millions) 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost and expens $ 57 $ 5.C $ 43 $ 0.¢ $ 0.8 $ 0.8
Interest cos 6.5 5.t 4.9 3.8 3.€ 3.9
Expected return on plan ass (2.0 (2.6) (1.9 — 1.C 0.¢
Recognized net actuarial la 0.€ — — i3 — —
Net deferra (1.9 (1.7) (1.5 (0.7) (0.7) (0.7
Net periodic benefit cost $ 10.c $ 6.8 $ 5.8 $ 6.1 $ 5.3 $ 5L
Weighted average assumptions:
U.S. plans
Discount rate 5.4% 6.C% 6.8% 5.8% 6.C% 6.8%
Return on plan asse 8.5 8.5 8.5 n/e n/a n/e
Salary growth rat 4.8 4.8 4.5 n/e n/a n/e
Foreign plans
Discount rate 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% n/e n/e n/e
Return on plan asse 3.6 5.1 5.C n/e n/e n/e
Salary growth rat 3.C 2.6 2.8 n/e n/e n/e

The overall long-term rates of return on assetstferd.S. pension plans were chosen from the rahtijeely results of compound
average annual returns over a 20-year time horikzbe.range was calculated by modeling a probaléeofreturn based on historical data
the period 1926-2002 for stocks, bonds and caswasdapplied to the Company’s current target asgefor the plan. The long-term rate-of-
return for foreign pension plans was also selefitad probable returns based on historical dateaéutated by the actuaries as well as
comparisons to trends in other companies.

The Company utilizes a published rating index pbéefolio of high quality, fixed-income debt insinents as a benchmark for the
discount rates used to determine the benefit diibigs of its plans. For the U.S. plans, the dis¢oate was based on the rate of return for a
portfolio of Moody’s AA rated high quality bonds thimaturities that are consistent with the projédtéure benefit payment obligations of
the plans. The weighted average discount ratehtotltS. and Foreign plans for fiscal 2005 were 536 5.0%, respectively and 5.8% and
4.5%, respectively for fiscal 2004.

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate for 2009 @spercent for both post-65 participants andgs@articipants, decreasing to 5.0
percent in 2010. The healthcare cost trend ratengsson has a significant effect on the amounterig. A one percentage point change in
the assumed healthcare cost trend rates wouldthavellowing effects:

One percentage point

(In_ millions) Increase Decreas
Effect on total of service and interest cost congous $ 0% $ (0.9
Effect on pos-retirement benefit obligatic 5.6 (5.9
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The Company’s weighted-average asset allocatiobee¢mber by asset category were as follows:

2005 2004

Asset Category U.S. plans Foreign plans U.S. plans Foreign plans

Equity securities 62% 61% 63% 62%

Debt securitie! 37 19 37 20

Cash and money market investme 1 20 — 18
Total 10C% 10(% 10(% 10(%

The Company'’s specific return objective on its Up&nsion plan is to achieve each year a returrtgyré@an or equal to the return that
would have been earned by a portfolio invested@pprately 60 percent in equity securities and 4@get in fixed income securities. The
Company has adopted the following asset classadltots for its U.S. pension plan: 62 percent initycgecurities (32 percent large U.S.
stocks, 20 percent small U.S. stocks, and 10 penstamnational stocks) and 38 percent fixed incameurities (37 percent bonds and 1
percent U.S. cash equivalents). At each quarterteedasset classes may be rebalanced to obtaiartiet asset mix if the percentages fall
outside of acceptable range variances. The invedtpaicy is reviewed from time to time to ensuomsistency with the long-term objective
of funding at least 90 percent of the plan’s curtiaility. Options, derivatives, forwards, futgreontracts, short positions, or margined
positions may be held in reasonable amounts asettenudent. Transactions that would jeopardizeakesxempt status of the plan are not
allowed. Lending of securities may be permittedases in which an appropriate gain can be realiieel Company does not invest in any of
its own stock; however, this restriction does netvent investment in insurance company accourtieraommingled or mutual funds, or any
index funds which may hold securities of the Conypadditional guidelines for investment managerested by the Company to manage
equity securities prohibit the securities of onempany or affiliated group, other than U.S. governtrecurities, to exceed 10 percent of the
portfolio and that no more than 20 percent of asasely managed portfolio be invested in any ode@stry, unless that industry represents
greater than 20 percent of the benchmark marketindternational equity investments shall be diifexd by country and by industry and
primarily includes securities listed on significaxichanges. Equity portfolios may include a smaitipn of convertible bonds and preferred
stock but these securities do not substitute addwiithin the portfolios. Investment managers selbby the Company to manage the fixed
income investments are also prohibited from holdimaye than 10 percent in any one company or afiigroup of companies, other than
U.S. government securities, and from holding mbemt20 percent of investments in any one industrgddition, no more than 20 percent of
the fixed income portfolio may be invested in fgresecurities and no more than 20 percent of tiiégio may be invested in below
investment grade securities.

The Company'’s return objective for its foreign gasto achieve a return generally in line withttivaich would be earned by a
portfolio invested in the mix indicated in the talslbove. To achieve this return, the foreign plaeighted average target allocations for its
investments are 60 percent equity securities, 2&pe fixed income securities and 18 percent cashn@oney market investments.

The Company expects to contribute $5.3 milliort$dJ.S. and foreign pension plans and $4.7 milleits other U.S. postretirement
benefit plan in 2006.

The Company also has several savings, thrift aofitggharing plans. Its contributions to these glare in part based upon various
levels of employee participation. The total costhafse plans was $4.1 million in 2005, $2.3 millior2004 and $4.6 million in 2003.
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The following benefit payments, which reflect extgetfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée fmaid for the Company’s foreign
and U.S. plans. As a result of the Medicare Prp8an Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act oD32(iscussed above, the Company
expects subsidy receipts from 2006 through 201&edlto these prescription drug benefits as shaionb

Payments
$ millions Pension benefit Postretirement benefit: Subsidy Receipt
2006 $ 5.3 $ 5.3 $ 0.€
2007 6.C 5.5 0.€
2008 6.3 5.7 0.€
2009 7.2 5.8 0.7
2010 6.9 5.9 0.7
Years 201-2015 45.¢ 30.c 3.€

Note 13: Incentive Compensation Plans

Incentive PlansCertain officers and other key employees of the @amy participate in the Tupperware Brands Corpong2002, 2000
and 1996 Incentive Plans (the Incentive Plans).uahperformance awards and awards of options tchase Tupperware shares and of
restricted stock are made under the Incentive PRmrsthe 2002 Incentive Plan, the total numbeshafres authorized for grant was 2,850,000
of which 200,000 shares may be used for restristeck awards. For the 2000 Incentive Plan, the tatamber of shares authorized for grant
was 4,000,000 of which 200,000 shares may be use@dtricted stock awards. For the 1996 IncerRilem, the total number of shares
authorized for grant was 7,600,000 of which 300,8l6@res may be used for restricted stock awardsf Becember 31, 2005, shares
available for grant under the Incentive Plans &utdl, 765,414, of which 22,844 could be grantethénform of restricted stock.

Other than the 157,118 options exchanged for ceBaautiControl options in connection with the 2@@@uisition, all options’ exercise
prices are equal to the underlying shares’ graté-daarket values. Outstanding options granted 0520004 and 2003 vest in one-third
increments on the anniversary of the grant daegaoh of the following three years. Options granieder the MSPP vest seven years after the
date of grant; however, vesting may be accelefiadgihning three years after the grant date if aedock appreciation goals are attained. At
December 31, 2005, there are options to acquik31080 shares of the Company’s common stock outistgrihat were granted under the
MSPP of which 535,718 are vested. The remainddreobptions will vest on or before November 2008tstanding restricted shares have
initial vesting periods ranging from 1 to 3 yeak#i.outstanding options have exercise periods #nat10 years from the date of grant.
Outstanding restricted shares have initial vegbi@gods ranging from 1 to 3 years.

In September 2005, under the terms of the 200htheePlan, the Company issued a restricted stoaitdor 100,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock to its Chairman and Chiefdaxive Officer in connection with a retention prag. The shares will vest on
January 1, 2011. The Company will recognize therfeirket value of the grant as compensation expeviseits vesting period. The
compensation expense associated with the grang@éaamillion in 2005.

Director Plan.Under the Tupperware Brands Corporation DirectoclsPlan (Director Plan), non-employee directoesabligated to
receive one-half of their annual retainers in e of stock and may elect to receive the balafi¢keir annual retainers in the form of stock
or cash. In addition, beginning in fiscal 2002 eaoh-employee director on the date of the Compaagiaial meeting of shareholders
receives an automatic annual grant of a stock opfibis option entitles the director to purchaser fihousand shares of the

62



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

Company’s common stock at a price equal to thenfiairket value of the Company’s common stock ordtite of the grant in order to
compensate the directors at a competitive levdi dittectors of comparable companies. This optioy beexercised immediately and for a
ten-year period from the date of grant. The nunabehares authorized for grant under the Directan And the number of shares available
for grant as of December 31, 2005, were 600,000888¢110, respectively.

Earned cash performance awards of $9.3 million,Z#fllion and $7.6 million were included in thenswlidated statement of income
for 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Stock option and restricted stock activity for 2026804 and 2003 for all of the Company’s Incent¥ans including the Director Plan
are summarized in the following tables.

Weighted Weighted
average average
Shares option price Options exercise price
subject to exercisable
Stock options option per share at year end per share
Balance at December 28, 20C 10,719,36 20.3: 4,324,48| 23.72
Granted 682,30( 14.61
Expired (457,595 22.2:
Forfeited (336,16() 19.0¢
Exercisec (66,52¢) 13.31
Balance at December 27, 20C 10,541,37 19.87 6,087,91. 21.7(
Granted 588,10( 18.1¢
Expired (295,21 26.5:
Forfeited (88,17¢) 16.1¢
Exercisec (252,099 16.4:
Balance at December 25, 20C 10,493,99 19.61 7,572,41. 20.7¢
Granted 727,80( 23.41
Expired (528,54 26.57
Forfeited (60,257 16.7¢
Exercisec (1,641,78) 18.3:
Balance at December 31, 20C 8,991,20: 19.7¢ 6,770,38: 20.1(
Shares
available for
Shares
Restricted stock outstanding issuance
Balance at December 28, 20C 19,00( 370,34«
Shares transferred from stock option g 84,50(
Awarded 108,00( (108,000
Vested (5,000 —
Balance at December 27, 20C 122,00( 346,84
Awarded 112,00( (112,000
Vested (9,000 —
Balance at December 25, 20C 225,00( 234,84«
Awarded 220,00( (220,000
Vested (5,000 —
Forfeited (8,000 8,00(
Balance at December 31, 20C 432,00( 22,84«
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

Stock Options Outstanding

As of December 31, 2005 Outstanding Exercisable
Average Average Average
remaining
exercise exercise
Exercise price range Shares life price Shares price
$ 7.26- $12.08 55,85( 43 $ 9.7F 55,85( $ 9.7¢
$13.31- $16.23 2,772,51. 5.6 $15.7¢ 1,655,051 $15.7¢
$17.53- $21.25 4,500,25: 4€ $27.1¢ 4,116,29. $19.2¢
$21.71- $42.50 1,662,58! 6.C $18.0¢ 943,18t  $32.0Z
8,991,20: 5.C $21.8¢ 6,770,38  $20.1C

Beginning with options granted in 2003, the Comphay used the fair-value-based method of accoufiingtockbased compensatic
The estimated weighted average fair value of 20856tg was $5.44 per share under option. See Nimt¢ht consolidated financial stateme
for pro forma presentation had fair value estimaesn used to record compensation expense in trsoktated statements of income for the
earlier years’ grants. Compensation expense assdaidth restricted stock grants is equal to therfaarket value of the shares on the date of
grant and is recognized ratably over the requidihg period. Compensation expense associatedresthicted stock grants was $1.4
million, $0.6 million and $0.1 million in 2005, 28Gnd 2003, respectively.

Note 14: Segment Information

The Company manufactures and distributes the fatigywroducts primarily through independent direades consultants: (1) food
storage, preparation and serving containers, kitcjaglgets, microwave cookware and educationalrt@r&eted under the Tupperware brand
worldwide, and organized into four geographic segisig2) premium cosmetics and skin care produetketed under the BeautiControl
brand in North America, Latin America and Asia Fiaciand (3) beauty and personal care products Ignairiatin America and Asia Pacific
under the brand names House of Fuller, NutrimehiedurCare, Avroy Schlain and Nuvo Cosmeticos. &etlinternational operating
segments have been aggregated based upon congistemonomic substance, products, production psceass of customers and
distribution method. International BeautiControkogtions are reported in the applicable geograggmenent. Worldwide sales of
BeautiControl brand products totaled $161.3 milli$h28.9 million and $99.9 million in 2005, 2004022003, respectively. International
Beauty operations are included from the date ofieipn.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

The Company reports Tupperware United States andd2aas a North America business segment.

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003
Net sales:
Europe $ 600.: $ 597.( $ 546.(
Asia Pacific 214.F 208.¢ 222.F
Latin America 121.2 105.5 102.€
North America 158.¢€ 195.( 230.2
BeautiControl North Americ 146.7 118.2 92.7
International Beaut 37.¢
Total net sales $1,279.: $1,224.¢ $1,194.(
Segment profit (loss):
Europe $ 116.¢ $ 133« $ 110.(
Asia Pacific 20.C 20.€ 17.€
Latin America 10.¢ 10.4 3.1
North America (10.9 (31.0 (22.9
BeautiControl North Americ 14.C 8.C 5.1
International Beaut 0.9 — —
Total segment profit 151.¢ 141.€ 113.¢
Unallocated expenses | (28.9) (32.7) (40.5)
Other income (a), (b), (¢ 4.C 13.1 4.3
Re-engineering and impairment charges (16.7) (7.0 (6.8
Interest expense, n (45.7) (13.0 (13.9)
Income before income taxe $ 65.7 $ 102.( $ 56.€
Depreciation and amortization:
Europe $ 20. $ 21. $ 21c
Asia Pacific 8.8 7.7 7.4
Latin America 5.7 5.8 7.6
North America 10.t 12.F 11.€
BeautiControl North Americ 1.5 1.3 1.3
International Beaut 2.2 — —
Corporate 1.7 2.1 3.7
Total depreciation and amortization $ 50.¢ $ 50.¢ $ 52.¢
Capital expenditures:
Europe $ 19:& $ 19.€ $ 18.z
Asia Pacific 8.7 7.8 5.6
Latin America 6.9 3.1 2.9
North America 2.7 7.1 9.C
BeautiControl North Americ 2.1 1.9 1.2
International Beaut 4.7 — —
Corporate 7.4 4.C 2.8
Total capital expenditures $ 52.( $ 43¢ $ 40.C
Identifiable assets:
Europe $ 254.7 $ 293« $ 282.¢
Asia Pacific 130.1 133.¢ 125.F
Latin America 110.% 95.2 102.2
North America 126.¢ 137.¢ 150.C
BeautiControl North Americ 72.Z 67.1 66.5
International Beaut 697.% — —
Corporate 347.¢ 255.i 188.¢
Total identifiable assets $1,740.: $ 983.2 $ 915.¢




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

a. In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldlémelopment near its Orlando, Florida headquarfzusing 2005, 2004 and 2003,
pretax gains from these sales were $4.0 milliod.&illion and $3.7 million, respectively, and weecorded in other income in the
table above. Internal costs for management incestilirectly related to these sales were $0.1 mjl&®.3 million and $0.2 million in
2005, 2004 and 2003, and were recorded in unaidoatpense:

b.  The re-engineering and impairment charges liogiges for severance and other exit costs. Tdtai-tax impact of these costs was
$10.5 million, $4.3 million and $3.1 million in 2602004 and 2003, respectively. See Note 3 todhsdalidated financial statemen

c.  During 2004, the Company recorded a pretax gg#1.5 million as a result of an insurance recg¥esm hurricane damage suffered at
the Compan’s headquarters location in Orlando, Florida. This gs included in other income in the table ab¢

Sales and segment profit in the preceding tablérane transactions with customers. Inter-segmenrtdfers of inventory are accounted
for at cost. Sales generated by product line areaymtured in the financial statements and discsiithe information is impractical. Sales to
a single customer did not exceed 10 percent of $atas in any segment. Export sales were insicaniti. Sales to customers in Germany were
$231.0 million, $252.6 million and $233.7 million 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. There wasimer doreign country in which sales
were material to the Company’s total sales. Sdl@aipperware and BeautiControl products to custemethe United States were $287.6
million, $296.6 million and $306.7 million in 2008004 and 2003, respectively. Unallocated expeasesorporate expenses and other items
not directly related to the operations of any patir segment.

Corporate assets consist of cash, buildings aretsasgintained for general corporate purposesffsecend of 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, long-lived assets in the United Statere $106.3, $98.1 million and $106.8 million.

As of December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004 ¢imep@ny’s net investment in international operatisas $852.2 million and
$83.5 million, respectively. The Company is subjedhe usual economic risks associated with irtiional operations; however, these risks
are partially mitigated by the broad geographipeision of the Company’s operations.

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and certain subsidiaries are involadiigation and various legal matters that arspalefended and handled in the
ordinary course of business. Included among thestgens are environmental issues. The Company dutdeciude estimated future legal
costs in any necessary accruals. The Company bsli&at it is remote that the Company’s contingeseiill have a material adverse effect
on its financial position, results of operationscash flow.

Kraft Foods, Inc., which was formerly affiliatedtwviPremark International, Inc., the Company’s farp&rent and Tupperware, has
assumed any liabilities arising out of certain dieel or discontinued businesses. The liabilitissimed include matters alleging product
liability, environmental liability and infringemeif patents.

As part of the International Beauty acquisitionreBlace Corporation indemnified the Company for Balyilities arising out of existing
litigation at the time of the acquisition and far@in legal matters arising out of circumstanchitvmight relate to periods before or after
the date of the acquisition.

Operating leaseRental expense for operating leases totaled $2ifliomin 2005, $28.9 million in 2004 and $32.1 fidh in 2003.
Approximate minimum rental commitments under nowetable operating leases in effect at Decembe2@d5, were: 2006—$26.2 million;
2007—$15.0 million; 2008—$7.6 million; 2009—%$4.7lkoin, 2010—%$3.4 million and after 2010—$2.9 mitioLeases included in the
minimum rental commitments for 2005 and 2006 prilpaelate to lease agreements for automobiles wbienerally have a
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

lease term of 2-3 years. It is common for lease@gents to contain various provisions for item$isagstep rent or other escalation clauses
and lease concessions which may offer a perio@ @ént payment. These types of items are considarelde Company and are recorded into
expense on a straight line basis over the minineand terms. The Company has a lease agreementarelzpouse located in Europe which
offers a purchase option of about $3.5 million, ethis expected to approximate fair market valu¢ha@tend of the lease term in 2010. There
were no material lease agreements containing rdregstians. Certain leases require tbempany to pay property taxes, insurance and re
maintenance.

Note 16: Quarterly Financial Summary (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interimutessof operations for each quarter in the yeadedrDecember 31, 2005 and
December 25, 2004.

First Second Third Fourth
(In millions, except per share amounts) quarter guarter quarter guarter
Year ended December 31, 200!
Net sales (a $326.« $320.. $270.7 $361.¢
Gross margin (e 211.¢ 210.7 170.2 230.:
Income before accounting char 23.¢ 27.7 2.6 32.C
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.8)
Net income (a),(b),(c 23.¢ 27.1 2.6 31.2
Basic earnings per share: (a),(b)
Before accounting chang 0.41 0.4¢ 0.04 0.54
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.07)

0.41 0.4¢€ 0.04 0.5¢

Diluted earning per share: (a),(b),

Before accounting chang 0.4C 0.4¢ 0.04 0.52
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — (0.09)
0.4C 0.4¢€ 0.04 0.51
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price ranc
High 21.47 23.9( 24.6¢ 24.0(
Low 19.4¢ 19.4¢ 19.8¢ 20.5¢
Close 20.0¢ 23.3¢ 22.7¢ 22.4C
Year ended December 25, 200:
Net sales $300.¢ $306.2 $259.¢ $357.7
Gross margir 197.2 203.7 168.< 229.¢
Net income (c 14.5 23.7 12.¢ 35.¢
Net income per shar
Basic (c) 0.2t 0.4C 0.2: 0.61
Diluted (c) 0.2f 0.4C 0.22 0.61
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price ranc
High 19.5¢ 19.52 19.4: 20.27
Low 16.2¢ 17.31 16.0¢ 16.51
Close 17.0Z 19.2( 16.67 20.2¢

a. Includes the results of operations of Internatideduty from the date of acquisitic
b. Includes a net benefit of approximately $25ionillfor the settlement of a pre-June 1996 incomesédtlement with the Company’s
former parent compan
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Ctinued)

c. Includes pretax re-engineering and impairmestscof $6.4 million ($4.1 million after tax), $1n2illion ($0.8 million after tax), $0.6
million ($0.4 million after tax) and $2.0 millior$1.3 million after tax) in the first through fourtjuarters of 2005, respectively and $0.7
million ($0.4 million after tax), $1.8 million ($1.million after tax), and $4.5 million ($2.8 millwafter tax) in the second, third and
fourth quarters, respectively of 2004. See Note B¢ consolidated financial stateme

Note 17: Rights Agreement

In 1996, the Company adopted a shareholders’ rigiats with a duration of 10 years, under which shafders received a right to
purchase one one-hundredth of a share of prefstoett for each right owned. The preferred sharesamulative and are superior to
common shares with regard to dividends. Each dbametitled to 100 votes on all matters submittethe shareholders for a vote. The rights
are exercisable if 15 percent of the Company’s comstock is acquired or threatened to be acquéned the rights are redeemable by the
Company if exercise rights have not been triggedadier certain circumstances, if 50 percent or nedithe Company’s consolidated assets
or earning power are sold, a right entitles thalaoto buy shares of the Company equal in valueite the exercise price of each right. U
acquisition of the Company by a third party, a leoldould receive the right to purchase stock inattguirer. The foregoing percentage
thresholds may be reduced to not less than 10 perce
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Tappee Brands Corporation:

We have completed an integrated audit of TupperBaaeds Corporation’s 2005 and 2004 consolidateaitial statements and of its
internal control over financial reporting as of Beder 31, 2005 and an audit of its 2003 consolitifiancial statements in accordance with
the standards of the Public Company Accounting €lght Board (United States). Our opinions, basedwraudits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financiatesteent schedule

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the index under Item 15(a)(1) predainty, in all material respects, the
financial position of Tupperware Brands Corporatimecember 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004, anebslts of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the plezinded December 31, 2005 in conformity with actiogrprinciples generally accepted in
the United States of America. In addition, in opimdon, the financial statement schedule listethsindex under Item 15(a)(2), presents
fairly, in all material respects, the informaticet $orth therein when read in conjunction with tetated consolidated financial statements.
These financial statements and financial statesemdule are the responsibility of the Company’sagament. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statementdiaancial statement schedule based on our adiigsconducted our audits of these
statements in accordance with the standards d®uic Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unitedt&s). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonasseirance about whether the financial statemeatses of material misstatement. An au
of financial statements includes examining, onsalbasis, evidence supporting the amounts andodisies in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesgonable basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reportin

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessmentydted in Management’s Report on Internal ControliQaieancial Reporting
appearing in Item 9A, that the Company maintairféetve internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2005 based on
criteria established in Internal Control—Integrakgdmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirgafizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO0), is fairly stated, in all materéspects, based on those criteria. Furthermoreyi opinion, the Company maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal contreéofinancial reporting as of December 31, 2005gkleon criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the COS@. Thmpany’s management is responsible for maimgieffective internal control
over financial reporting and for its assessmerihefeffectiveness of internal control over finahogporting. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on management’s assessment and on thatiedfeess of the Company’s internal control oveaficial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit of internal control ovegfinial reporting in accordance with the standafdeePublic Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reportingis maintained in all material respects. An aaflinternal control over financial reporting
includes obtaining an understanding of internatimver financial reporting, evaluating managetieeassessment, testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intezoatrol, and performing such other procedures asamsider necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audit provides a reasonablis basour opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablessesuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being made
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only in accordance with authorizations of managdrmed directors of the company; and (iii) provieasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized asigjon, use, or disposition of the company’s assleat could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

As described in Management’s Report on Internalt@bover Financial Reporting, management has ebadufrom its assessment of
internal control over financial reporting as of Beter 31, 2005, the direct selling businesses 1af S@e Corporation (International Beauty)
because they were acquired in a purchase busiosgstation during fiscal 2005. We have also exatubidernational Beauty from our audit
of internal control over financial reporting. Intational Beauty is a wholly-owned segment whosa! edsets, excluding goodwill and
identifiable intangibles recognized as part ofdlkquisition, net sales and net income each repréessmthan 1 percent, approximately 3
percent and less than 1 percent of the relatecotidated financial statement amounts, respectivasyof and for the year ended Decembel
2005.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
March 15, 2006
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountémon Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and phaes (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(@)1&(d)-15(e)) that are
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed in the Company’s reports filed or subexditinder the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the Securities and Exchangar@igsion’s rules and forms, and that
such information is accumulated and communicatedeédCompany’s management, including the Chief biee Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timelcisions regarding required disclosure. In desigaind evaluating the disclosure controls
and procedures, management recognized that coatrdlprocedures, no matter how well designed aedatgd, can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objestiv

As of the end of the period covered by this repoanagement, under the supervision of the Compda@lyisf Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveme$the design and operation of the Company’dalisce controls and procedures. Based
upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officed &hief Financial Officer concluded that the dasigd operation of the disclosure cont
and procedures were effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

The Company’s management is also responsible fabkshing and maintaining adequate internal comtver financial reporting as
defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). As of the ef the period covered by this report, managemsarer the supervision of the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finah®fficer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Canys internal control over financial
reporting based on the frameworklimernal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizaifche
Treadway Commission. Based upon that evaluatienCthief Executive Officer and Chief Financial O#ficconcluded that the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting were efige as of the end of the period covered by thport. The Company’s assessment of the
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2005, has been audited by PricewaterBoogpers LLP, an independent registe
public accounting firm, as stated in their repohieh is included herein.

The Company has excluded the direct selling busegsesf Sara Lee Corporation (“International Beauiydm its assessment of internal
control over financial reporting as of DecemberZ105 because they were acquired in a purchasedsasscombination in December 2005.
International Beauty is a wholly-owned segment vehimsgal assets, excluding goodwill and identifiabkangibles recognized as part of the
acquisition, net sales and net income each reprappnoximately less than 1 percent, 3 percentesgithan 1 percent of the related
consolidated financial statement amounts, respagtas of and for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no significant changes in the Coypanternal control over financial reporting dugithe Company’s fourth quarter
that have materially affected or are reasonabBfyilto materially affect its internal control oviamancial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15
(f) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Ad934.

Item 9B. Other Information
None
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PART 1lI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant

The information as to the Directors of the Registiset forth under the sub-caption “Board of Dicest appearing under the caption
“Election of Directors” in the Proxy Statement taig to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to blel lom May 17, 2006, as well as the
information under the caption “Corporate Governémeasuch proxy statement, and the informationfegth under the captionSection 16(A,
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in sygebxy statement, is incorporated by reference tini®Report. The information as to the
Executive Officers of the Registrant is includedPart | hereof under the caption “Executive Officef the Registrant” in reliance upon
General Instruction G to Form 10-K and Instruct®to Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information set forth under the caption “Congation of Directors” of the Proxy Statement relgtio the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on May 17, 2006, and fleenmation in such Proxy Statement relating to exigewfficers’ compensation is
incorporated by reference into this Report.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information set forth under the captions “Sagudwnership of Certain Beneficial Owners”, “SeityiOwnership of Management
and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in th@® Statement relating to the Annual Meeting o&&olders to be held on May 17,
2006, is incorporated by reference into this Report

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa&ns

The information set forth under the caption “Indelitess of Management” in the Proxy Statement ngjati the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on May 17, 2006, is inaated by reference into this Report.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information set fourth under the captions “Alebes,” “Audit-Related Fees,” “Tax Fees,” “All @thFees,” andApproval of Audit
Services” in the Proxy Statement related to theuahiMeeting of Shareholders to be held on May D062 is incorporated by reference into
this report.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(@) (2) List of Financial Statements

The following Consolidated Financial Statement3wpperware Brands Corporation and Report of InddpenRegistered Public
Accounting Firm are included in this Report undeni 8:

Consolidated Statements of Income, Shareholdensitfgnd Comprehensive Income and Cash Flows— Yerzoied
December 31, 2005, December 25, 2004 and Decenib@023;

Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 31, 2005 anémiber 25, 2004;
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; and
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfinm.

(@) (2) List of Financial Statement Schedules

The following consolidated financial statement sities (numbered in accordance with Regulation $fXjupperware Brands
Corporation are included in this Report:

Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts farcé of the three years ended December 31, 2005.

All other schedules for which provision is madetha applicable accounting regulations of the S¢éiesrand Exchange Commission are
not required under the related instructions, aapjiticable or the information called for thereinrisluded elsewhere in the financial
statements or related notes contained or incorpaitay reference herein.

(a) (3) List of Exhibits: (humbered in accordance vth Item 601 of Regulation S-K)

Exhibit
Number

*2

*3.1

3.2
*4.1

10.1
*10.2

10.:
*10.4

*10.5

Description

Distribution Agreement by and among Premark Intéonal, Inc., the Registrant and Dart Industries IAttached as Exhibit
2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement omb® filed with the SEC on March 4, 1996, and ipcwated herein by
reference)

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Ragist (Attached as Exhibit 3.01 to Form 8-K, filed¢mthe Commission on
February 13, 2006 and incorporated herein by reterke

Amended and Restated -laws of the Registrant as amended December 5, :

Rights Agreement by and between the Registranttandghts agent named therein (Attached as ExAititthe Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 10, filed with tlE&CSn March 4, 1996, and incorporated herein bgresfce)

1996 Incentive Plan as amended through Decemb&0®B,

Directors’ Stock Plan as amended May 11, 2005a@hied as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q filed with tH&CSon August 8,
2005, and incorporated herein by referen

Form of Change of Control Agreeme

Tax Sharing Agreement between the Registrant aech&hk International, Inc. (Attached as Exhibit 1 3he Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 10, filed with tlE&CSn May 22, 1996, and incorporated herein byresfee).

Employee Benefits and Compensation Allocation Agreet between the Registrant and Premark Interredtitne. (Attached
as Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Registratioat&nent on Form 10, filed with the SEC on Marcti986, and incorporated
herein by reference
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Exhibit

Number Description
*10.6 Credit Agreement dated December 5, 2005, (AttaeiseBxhibit 10.01 to Form 8-K, filed with the SEC Dacember 21, 2005
and incorporated herein by referenc
*10.7 Securities and Asset Purchase Agreement betwedRetlistrant and Sara Lee Corporation dated as gtistul0, 2005
(Attached as Exhibit 10.01 to Forr-K, filed with the SEC on August 15, 2005 and inaogied herein by referenci
*10.8 Forms of stock option and restricted stock agreasnatilized with the Registrant’s officers and die@rs under certain stock-
based incentive plans (Attached as Exhibit 10 Rdion 8K filed with the SEC on December 7, 2004 and inooaped herein k
reference)
*10.9 Loan Agreement, Promissory Note, and Stock Pledgreément dated November 13, 1998, between a sabsiafi the
Registrant and E.V. Goings (Attached as Exhibif10.the Registrant’'s Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfe year ended
December 26, 1998 filed with the SEC on March 2891 and incorporated herein by referen
*10.1C Management Stock Purchase Plan (Attached to Fogn(N&. 333-48650) as Exhibit 4.3 filed with the SBEOctober 26,
2000, and incorporated herein by referen
*10.11 Form of Promissory Note between a subsidiary oRbgistrant and various executives (Attached ashiixt0.11 to Form 10-
K filed with the SEC on March 20, 2001, and incagied herein by referenct
*10.12 Form of Stock Pledge Agreement between a subsidittye Registrant and various executives (Attace&xhibit 10.12 to
Form 1(-K filed with the SEC on March 20, 2001, and incagied herein by referenct
10.1: 2000 Incentive Plan as amended through Decemb&0B,
*10.14 Chief Executive Officer Severance Agreement betwherRegistrant and E.V. Goings dated June 1, 2@@tiched as Exhibit
10.2 to Form 1-Q filed with the SEC on August 12, 2003, and incogbed herein by referenc:
*10.1E Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan dated Ju8Q3 (Attached as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-Q fieith the SEC on
August 12, 2003, and incorporated herein by refeep
*10.1€ 2002 Incentive Plan (Attached as Exhibit 10.17 ¢onfr 10-K filed with the SEC on March 27, 2003, amcbrporated herein by
reference)
*10.17 Amendment Number One to the Tupperware Brands Catipo Supplemental Plan, effective as of JulyQ®(Attached as
Exhibit 10.1 to Form -K, filed with the SEC on August 29, 200!
21 Subsidiaries of Tupperware Brands Corporation ddath 9, 2006
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
24 Powers of Attorney
31.1 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Offic:
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Offict
32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €Rieecutive Officer.
32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €Riaancial Officer.

* Document has heretofore been filed with the SECisumtorporated by reference and made a part he

The Registrant agrees to furnish, upon requesteoSEC, a copy of all constituent instruments dedithe rights of holders of longrm
debt of the Registrant and its consolidated suasas.
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TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

SCHEDULE [I—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

(In millions)
Col. A Col. B. Col. C.
Additions
Balance a
Charged tc Charged

Beginning Costs and to Other

of Period Expenses Accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts, current and long

term:

Year ended December 31, 2C $ 424 $ 54 $ —
Year ended December 25, 2C 53.€ 5.E —
Year ended December 27, 2C 50.t 7.€ —
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets:
Year ended December 31, 2C $ 23.1 $ (5.9 $ 26.2/F4
Year ended December 25, 2C 32.4 (1.9 —
Year ended December 27, 2C 31.¢ 1.t —
Allowance for Inventory Obsolescence:
Year ended December 31, 2C $ 26. $ 2¢ $ —
Year ended December 25, 2C 20.¢ 9.¢ —
Year ended December 27, 2C 16.1 6.7 —

F1
F2
F3
F4

Represents wri-offs less recoverie:
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Represents wri-offs less inventory solc

Col. D. Col. E.
Balance
at End

Deductions of Period
$(9.3) / F: $ 37.C
(1.5) / F:
(19.1) / F: 42.4

2.4 | F.

(8.8) / F: 53.€

4.3 | F.

$(3.0) / F: $ 39.¢
(1.5) / F:
(8.1) / F: $ 23.1

0.6 /F.

(3.3)/ F: 32.4
2.4 | F.
$(1.0) / F: $ 22.7
(5.5) / F:

1.0 /F. 26.3
(5.5) / F:

0.8 / F. 20.€
(2.7) | F:

Represents allowance established with respecossgteferred assets recognized with InternatioealB/ acquisition



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyigthas duly caused this Report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théoedmly authorized.

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
(Registrant’
By: /sl E.V.GOINGS

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 15, 2006

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this Report has been signed bblothe following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe date indicated.

Signature Title
/s/ E.V.GOINGS Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Directeriticipal
E.V. Goings Executive Officer,
/s/ MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi@erincipal
Michael S. Poteshman Financial Officer)
/s/ TiMOTHY A. K ULHANEK Vice President and Controller (Principal AccountDfficer)

Timothy A. Kulhanek

* Director
Catherine A. Bertini

* Director
Rita Bornstein, Ph.D.

* Director
Kriss Cloninger Il

* Director
Clifford J. Grum

* Director
Joe R. Lee

* Director
Bob Marbut

* Director

Angel R. Martinez

* Director
Robert J. Murray

* Director
David R. Parker

* Director
Joyce M. Roché

* Director
J. Patrick Spainhour

* Director
M. Anne Szostak

By: /s|  THOMAS M. R OEHLK
Thomas M. Roehlk
Attorney-in-fact

March 15, 2006



Exhibit 3.2

AMENDED AND RESTATED BY-LAWS
OF
TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

Incorporated under the Laws of the State of Delawaz

ARTICLE I.

OFFICES AND RECORDS

Section 1.1. Delaware Office The principal office of Tupperware Brands Corpioma (the “Corporation”)n the State of Delaware sh
be located in the City of Wilmington, County of N&mastle, and the name and address of its regiségrent is The Corporation Trust
Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware.

Section 1.2. Other Offices The Corporation may have such other offices eeittithin or without the State of Delaware, asBoard of
Directors may from time to time designate or astthsiness of the Corporation may from time to theguire.

Section 1.3. Books and RecordsThe books and records of the Corporation mayep &utside the State of Delaware at such place or
places as may from time to time be designated &Bthard of Directors.

ARTICLE II.
STOCKHOLDERS

Section 2.1. Annual Meeting The annual meeting of stockholders of the Cotpmishall be held at such place, either within or
without the State of Delaware, and at such timedatd as the Board of Directors, by resolution|lsteermine for the purpose of electing
directors and for the transaction of such otheimass as may be properly brought before the medfitige Board of Directors fails so to
determine the time, date and place of meetingattmeial meeting of stockholders shall be held aptiveipal office of the Corporation on the
first Thursday in May. If the date of the annualetireg shall fall upon a legal holiday, the meetihgll be held on the next succeeding
business day.

Section 2.2. Special MeetingSubject to the rights of the holders of any seodiestock having a preference over the CommonkSibc
the Corporation as to dividends or upon liquidatfitre “Preferred Stock”) to elect additional dirast under specific circumstances, special
meetings of the stockholders may be called onlyheyBoard of Directors pursuant to a resolutionpaeid by a majority of the total number
directors which the Corporation would have if thesere no vacancies (the “Whole Board”).
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Section 2.3. Place of MeetingThe Board of Directors may designate the placaedting for any meeting of the stockholders. If no
designation is made by the Board of Directorsplaee of meeting shall be the principal office lué Corporation.

Section 2.4. Notice of Meeting Written or printed notice, stating the place, dag hour of the meeting and the purpose or pugfose
which the meeting is called, shall be prepareddeidered by the Corporation not less than ten a@yanore than sixty days before the date
of the meeting, either personally or by mail, taleatockholder of record entitled to vote at suaetimg. If mailed, such notice shall be
deemed to be delivered when deposited in the UStatks mail with postage thereon prepaid, addigssine stockholder at such
stockholders address as it appears on the stock transfer lmddke Corporation. Such further notice shall beg as may be required by e
Only such business shall be conducted at a spaeiating of stockholders as shall have been brdugfiore the meeting pursuant to the
Corporation’s notice of meeting. Meetings may blel déthout notice if all stockholders entitled tote are present, or if notice is waived by
those not present in accordance with Section 6thesfe By-laws. Any previously scheduled meetinthefstockholders may be postponed by
resolution of the Board of Directors upon publi¢io® given prior to the time previously scheduledguch meeting of stockholders.

Section 2.5. Quorum and Adjournment. Except as otherwise provided by law or by thetifeaite of Incorporation, the holders of a
majority of the voting power of the outstanding itaof the Corporation entitled to vote generailyhie election of directors (the “Voting
Stock”), represented in person or by proxy, shatistitute a quorum at a meeting of stockholdersgpixthat when specified business is to be
voted on by a class or series voting as a clasdididers of a majority of the voting power of #fmres of such class or series shall constitute
a quorum for the transaction of such business.chia@man of the meeting or a majority of the shafégoting Stock so represented may
adjourn the meeting from time to time, whether atthere is such a quorum (or, in the case of fipddbusiness to be voted on by a class or
series, the chairman or a majority of the sharesioh class or series so represented may adjoeiméRting with respect to such specified
business). No notice of the time and place of adiedi meetings need be given except as requireavinyTihe stockholders present at a duly
organized meeting may continue to transact busimetiisadjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawékenough stockholders to leave less
than a quorum.

Section 2.6. Proxies At all meetings of stockholders, a stockholdeymate by proxy executed in writing by the stoclder or as may
be permitted by law, or by such stockholder’s dulghorized attorney-in-fact. Such proxy must bedfilvith the Secretary of the Corporation
or such stockholder’s representative at or befoeditme of the meeting.
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Section 2.7. Notice of Stockholder Business and Nomations .

(A) Annual Meetings of Stockholdergl) Nominations of persons for election to theaRBbof Directors of the Corporation and the
proposal of business to be considered by the stdd&ls may be made at an annual meeting of stod&h®la) pursuant to the Corporation’s
notice of meeting delivered pursuant to Sectiona? these By-laws, (b) by or at the direction af 8oard of Directors or (c) by any
stockholder of the Corporation who is entitled ttevat the meeting, who complied with the noticecpdures set forth in clauses (2) and
(3) of this paragraph (A) of this By-law and whosaastockholder of record at the time such nosiaelivered to the Secretary of the
Corporation.

(2) For nominations or other business to be prgdgadught before an annual meeting by a stockhgldesuant to clause (c) of
paragraph (A)(1) of this By-law, the stockholdersnbave given timely notice thereof in writing teetSecretary of the Corporation and such
other business must otherwise be a proper mattetdokholder action. To be timely, a stockholdedsice shall be delivered to the Secretary
at the principal office of the Corporation not I¢isan seventy days nor more than ninety days fwithe first anniversary of the preceding
yea's annual meetingprovided, howevethat in the event that the date of an annual mgétiadvanced by more than thirty days, or delayed
by more than seventy days, from the first anniwgrgate of the previous year's annual meeting,aedby the stockholder to be timely must
be so delivered not earlier than the ninetiethglayr to such annual meeting and not later tharctbge of business on the later of the
seventieth day prior to such annual meeting otehth day following the day on which public annoement of the date of such meeting is
first made by the Corporation. For purposes of meiteing whether a stockholder’s notice shall hagerbdelivered in a timely manner for the
1997 annual meeting, the first anniversary of ttevijpus year's meeting shall be deemed to be Md®27. Such stockholder’s notice shall
set forth (a) as to each person whom the stockhpldgoses to nominate for election or reelectima director all information relating to st
person that is required to be disclosed in sotioite of proxies for election of directors, or therwise required, in each case pursuant to
Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Adi9¥4, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) and thelatigns promulgated thereunder,
including such persor’written consent to being named in the proxy siaté as a nominee and to serving as a directtedfes; (b) as to ar
other business that the stockholder proposes ng lbéfore the meeting, a brief description of thsibess desired to be brought before the
meeting, the reasons for conducting such busirntabe aneeting and any material interest in suclnass of such stockholder and the
beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the psglds made; and (c) as to the stockholder giviregriotice and the beneficial owner, if any,
on whose behalf the nomination or proposal is n{fgdbe name and address of such stockholder,easahpear on the Corporation’s books,
and of such beneficial owner and (ii) the class mmahber of shares of the Corporation which are areneficially and of record by such
stockholder and such beneficial owner.



(3) Notwithstanding anything in the second sentexfqearagraph (A)(2) of this By-law to the contrairy the event that the number of
directors to be elected to the Board of Directdrthe Corporation is increased and there is noipasinouncement by the Corporation
naming all of the nominees for director or specifythe size of the increased Board of Directorsartadthe Corporation at least eighty days
prior to the first anniversary of the precedingngannual meeting, a stockholder’s notice requirgdhis By-law shall also be considered
timely, but only with respect to nominees for amywpositions created by such increase, if it dhalilelivered to the Secretary at the princ
office of the Corporation not later than the clo$éusiness on the tenth day following the day dwctv such public announcement is first
made by the Corporation. For purposes of determinihether a stockholder’s notice shall have bedimeted in a timely manner for the
1997 annual meeting, the first anniversary of ttevjpus year's meeting shall be deemed to be Map27.

(B) Special Meetings of Stockholdei®nly such business shall be conducted at a dpeeieting of stockholders as shall have been
brought before the meeting pursuant to the Corfmratnotice of meeting pursuant to Section 2.4heke By-laws. Nominations of persons
for election to the Board of Directors may be matla special meeting of stockholders at which damscare to be elected pursuant to the
Corporation’s notice of meeting (a) by or at theediion of the Board of Directors or (b) by anycstioolder of the Corporation who is entitled
to vote at the meeting, who complies with the reoficocedures set forth in this By-law and who sscekholder of record at the time such
notice is delivered to the Secretary of the Corpiana Nominations by stockholders of persons fecgbn to the Board of Directors may be
made at such a special meeting of stockholdehistockholder’s notice as required by paragrap2jfof this By-law shall be delivered to
the Secretary at the principal executive officethef Corporation not earlier than the ninetieth pagr to such special meeting and not later
than the close of business on the later of thergmth day prior to such special meeting or thehtetay following the day on which public
announcement is first made of the date of the apaweting and of the nominees proposed by thedBafaDirectors to be elected at such
meeting.

(C) General. (1) Only persons who are nominated in accordavittethe procedures set forth in this By-law shieleligible to serve as
directors and only such business shall be condwattadneeting of stockholders as shall have besugibt before the meeting in accordance
with the procedures set forth in this By-law. Excap otherwise provided by law, the Certificaténmiorporation or these By-laws, the
chairman of the meeting shall have the power ag tdudetermine whether a nomination or any busipgsposed to be brought before the
meeting was made or proposed in accordance withriieedures set forth in this By-law and, if anggwsed nomination or business is not in
compliance with this By-law, to declare that suelffiedtive proposal or nomination shall be disregdrde
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(2) For purposes of this By-law, “public announcetiishall mean disclosure in a press release reddry the Dow Jones News
Service, Associated Press or comparable natiowed service or in a document publicly filed by ther@oration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 13, 14) f the Exchange Act.

(3) Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions ofstiy-law, a stockholder shall also comply withagblicable requirements of the
Exchange Act and the rules and regulations therunih respect to the matters set forth in thisl@y. Nothing in this By-law shall be
deemed to affect any rights of stockholders to estinclusion of proposals in the Corporation’sqgretatement pursuant to Rule 18amndel
the Exchange Act.

Section 2.8. Procedure for Election of Directors Election of directors at all meetings of the &tomders at which directors are to be
elected shall be by written ballot, and, subjedh®rights of the holders of any series of Prefdi8tock to elect additional directors under
specific circumstances, a plurality of the votest ¢here at shall elect. Except as otherwise pealidy law, the Certificate of Incorporation or
these By-laws, all matters other than the eleatiodirectors submitted to the stockholders at aegtimg shall be decided by a majority of the
votes cast with respect thereto.

Section 2.9. Inspectors of Elections; Opening andi@sing the Polls. (A) The Board of Directors by resolution shalpamt one or
more inspectors, which inspector or inspectors melyde individuals who serve the Corporation ihestcapacities, including, without
limitation, as officers, employees, agents or repn¢atives of the Corporation, to act at a meaifregjockholders and make a written report
thereof. One or more persons may be designatelteasade inspectors to replace any inspector whse t@aact. If no inspector or alternate has
been appointed to act, or if all inspectors orraliges who have been appointed are unable to aaghaeting of stockholders, the chairman of
the meeting shall appoint one or more inspectoestat the meeting. Each inspector, before digihgthis or her duties, shall take and sign
an oath faithfully to execute the duties of inspeetith strict impartiality and according to thesbef his or her ability. The inspectors shall
have the duties prescribed by the General Cormoratw of the State of Delaware.

(B) The secretary of the meeting shall fix and amoe at the meeting the date and time of the ogearid the closing of the polls for
each matter upon which the stockholders will vdta meeting.

Section 2.10. No Stockholder Action by Written Corent . Subject to the rights of the holders of any seoePreferred Stock to elect
additional directors under specific circumstanegsy, action required or permitted to be taken bystioekholders of the Corporation must be
effected at an annual or special meeting of stoddns of the Corporation and may not be effectedrny consent in writing by such
stockholders.



ARTICLE III.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 3.1. General PowersThe business and affairs of the Corporation df®lhanaged by or under the direction of its Badrd
Directors. In addition to the powers and authasitig these By-laws expressly conferred upon theenBbard of Directors may exercise all
such powers of the Corporation and do all suchufedts and things as are not by law or by theif@gte of Incorporation or by these By-
laws required to be exercised or done by the swuidens.

Section 3.2. Number, Tenure and Qualifications Subject to the rights of the holders of any seokPreferred Stock to elect directors
under specific circumstances, the number of dirsdball be fixed from time to time exclusively puant to a resolution adopted by a
majority of the Whole Board but shall consist of tess than three directors. The directors, othan those who may be elected by the hol
of any series of Preferred Stock, or any otheesesi class of stock, shall be divided, with respethe time for which they severally hold
office, into three classes, as nearly equal in remals possible, with the term of office of thetftkass to expire at the 1997 annual meeting of
stockholders, the term of office of the second<stasexpire at the 1998 annual meeting of stocldrsldnd the term of office of the third class
to expire at the 1999 annual meeting of stockhsldeach director shall hold office until his or Iseiccessor shall have been duly elected and
qualified. At each annual meeting of stockholdesnmencing with the 1997 annual meeting, (i) doectlected to succeed those directors
whose terms then expire shall be elected for a tdraffice to expire at the third succeeding anmaeakting of stockholders after their
election, with each director to hold office unti§lor her successor shall have been duly electédjaalified, and (ii) if authorized by a
resolution of the Board of Directors, directors nteyelected to fill any vacancy on the Board ofebiors, regardless of how such vacancy
shall have been created.

Section 3.3. Regular Meetings A regular meeting of the Board of Directors mayheld without other notice than this By-law
immediately after, and at the same place as, eauladmeeting of stockholders. The Board of Dirextoay, by resolution, provide the time
and place for the holding of additional regular timegs without other notice than such resolution.

Section 3.4. Special MeetingsSpecial meetings of the Board of Directors shaltalled at the request of the Chairman of the®oa
the Chief Executive Officer or a majority of thedd of Directors, and special meetings of any comemiof the Board of Directors may be
called by the Chairperson of the committee or eonitgjof the members of the committee. The persopensons authorized to call special
meetings of the Board of Directors or committeesdbf may fix the place and time of the meetings.
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Section 3.5. Notice Notice of any special meeting shall be givengohedirector at such directerbusiness or residence in writing ot
telegram or by telephone communication. If maikd;h notice shall be deemed adequately deliverexhwikposited in the United States
mails so addressed, with postage thereon prepdiehst five days before such meeting. If by tedegrsuch notice shall be deemed adequ
delivered when the telegram is delivered to thegelph company at least tweriour hours before such meeting. If by facsimilesmission
such notice shall be transmitted at least twenty-fmurs before such meeting. If by telephonenthtece shall be given at least twelve hours
prior to the time set for the meeting. Neither blusiness to be transacted at, nor the purpos@ayfegular or special meeting of the Board of
Directors need be specified in the notice of sueleting, except for amendments to thesddys as provided under Section 7.1 of Article
hereof. A meeting may be held at any time withattae if all the directors are present or if thost present waive notice of the meeting in
writing, either before or after such meeting.

Section 3.6. Quorum. A whole number of directors equal to at least thirel of the Whole Board shall constitute a quoriemthe
transaction of business, but if at any meetindhefBoard of Directors there shall be less thanauq present, a majority of the directors
present may adjourn the meeting from time to tinitbaut further notice. The act of the majority bétdirectors present at a meeting at which
a quorum is present shall be the act of the BohRirectors. The directors present at a duly orgedimeeting may continue to transact
business until adjournment, notwithstanding théndriadwal of enough directors to leave less thancaugn.

Section 3.7. VacanciesSubject to the rights of the holders of any seoePreferred Stock to elect additional directarder specific
circumstances, and unless the Board of Directdrsratise determines, vacancies resulting from deatfignation, retirement,
disqualification, removal from office or other caysnd newly created directorships resulting froyiacrease in the authorized number of
directors, may be filled only by the affirmativetemf a majority of the remaining directors, thougés than a quorum of the Board of
Directors, and directors so chosen shall hold effar a term expiring at the annual meeting of ldtetders at which the term of office of the
class to which they have been elected expires atidsuch director’s successor shall have been dldgted and qualified. No decrease in the
number of authorized directors constituting the Wtgoard shall shorten the term of any incumbergator.

Section 3.8. Executive and Other CommitteesThe Board of Directors may, by resolution adogiga majority of the Whole Board,
designate an Executive Committee to exercise, sutmyeapplicable provisions of law, all the powefshe Board in the management of the
business and affairs of the Corporation when ther@of Directors is not in session, including withémitation the power to declare
dividends, to authorize the issuance of the Cotjmwa capital stock and to adopt a certificatewiership and merger pursuant to
Section 253 of the General Corporation Law of tteteSof Delaware,
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and may, by resolution similarly adopted, desigmete or more other committees. The Executive Cotem#nd each such other committee
shall consist of two or more directors of the Cagtion. The Board of Directors may designate onmore directors as alternate members of
any committee, who may replace any absent or digiggamember at any meeting of the committee. Aogh committee may to the extent
permitted by law exercise such powers and shak lsach responsibilities as shall be specified éndisignating resolution. In the absence or
disqualification of any member of such committee@mmittees, the member or members thereof presemy meeting and not disqualified
from voting, whether or not constituting a quorunay unanimously appoint another member of the Bo&i@irectors to act at the meeting
the place of any such absent or disqualified mentbeech committee shall keep written minutes opitsceedings and shall report such
proceedings to the Board of Directors when required

A majority of any committee may determine its astand fix the time and place of its meetings, untée Board of Directors shall
otherwise provide. Notice of such meetings shaljiven to each member of the committee in the maprerided for in Section 3.5 of these
By-laws. The Board of Directors shall have powearmy time to fill vacancies in, to change the mersbip of, or to dissolve any such
committee. Nothing herein shall be deemed to pretrenBoard of Directors from appointing one or moommittees consisting in whole or
in part of persons who are not directors of thepGmation; provided however, that no such committee shall have or may exesige
authority of the Board of Directors.

Section 3.9. Removal Subject to the rights of the holders of any seoePreferred Stock to elect additional directarder specific
circumstances, any director, or the entire BoarDioéctors, may be removed from office at any titmet, only for cause and only by the
affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80 pertcof the voting power of the then outstandingiMpStock, voting together as a single class.

ARTICLE IV.

OFFICERS

Section 4.1. Elected Officers The elected officers of the Corporation shalab@hairman of the Board, a Chief Executive Officare
or more Vice Presidents, a Secretary, and suchr offieers (including, without limitation, a Pregint) as the Board of Directors from time to
time may deem proper. The Chairman of the Board atsy serve as the Chief Executive Officer. Theifman of the Board shall be chosen
from



the directors. All officers chosen by the Boardafectors shall each have such powers and dutigemerally pertain to their respective
offices, subject to the specific provisions of tAisicle 1V. Such officers shall also have powersl aluties as from time to time may be
conferred by the Board of Directors or by any cottaei thereof.

Section 4.2. Election and Term of Office The elected officers of the Corporation shalelexted annually by the Board of Directors at
the regular meeting of the Board of Directors talthe time of each annual meeting of the stocldrsldf the election of officers shall not be
held at such meeting, such election shall be hekban thereafter as convenient. Subject to Sedti®of these By-laws, each officer shall
hold office until such officer’s successor shalvddeen duly elected and shall have qualified ¢it sach officer’s death or until such officer
shall resign.

Section 4.3. Chairman of the Board The Chairman of the Board shall preside at aktings of the stockholders and of the Board of
Directors. The Chairman shall make reports to tharB of Directors and the stockholders, and shaflopm all such other duties as are
properly required of him by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.4. Chief Executive Officer The Chief Executive Officer shall be responsiblethe general management of the affairs of the
Corporation and shall perform all duties incidemtathe Chief Executive Officer’s office which mbg required by law and all such other
duties as are properly required of him by the Badrirectors. The Chief Executive Officer shalesat all orders and resolutions of the
Board of Directors and of any committee thereofaeied into effect.

Section 4.5. President The President (if one shall have been chosehédbard of Directors) shall act in a general ekigelcapacity
and shall assist the Chairman of the Board in timimistration and operation of the Corporation’sibass and general supervision of its
policies and affairs. The President shall, in theesmce of or because of the inability to act ofGhairman of the Board, perform all duties of
the Chairman of the Board and preside at all mgstof stockholders and of the Board of Directotse President may sign, alone or with the
Secretary, or an Assistant Secretary, or any qtteger officer of the Corporation authorized by Bward of Directors, certificates, contracts,
and other instruments of the Corporation as autkdrby the Board of Directors.

Section 4.6. Vice PresidentsEach Vice President shall have such powers arfdrpgsuch duties as from time to time may be amsil
to him or her by the Board of Directors or be dated to him or her by the President. The Boardicéddors may assign to any Vice Presic
general supervision and charge over any territoridlinctional division of the business and affaifshe Corporation.

Section 4.7. Secretary The Secretary shall give, or cause to be givetica of all meetings of stockholders and directord all other
notices required by law or by these By-laws, andase of the Secretary’s absence or refusal oeaegb to do, any
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such notice may be given by any person thereunéztéid by the Chairman of the Board, the Chief Hitee Officer, or by the Board of
Directors, upon whose request the meeting is caldegrovided in these By-laws. The Secretary shabrd all the proceedings of the
meetings of the Board of Directors, any committieseof and the stockholders of the Corporatioa ook to be kept for that purpose, and
shall perform such other duties as may be assigmkiin by the Board of Directors, the Chairmantaf Board or the Chief Executive Offic
The Secretary shall have the custody of the setileo€orporation and shall affix the same to atimments requiring it, when authorized by
the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Boarthe Chief Executive Officer, and attest to themea

Section 4.8. Removal Any officer elected by the Board of Directors nimyremoved by a majority of the members of the \WBwmard
whenever, in their judgment, the best interesth@fCorporation would be served thereby. No eleoffider shall have any contractual rights
against the Corporation for compensation by vidfisuch election beyond the date of the electiosueh officer's successor or such officer’s
death, resignation or removal, whichever eventl $insd occur, except as otherwise provided in expyment contract or an employee plan.

Section 4.9. VacanciesA newly created office and a vacancy in any effi@cause of death, resignation, or removal mdiiee by
the Board of Directors for the unexpired portiortted term at any meeting of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V.
STOCK CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFERS

Section 5.1. Stock Certificates and Transfers

(A) The interest of each stockholder of the Corfiorashall be evidenced by certificates for shafestock in such form as the
appropriate officers of the Corporation may fromeito time prescribe, unless it shall be determmgar pursuant to, a resolution adopted
by the Board of Directors that the shares représgsuch interest be uncertificated. The sharéeestock of the Corporation shall be
transferred on the books of the Corporation byhihider thereof in person or by such person’s aftyropon surrender for cancellation of
certificates for the same number of shares, withsaignment and power of transfer endorsed theveattached thereto, duly executed, with
such proof of the authenticity of the signatur¢hesCorporation or its agents may reasonably requir

(B) The certificates of stock shall be signed, detsigned and registered in such manner as thedBdddirectors may by resolution
prescribe, which resolution may permit all or afiyh@ signatures on such certificates to be inifaibs. In case any
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officer, transfer agent or registrar who has sigmed@hose facsimile signature has been placed apmrtificate has ceased to be such officer,
transfer agent or registrar before such certificatesued, it may be issued by the Corporatioh e same effect as if he were such officer,
transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue.

ARTICLE VI.
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
Section 6.1. Fiscal Year The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be deieed by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 6.2. Dividends The Board of Directors may from time to time @deel and the Corporation may pay, dividends on its
outstanding shares in the manner and upon the &mohsonditions provided by law and its Certificaténcorporation.

Section 6.3. Seal The corporate seal may bear in the center théeambf some object, and shall have inscribed thateuthe words
“Corporate Seal” and around the margin thereofatbeds “Tupperware Brands Corporation — Delaware.”

Section 6.4. Waiver of Notice Whenever any notice is required to be given ypsiackholder or director of the Corporation unther
provisions of the General Corporation Law of that&bf Delaware, a waiver thereof in writing, sidixy the person or persons entitled to
such notice, whether before or after the time dtterein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giefirguch notice. Neither the business to be
transacted at, nor the purpose of, any annualemiapmeeting of the stockholders or of the BodrBioectors need be specified in any wai
of notice of such meeting.

Section 6.5. Audits. The accounts, books and records of the Corpaoratiall be audited upon the conclusion of eaclafigear by an
independent certified public accountant selectethbyBoard of Directors, and it shall be the dutthe Board of Directors to cause such a
to be made annually.

Section 6.6. ResignationsAny director or any officer, whether elected ppainted, may resign at any time by serving writtetice of
such resignation on the Chairman of the BoardCthief Executive Officer, the President, if anytloe Secretary, and such resignation shall
be deemed to be effective as of the close of besina the date said notice is received by the Glaairof the Board, the Chief Executive
Officer, the President, if any, or the Secretaraiosuch later date as is stated therein. No foati@dn shall be required of the Board of
Directors or the stockholders to make any suclgnedion effective.
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Section 6.7. Indemnification and Insurance (A) Each person who was or is made a party thrisatened to be made a party to or is
involved in any action, suit, or proceeding, whettigil, criminal, administrative or investigatibereinafter a “proceeding”hy reason of tr
fact that he or she or a person of whom he orstieei legal representative is or was a directdicesfor employee of the Corporation or is or
was serving at the request of the Corporationdieeator, officer, employee or agent of any othanporation or of a partnership, joint ventt
trust or other enterprise, including service witkgect to employee benefit plans, whether the bésisch proceeding is alleged action in an
official capacity as a director, officer, employ@eagent or in any other capacity while serving akrector, officer, employee or agent, shall
be indemnified and held harmless by the Corporétahe fullest extent authorized by the GenerapBmation Law of the State of Delaware
as the same exists or may hereafter be amendedr(lbiné case of any such amendment, only to tkenéxhat such amendment permits the
Corporation to provide broader indemnification tgythan said law permitted the Corporation to pevprior to such amendment), against all
expense, liability and loss (including, without itation, attorneysfees, judgments, fines, ERISA excise taxes or pesand amounts paid
to be paid in settlement) reasonably incurred lmhsaerson in connection therewith and such indenatibn shall continue as to a person
who has ceased to be a director, officer, emplayegent and shall inure to the benefit of hisear leirs, executors and administrators;
provided, howevethat except as provided in paragraph (B) of Sedidnof these By-laws with respect to proceediregking to enforce
rights to indemnification, the Corporation shallémnify any such person seeking indemnificationannection with a proceeding (or part
thereof) initiated by such person only if such grxding (or part thereof) initiated by such persas awuthorized by the Board of Directors of
the Corporation.

(B) If a claim under paragraph (A) of this By-lasvriot paid in full by the Corporation within thirthays after a written claim has been
received by the Corporation, the claimant may gttame thereafter bring suit against the Corporatimrecover the unpaid amount of the
claim and, if successful in whole or in part, th&iroant also shall be entitled to be paid the espesf prosecuting such claim. It shall be a
defense to any such action (other than an actiondht to enforce a claim for expenses incurrecefieidding any proceeding in advance of its
final disposition where the required undertakirfiginy is required, has been tendered to the Catipadahat the claimant has not met the
standards of conduct which make it permissible utitee General Corporation Law of the State of Delanfor the Corporation to indemnify
the claimant for the amount claimed, but the burafigoroving such defense shall be on the Corpanatiteither the failure of the Corporation
(including its Board of Directors, independent legaunsel or stockholders) to have made a detetinmarior to the commencement of such
action that indemnification of the claimant is peojn the circumstances because he or she hatienapplicable standard of conduct set forth
in the General Corporation Law of the State of Balge, nor an actual determination by the Corponafilecluding its Board of Directors,
independent legal counsel or stockholders) thatlienant has not met such applicable standardduact, shall be a defense to the action or
create a presumption that the claimant has nottmeedpplicable standard of conduct.
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(C) Following any “change of control” of the Corption of the type required to be reported undemIteof Form 8-K promulgated
under the Exchange Act, any determination as titlenent to indemnification shall be made by indegient legal counsel selected by the
claimant which independent legal counsel shalldtaimed by the Board of Directors on behalf of @weporation.

(D) The right to indemnification and the paymeneapenses incurred in defending a proceeding iama of its final disposition
conferred in this By-law shall not be exclusiveaoly other right which any person may have or h&geatquire under any statute, provision
of the Certificate of Incorporation, By-laws, agment, vote of stockholders or disinterested dinescto otherwise.

(E) The Corporation may maintain insurance, a¢xsense, to protect itself and any director, offieenployee or agent of the
Corporation or another corporation, partnershimtjeenture, trust or other enterprise againstexpense, liability or loss, whether or not the
Corporation would have the power to indemnify spehson against such expense, liability or loss utfdeGeneral Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware.

(F) The Corporation may, to the extent authorizednftime to time by the Board of Directors, graghts to indemnification, and rights
to be paid by the Corporation the expenses incurrééfending any proceeding in advance of itslfthsposition, to any agent of the
Corporation to the fullest extent of the provisiarishis By-law with respect to the indemnificatiand advancement of expenses of directors,
officers and employees of the Corporation.

(G) The right to indemnification conferred in tl8g-law shall be a contract right and shall includeright to be paid by the Corporati
the expenses incurred in defending any such praogéu advance of its final dispositioprovided, howevethat if the General Corporation
Law of the State of Delaware requires, the payméstich expenses incurred by a director or officdris or her capacity as a director or
officer (and not in any other capacity in whichwéee was or is rendered by such person while attireor officer, including, without
limitation, service to an employee benefit planadvance of the final disposition of a proceedsiwll be made only upon delivery to the
Corporation of an undertaking by or on behalf affsdirector or officer, to repay all amounts soaubed if it shall ultimately be determined
that such director or officer is not entitled toibdemnified under this By-law or otherwise.

(H) Any amendment or repeal of this Article VI dhadt adversely affect any right or protection ¢érig hereunder in respect of any act
or omission occurring prior to such amendment peat
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ARTICLE VII.
AMENDMENTS

Section 7.1. Amendments These By-laws may be amended, added to, rescodegbealed at any meeting of the Board of Dinescto
of the stockholders, provided notice of the proplasdgange was given in the notice of the meeting emnithe case of a meeting of the Boar:
Directors, in a notice given no less than twentyrfloours prior to the meetingrovided, howevethat, in the case of amendments by
stockholders, notwithstanding any other provisiohthese By-laws or any provision of law which niigitherwise permit a lesser vote or no
vote, but in addition to any affirmative vote oétholders of any particular class or series oftbek required by law, the Certificate of
Incorporation or these By-laws, the affirmativeevof the holders of at least 80 percent of thengptiower of the then outstanding Voting
Stock, voting together as a single class, shalkbaired to alter, amend or repeal any provisiothete By-laws.

(By-Laws 2005 Revision)



Exhibit 10.1

TUPPERWARE CORPORATION
1996 INCENTIVE PLAN
(As amended August 18, 1999, August 10, 2000 anddember 28, 2005)

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment of the PlanTupperware Corporation, a Delaware corporati@neimafter referred to as the “Companyigreby establish¢
an incentive compensation plan to be known as Tpperware Corporation 1996 Incentive Plan” (heater referred to as the “Plangs se
forth in this document. The Plan permits the gdritionqualified Stock Options, Incentive Stock @p#, Stock Appreciation Rights,
Restricted Stock, and Performance Awards. The $Hall become effective as of the Effective Datel simall remain in effect as provided in
Section 1.3 herein.

1.2 Purpose of the PlanThe purpose of the Plan is to promote the suaed®nhance the value of the Company by linkiegotersonal
interests of Participants to those of the Compastgskholders, and by providing Participants withiracentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibilttythe Company in its ability to motivate, attraantd retain the services of Participants upon
whose judgment, interest, and special efforts tleeassful conduct of its operations largely is deleat.

1.3Duration of the Plan The Plan shall commence on the Effective Datestuadl remain in effect, subject to the right of tBoard of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 14 herein, until@Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s pimws. However, in no event may an Award be granteter the Plan on or after May 1,
2006.

Article 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsldieale the meanings set forth below and, when themmg is intended, the initial letter of
the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Nonqualified Stock Optidnsentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, or Performance Awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement entereddp each Participant and the Company, settint fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Par#ioiig under this Plan.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Partigipesuant to Article 10 and to whom any bengier the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant’dtdeaphysical or mental incapacity, as determibgdhe Committee, before he or
she receives any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoarfDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) conviction of a Participaot Eommitting a felony under federal law or the lafithe state in which such
action occurred, (ii) dishonesty in the courseulfilfing a Participant's employment duties or Yiwillful and deliberate failure on
the part of a Participant to perform his employnaiuttes in any material respect, or such other &svas shall be determined by
Committee. The Committee shall have the sole diseréo determine whether “Cause” exists, and éednination shall be final.

(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstép (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20% or more of either (1) the then outsiagdShares (the “Outstanding Company Common Stoak(R) the
combined voting power of the then outstanding Shartitled to
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vote generally in the election of directors (theut&anding Company Voting Securities”); excludihgwever, the
following: (1) any acquisition directly from the @many, other than an acquisition by virtue of tkereise of a conversion
privilege unless the security being so converted itglf acquired from the Company, (2) any acgoisiby the Company,
(3) any acquisition by any employee benefit planréated trust) sponsored or maintained by the @om or any
corporation controlled by the Company or (4) anguasition by any Person pursuant to a transactibichivcomplies with
clauses (1), (2) and (3) of subsection (iii) oktHefinition; or

ii. A change in the composition of the Board sugdt the individuals who, as of the effective ddtéhe Plan, constitute the
Board (such Board shall be hereinafter referreastthe “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reasomhstitute at least a
majority of the Board; provided, however, for puspe of this definition, that any individual who bewes a member of the
Board subsequent to such effective date, whoséi@ieor nomination for election by the Companyteckholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thoséviduals who are members of the Board and whevaéso members of
the Incumbent Board (or deemed to be such purdadhis proviso) shall be considered as though sudividual were a
member of the Incumbent Board; but, provided furttieat any such individual whose initial assumiptid office occurs as
a result of either an actual or threatened eleatwmrtest (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-Regidlation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other adu#tireatened solicitation of proxies or consényter on behalf of a
person or legal entity other than the Board shatllbe so considered as a member of the IncumbeardBor

iii. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaha reorganization, merger or consolidationale ®r other
disposition of all or substantially all of the atssef the Company or the acquisition of assetsotlzer corporation
(“Corporate Transaction”) or, if consummation otwCorporate Transaction is subject, at the timguch approval by
stockholders, to the consent of any governmenbeemmental agency, the obtaining of such congstiter explicitly or
implicitly by consummation); excluding, howeverchua Corporate Transaction pursuant to which (I9raubstantially a
of the individuals and entities who are the Benefi©wners, respectively, of the Outstanding Conyp@ommon Stock ar
Outstanding Company Voting Securities immediatelgrto such Corporate Transaction will benefigiadwn, directly or
indirectly, more than 60% of, respectively, thestamding Shares, and the combined voting powédrettien outstanding
Shares entitled to vote generally in the electibdiectors, as the case may be, of the Compamyties from such
Corporate Transaction (including, without limitatica corporation which as a result of such tramsacwns the Company
or all or substantially all of the Company’s assstker directly or through one or more subsid&ria substantially the
same proportions as their ownership, immediatalyr po such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstagpdiompany
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seesrias the case may be, (2) no Person (othetthiea@ompany,
any employee benefit plan (or related trust) spoetbor maintained by the Company or any corporatimmtrolled by the
Company or such corporation resulting from suchpGmate Transaction) will beneficially own, directly indirectly, 20%
or more of, respectively, the outstanding shareaimon stock of the corporation resulting fromrsGorporate
Transaction or the combined voting power of thestautding voting securities of such corporationtiatito vote generally
in the election of directors except to the extéat such ownership existed with respect to the Gamypprior to the
Corporate Transaction and (3) individuals who waembers of the Incumbent Board will constitutecaist a majority of
the board of directors of the corporation resulfiggm such Corporate Transaction; or

iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compatfng complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.

(h) “Change of Control Price” means the higheripthe highest reported sales price, regular whg, share of Common Stock in
any transaction reported on the New York Stock Exge Composite Tape or other national exchangehichveuch shares are
listed or on NASDAQ during the 60-day period priorand including the date of a Change of Contrdlipif the Change of
Control is the result of a tender or exchange ajfeat Corporate Transaction, the highest priceshare of Common Stock paid in
such tender or exchange offer or Corporate Tramsggirovided, howevethat (x) in the case of a Stock Option which (Ahédd
by an optionee who is an officer or director of @arporation and is subject to Section 16(b) ofElkehange Act
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and (B) was granted within 240 days of the Charfgeomtrol, then the Change of Control Price forts@tock Option shall be the
Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the datshsStock Option is exercised or deemed exercisddy in the case of
Incentive Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rigielating to Incentive Stock Options, the Chaofy€ontrol Price shall be in
all cases the Fair Market Value of the Common Stotkhe date such Incentive Stock Option or StopgrAciation Right is
exercised. To the extent that the consideratiod paany such transaction described above coradists in part of securities or
other noncash consideration, the value of suchrgiesuor other noncash consideration shall berdeteed in the sole discretion
the Board.

(i) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1@86mended from time to time.
(j) “Commission” means the Securities and Excha@gemission or any successor agency.

(k) “Committee” means the committee described itiche 3 or (unless otherwise stated) its designesyant to a delegation by
the Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

() “Company” means Tupperware Corporation, a D@l@corporation, or any successor thereto as pedvidArticle 16 herein.
(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberethén Section 162(m) of the Code and the reguiatthereunder.
(n) “Director” means any individual who is a memioéthe Board of Directors of the Company.

(o) “Disinterested Person” means a member of ther@who qualifies as a disinterested person asettin Rule 16b-3(c)(2), as
promulgated by the Commission under the Exchandeodk@ny successor definition adopted by the Cossion.

(p) “Effective Date” means May 20, 1996.

(q) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tbenfany or of the Company’s Subsidiaries. Directane are not otherwise
employed by the Company shall not be consideredi@maps under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangecfd 934, as amended from time to time, or anygessor Act thereto.

(s) “Fair Market Value” means, except as exprepshywided otherwise, as of any given date, the niesween the highest and
lowest reported sales prices of the Common StodkemMNew York Stock Exchange Composite Tape amfflisted on such
exchange, on any other national securities exchangehich the Common Stock is listed or on NASDARQhere is no regular
public trading market for such Common Stock, thie Market Value of the Common Stock shall be deiaed by the Committee
in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means a SAR that is graimeependently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article Grhesbich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to meetéquirements of Section 422 of the Code.

(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thievant date, an officer, director, or ten pet¢&f%) beneficial owner of the
Company, as defined under Section 16 of the Exahévg.

(w) “Nonqualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Artitlerin, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.
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(x) “Option” means an Incentive Stock Option or amNjualified Stock Option.

(y) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shagy be purchased by a Participant pursuant topioQ as determined by the
Committee.

(2) “Participant” means an Employee of the Compahy has been granted an Award under the Plan.

(aa) “Performance Award” means an Award granteaht&mployee, as described in Article 9 hereinudilg Performance Units
and Performance Shares.

(ab) “Performance Goals” means the performancesgesthblished by the Committee prior to the graRtesformance Awards
that are based on the attainment of one or any ic@tidn of the following: specified levels of eangs per share from continuing
operations, operating income, revenues, returnp@nating assets, return on equity, stockholdermgtmeasured in terms of stock
price appreciation) and/or total stockholder retimeasured in terms of stock price appreciatiod@ardlvidend growth),
achievement of cost control, working capital tuesh flow, net income, economic value added, sagprefit, sales force
growth, or stock price of the Company or such dlibsy, division or department of the Company fomathin which the
Participant is primarily employed and that areroled to qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (c) of @&de. Such Performance
Goals also may be based upon the attaining of fipedévels of Company performance under one orenobthe measures
described above relative to the performance ofratbgporations. Such Performance Goals shall bbys#ie Committee within tl
time period prescribed by Section 162(m) of the €add related regulations.

(ac) “Performance Period” means a time period duwihich Performance Goals established in conneetitim Performance
Awards must be met.

(ad) “Performance Unit” means an Award grantedri&mployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
(ae) “Performance Share” means an Award grantad 8mployee, as described in Article 9 herein.

(af) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means the joeror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuatisereice with the Company, and the Shares areestify) a substantial risk of
forfeiture, as provided in Article 8 herein.

(ag) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed ¢b $&rm in Section 3(a) (9) of the Exchange Act aseld in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircSen 13(d).

(ah) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted Rasdicipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.
(ai) “Share” means a share of common stock of thea@any.

(aj) “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any camgion or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through subsidiaries, at least fifty percent (5@¥dhe total combined voting power of all classéstock, or any other entity
(including, but not limited to, partnerships anthjorentures) in which the Company owns at ledst fiercent (50%) of the
combined equity thereof.

(ak) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means arwArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in cotimreevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as a SAR, purgoahe terms of Article 7 herein.

(al) “Tandem SAR” means an SAR that is grantedoinnection with a related Option pursuant to SecTidnherein, the exercise
of which shall require forfeiture of the right tanghase a Share under the related Option (and wiSdrare is purchased under the
Option, the Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancglled
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Article 3. Administration

3.1 The Committee.The Plan shall be administered by the CompensatidrDirectors Committee or such other committethefBoard as
the Board may from time to time designate (the “@uttee”), which shall be composed of not less ttvem Disinterested Persons each of
whom shall be an “outside director” for purpose$ettion 162(m)(4) of the Code, and shall be afgpdiby and serve at the pleasure of the
Board.

3.2 Authority of the Committee. The Committee shall have plenary authority to ghamards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to offiGnc
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries dfiliafes.

Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:
(a) To select the officers and employees to whonardls may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Ineenfitock Options, NonQualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock and
Performance Awards or any combination thereof afgetgranted hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be covaeyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine the terms and conditions of anyafdrgranted hereunder (including, but not limitecthe option price (subject
to Section 6.4 (a)), any vesting condition, refioit or limitation (which may be related to the feemance of the Participant, the
Company or any subsidiary or Affiliate) and anytirgg acceleration or forfeiture waiver regardingy &ward and the Shares
relating thereto, based on such factors as the Gaeenshall determine;

(e) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and camabtof any Award, at any time or from time to tinrecluding but not limited
to Performance Goals, unless at the time of estambient of goals the Committee shall have preclitdealithority to make such
adjustments; and

(f) To determine to what extent and under whaturitstances Shares and other amounts payable witbate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopéra@nd repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Plan as it
shall from time to time deem advisable, to intetpine terms and provisions of the Plan and any Avissued under the Plan (and any
agreement relating thereto) and to otherwise sugethie administration of the Plan.

3.3 Action of the Committee The Committee may act only by a majority of its nfems then in office, except that the members thHenay
(i) delegate to an officer of the Company the arithdo make decisions pursuant to Section 6.4yigex that no such delegation may be
made that would cause Awards or other transactiadsr the Plan to cease either to be exempt fratiddel6(b) of the Exchange Act or to
qualify as “qualified performance-based compensgatis such term is defined in the regulations prigaed under Section 162(m) of the
Code, and (ii) authorize any one or more of thaimber or any officer of the Company to execute @gltver documents on behalf of the
Committee.

3.4 Decisions BindingAny determination made by the Committee or purstmaelegated authority pursuant to the provisiofithe Plan
with respect to any Award shall be made in the dideretion of the Committee or such delegate atithe of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéheyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

Article 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1 Number of SharesSubject to adjustment as provided in Section 4r8ihgethe total number of Shares available for gramer the Plan
shall be six million one hundred thousand (6,100)0provided, however, that if during the term lo¢ tPlan the Company repurchases Shares
additional Options may be granted equal to the rarmbShares so repurchased, except that no maneotie million five hundred thousand
(1,500,000) additional Shares shall be authoripedptions under this proviso; and provided furtthet the total number of available Shares
that may be used
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for Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan shallhied to three hundred thousand (300,000). Nai&pant may be granted Awards
covering in excess of 10% of the Shares availabiésbuance over the life of the Plan. Shares stibjean Award under the Plan may be
authorized and unissued shares or may be trealsargss

The following rules will apply for purposes of tbetermination of the number of Shares availablgfant under the Plan:
(a) While an Award is outstanding, it shall be dmahagainst the authorized pool of Shares, regesdiéits vested status.

(b) The grant of an Option or Restricted Stock Istezluce the Shares available for grant under the By the number of Shares
subject to such Award.

(c) The grant of a Tandem SAR shall not reducentiraber of Shares available for grant by the nunob&hares subject to the
related Option (i.e., there is no double countih@ptions and their related Tandem SARS).

(d) The grant of a Freestanding SAR shall redueentimber of Shares available for grant by the nurobEreestanding SARs
granted.

(e) The Committee shall reduce the appropriate murabShares from the authorized pool where a Pedace Award is payable
in Shares.

4.2 Lapsed Awards If any Award granted under this Plan is cancelfedgited, terminates, expires, or lapses for arason (with the
exception of the termination of a Tandem SAR upr@&se of the related Option or the terminatiom oélated Option upon exercise of the
corresponding Tandem SAR), any Shares subjectcto Award again shall be available for the graramfAward under the Plan. However, in
the event that prior to the Awardtancellation, forfeiture, termination, expiratian lapse, the holder of the Award at any timeshesd one ¢
more “benefits of ownership” pursuant to such Awgasl defined by the Commission, pursuant to any eulinterpretation promulgated under
Section 16 or any successor rule of the Exchangk the Shares subject to such Award shall not adaravailable for regrant under the Plan
to Insiders, but shall be available for regrantdarrthe Plan to Participants who are not Insiders.

4.3 Adjustments in Authorized Shares and Pricedn the event of any change in corporate capitabratsuch as a stock split or a corporate
transaction, such as any merger, consolidatioraraéipn, including a spin-off, or other distributiof stock or property of the Company, any
reorganization (whether or not such reorganizatmmes within the definition of such term in Sect&68 of the Code) or any partial or
complete liquidation of the Company, the Committe®oard may make such substitution or adjustmierntse aggregate number and clas
shares reserved for issuance under the Plan, imutimder, kind and option price of shares subjecutstanding Stock Options or SARS, in
number and kind of shares subject to other outstgnélwards granted under the Plan and/or such @beitable substitution or adjustments
as it may determine to be appropriate in its sederdtion; provided, however, that the number @freb subject to any Award shall always be
a whole number. Such adjusted option price shsdl bé used to determine the amount payable bydahg&ny upon the exercise of any
Tandem SAR.

Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Persons eligible to be granted Awards under ttas Riclude all Employees of the Company and itssilidries, as
determined by the Committee, including Employees ate members of the Board, but excluding Direcidrs are not Employees.

5.2 Actual Participation. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Commaittey, from time to time, select from all eligildenployees,
those to whom Awards shall be granted and shadrdghe the nature and amount of each Award.
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Article 6. Stock Options

6.1 Grant of Options.Stock Options may be granted alone or in additooother Awards granted under the Plan and may bemfypes:
Incentive Stock Options and Nonqualified Stock Opsgi. Any Stock Option granted under the Plan d¥elh such form as the Committee
may from time to time approve. The Committee shalle the authority to grant any optionee Incenfitek Options, Nonqualified Stock
Options or both types of Stock Options (in eacleaaish or without Stock Appreciation Rights); prded, however, that grants hereunder are
subject to the aggregate limit on grants to indiaidParticipants set forth in Article 4. Incenti8ck Options may be granted only to
employees of the Company and any “subsidiary caitpmr” (as such term is defined in Section 424{ffhe Code). To the extent that any
Stock Option is not designated as an IncentivekKS@jation or even if so designated does not qualifiyn Incentive Stock Option, it shall
constitute a Nonqualified Stock Option.

6.2 Award Agreement.Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agre¢snéme terms and provisions of which may diffen. éption
agreement shall indicate on its face whetheriittsnded to be an agreement for an Incentive SBymtion or a Nonqualified Stock Option.
The grant of a Stock Option shall occur on the da#eCommittee by resolution selects an individadde a Participant in any grant of a Stock
Option, determines the number of Shares to be sutgjesuch Stock Option to be granted to such iddiad and specifies the terms and
provisions of the Stock Option, or such later det¢he Committee designates. The Company shatyreoRarticipant of any grant of a Stock
Option, and a written option agreement or agreesngmll be duly executed and delivered by the Compathe Participant. Such agreement
or agreements shall become effective upon execbgghe Company and the Participant.

6.3 Incentive Stock OptionsAnything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstargdino term of the Plan relating to Incentive St@gkions
shall be interpreted, amended or altered nor singlldiscretion or authority granted under the Plamexercised so as to disqualify the Plan
under Section 422 of the Code or, without the cohséthe optionee affected, to disqualify any imbee Stock Option under such

Section 422.

6.4 Terms and Conditions.Stock Options granted under the Plan shall be stitiyghe following terms and conditions and skalttain such
additional terms and conditions as the Committedi sleem desirable:

(a) Option Price. The option price per Share purchasable under &®ption shall be determined by the Committee atdasth in the
option agreement, and shall not be less than theévigaket Value of the Common Stock subject to $teck Option on the date of grant.
Options may not be repriced without shareholderad.

(b) Option Term. The term of each Stock Option shall be fixed by@wenmittee, but no Incentive Stock Option shalkkercisable more
than 10 years after the date the Stock Optionaatgd.

(c) Exercisability. Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Optsiradl be exercisable at such time or times andestibp such terms and
conditions as shall be determined by the Commitieaee Committee provides that any Stock Optiomxercisable only in installments, the
Committee may at any time waive such installmertreise provisions, in whole or in part, based arthdactors as the Committee may
determine. In addition, the Committee may at ametaccelerate the exercisability of any Stock Qptio

(d) Method of Exercise.Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, Sta@ktions may be exercised, in whole or in partygttéme during the
option term by giving written notice of exerciseth@ Company specifying the number of Shares sutjagbe Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofithe purchase price by certified or bank checguzh other instrument as the Company
may accept. If approved by the Committee, paymeritll or in part, may also be made in the formdefivery of unrestricted Shares already
owned by the optionee of the same class as theShabject to the Stock Option (based on the Faikdt Value of the shares on the date
Stock Option is exercised), or by certifying owrgpsof such Shares by the Participant to the satigfn of the Company for later delivery to
the Company as specified by the Committee; provitiediever, that, in the case of an Incentive Stopkion the right to make a payment in
the form of already owned Shares of the same alasise Shares subject to the Stock Option may the@zed only at the time the Stock
Option is granted.

-7-



In the discretion of the Committee, payment for &mares subject to a Stock Option may also be padiant to a “cashless exercise” by
delivering a properly executed exercise noticdhto@ompany, together with a copy of irrevocablériredions to a broker to deliver promptly
to the Company the amount of sale or loan proceegay the purchase price, and, if requested, ii@uat of any federal, state, local or
foreign withholding taxes. To facilitate the forégg, the Company may enter into agreements fordinated procedures with one or more
brokerage firms.

No shares shall be issued until full payment trmrbhs been made. An optionee shall have all ofigfés of a stockholder of the Compe
holding the class or series of Shares that is stiljesuch Stock Option (including, if applicaktee right to vote the shares and the right to
receive dividends), when the optionee has givetterrinotice of exercise and has paid in full facts&hares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions on dayes acquired pursuant to the exercise
Option under the Plan as it may deem advisabl&ydimg, without limitation, restrictions under apable Federal securities laws, under the
requirements of any stock exchange or market uguohwsuch Shares are then listed and/or tradedyader any blue sky or state securities
laws applicable to such Shares.

(f) Nontransferability of Stock Options. No Stock Option shall be transferable by the ogt@ather than (i) by will or by application of the
laws of descent and distribution; or (ii) in theseaf a Nonqualified Stock Option, pursuant toa(@pmestic relations order issued by a
tribunal of competent jurisdiction or (b) a giftteembers of such optionee’s immediate family, weetlirectly or indirectly or by means of a
trust or partnership or otherwise, if expresslynmiied under the applicable option agreement. £k Options shall be exercisable, subject
to the terms of this Plan, during the optioned&tilne, only by the optionee or by the guardiategal representative of the optionee or, in the
case of a Nonqualified Stock Option, its altermatpayee pursuant to such domestic relations oitdering understood that the term “holder”
and “optionee” include the guardian and legal repn¢éative of the optionee named in the option agees and any person to whom an option
is transferred by will or the laws of descent amdribution or, in the case of a Nonqualified St@ftion, pursuant to a domestic relations
order or a gift permitted under the applicable aptagreement.

(9) Death.Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibationee’s employment terminates by reason oftjeaty Stock Option held
by such optionee shall become immediately and fMigrcisable and (unless another period is spddifigthe Committee in the option
agreement) may thereafter be exercised by thesesftéite optionee for a period of three years fthendate of such death; provided, however,
that if the optionee is at least sixty years of agthe time of death and has fifteen years sewittethe Company, such Stock Option may
thereafter be exercised by the estate of the optidor a period of six years from the date of suehth. In no event, however, may a Stock
Option be exercisable beyond the stated expirataia of such Stock Option. Notwithstanding any iow herein to the contrary, unless
otherwise determined by the Committee, if an ogé@dies after termination of the optionee’s emplegtmany Stock Option held by such
optionee may thereafter be exercised, to the estait Stock Option was exercisable as of the dataah death, for a period that expires on
the earliest of (i) the first anniversary of theedaf such death, (ii) the last date on which thiéamee would have been entitled to exercise
such Stock Option had the optionee not died orttig date on which the stated term of such Stautko® expires; provided, however, that if
such optionee had retired from the Company pridghéodate of death, the estate of the optione¢ ahiatinue to have the benefit of the
vesting and exercisability benefits specified byt 6.4(i).

(h) Termination by Reason of Disability.Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, bationee’s employment terminates by reason
of Disability, any Stock Option held by such opgen if not fully vested and exercisable as of the @f such termination, shall continue to
vest according to such Stock Option’s stated vgstehedule and may thereafter be exercised byptienee, to the extent it was exercisable
at the time of termination or thereafter becomesr@zable, or on such accelerated basis as the @mamay determine, for a period of th
years (or such shorter period as the Committeespagify in the option agreement) from the dateuchstermination of employment or ur
the expiration of the stated term of such Stocki@ptvhichever period is the shorter; provided, bwoer, that if the optionee dies within such
period, any unexercised Stock Option held by syptfonee shall continue to be exercisable to therexb which it was exercisable at the
time of death for the remainder of such periodpor period of 12 months from the date of suchliear until the expiration of the stated
term of such Stock Option, whichever period isghertest. In the event of termination of employntgnteason of Disability, if an Incentive
Stock Option is exercised after the expirationhef €xercise periods that apply for purposes ofi@ed22 of the Code, such Stock Option
thereafter be treated as a Nonqualified Stock @ptio
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(i) Termination by Reason of RetirementUnless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibationees employment terminates by rea:
of retirement, the following vesting and exercisigoterms will apply. For purposes of this Plan, @tionee shall be deemed to have
terminated employment by reason of retirementéhsoptionee is age 55 years or older with 10 orenyaars of service with the Company,
has given due notice (as determined by the Comehjtéand has entered into an agreement, the forne@ment of which shall be specified by
the Committee, not to compete with the Companyienéffiliates for a period of one year followingich retirement.

Years of Continuec Years of Continued
Age at Vesting Following Exercisability
Retirement Retirement Following Retirement
55-59 1 2
60-64 2 3
65 or more 3 3

With respect to any grants of a Stock Option odngrafter August 18, 1999, and notwithstanding Empnsistent provision contained in the
first paragraph of this Section 6.4(i), the follogivesting and exercisability terms shall applyy Aptionee who has attained the age of 60
years or older with 15 or more years of servicdlie company, and who meets the other conditipesiied by the second sentence of
first paragraph of the Section 6.4(i), shall hawyeérs of continued vesting and exercisabilitydaihg retirement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the optionee digthin such period of continued exercisabilityyamexercised Stock Option held by st
optionee shall continue to be exercisable to thergxo which it was exercisable at the time oftddar the remainder of such period, or for a
period of 12 months from the date of such deatlyntit the expiration of the stated term of suchcBtOption, whichever period is the
shortest. In the event of termination of employnt@nteason of retirement, if an Incentive Stocki@mpts exercised after the expiration of the
exercise periods that apply for purposes of Sedihof the Code, such Stock Option will therealftetreated as a Nonqualified Stock
Option.

(j) Other Termination. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee: {Apioptionee incurs a voluntary termination of BEoyment, any
Stock Option held by such optionee, to the extean texercisable, or on such accelerated basigd3dimmittee may determine, may be
exercised for the lesser of thirty days from theedd such termination of Employment or the balasicsuch Stock Option’s term; and (B) if
an optionee incurs a termination of Employment bseasuch optioneg Employment is terminated by the Company or aiiiati, other tha
by reason of retirement or Disability or for Causey Stock Option held by such optionee, to themxthen exercisable, or becomes
exercisable during the one-year period followingni@ation of employment by the Company or an Adfiéi, or on such accelerated basis as
the Committee may determine, may be exercisechfolasser of one year from the date of such tetmimaf Employment or the balance of
such Stock Option’s term; provided, however, th#teé optionee dies within such thirty-day or oresperiod, as the case may be, any
unexercised Stock Option held by such optioned sbhatinue to be exercisable to the extent to witietas exercisable at the time of death
for the remainder of such period, or for a peribd2 months from the date of such death, or uhéléxpiration of the stated term of such
Stock Option, whichever period is the shortestvihistanding the foregoing, if an optionee incurBeamination of Employment at or after a
Change of Control, other than by reason of deaitalillity or Retirement, any Stock Option held logls optionee shall be exercisable for the
lesser of (1) six months and one day from the daseich termination of Employment, and (2) the baéaof such Stock Option’s term. In the
event of termination of Employment, if an IncentB®ck Option is exercised after the expiratiothef exercise periods that apply for
purposes of Section 422 of the Code, such Stoclo@ptill thereafter be treated as a NonqualifiedcBtOption.

(k) Termination for Cause. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, ibgtionee incurs a Termination of Employment fou€s al
Stock Options held by such optionee shall theredponinate.
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Article 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1 Grant of SARs.Subject to the terms and conditions of the PI&BAR may be granted to an Employee at any time aomd fime to time
as shall be determined by the Committee. The Cormenihay grant Freestanding SARs, Tandem SARs yoc@nbination of these forms of
SAR. In the case of a Nonqualified Stock Optiomdem SARs may be granted either at or after the tifrgrant of such Stock Option. In 1
case of an Incentive Stock Option, Tandem SARs Ingagranted only at the time of grant of such StOpkion.

The Committee shall have complete discretion iriheining the number of SARs granted to each Ppetiti (subject to Article 4 herein) ar
consistent with the provisions of the Plan, in deiaing the terms and conditions pertaining to s8&Rs. However, the grant price of a
Freestanding SAR shall be at least equal to theNfaiket Value of a Share on the date of granhef$AR. The grant price of Tandem SARs
shall equal the Option Price of the related Optlamo event shall any SAR granted hereunder be@mecisable within the first six

(6) months of its grant. SARs may not be repricétiout stockholder approval.

7.2 Exercise of Tandem SARs[andem SARs may be exercised for all or part ofshares subject to the related Option upon thesdar
of the right to exercise the equivalent portioritaf related Option. A Tandem SAR shall terminate mm longer be exercisable upon the
termination or exercise of the related Stock OptddTandem SAR may be exercised only with respethié Shares for which its related
Option is then exercisable.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthe contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graimexnnection with an 1SO; (i) tt
Tandem SAR will expire no later than the expiratidrthe underlying ISO; (ii) the value of the payatith respect to the Tandem SAR may
be for no more than one hundred percent (1009%)eotlifference between the Option Price of the Ugitgy ISO and the Fair Market Value
of the Shares subject to the underlying ISO atithe the Tandem SAR is exercised; and (iii) thediean SAR may be exercised only when
the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject td 8@ exceeds the Option Price of the ISO.

7.3 Exercise of Freestanding SARSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFreestanding SARs may be exercised upon whatever
terms and conditions the Committee, at its solerdtn, imposes upon them.

7.4 SAR AgreementEach SAR grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agee# that shall specify the grant price, the tefrihe SAR, and
such other provisions as the Committee shall determ

7.5 Term of SARs.The term of a SAR granted under the Plan shalldberchined by the Committee, at its sole discretwoyided, however,
that such term shall not exceed ten (10) years.

7.6 Payment of SAR AmountUpon exercise of a SAR, a Participant shall beledtio receive payment from the Company in an arhou
determined by multiplying:

(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbarthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR,; by
(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruféR exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvaklue, or in some combination
thereof.

7.7 Rule 16b-3 RequirementdNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plarg @ommittee may impose such conditions on exeadise
SAR (including, without limitation, the right of hCommittee to limit the time of exercise to spiedfperiods) as may be required to satisfy
the requirements of any rule or interpretation putgated under Section 16 (or any successor rult)eofct.

7.8 Nontransferability of SARs.No SAR granted under the Plan may be sold, traresfepledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or
hypothecated, other than by will or by applicatadrihe laws of descent and distribution. Furth8rSARs granted to a Participant under the
Plan shall be exercisable during his or her lifetiomly by such Participant. Notwithstanding theeffing, at the discretion of the Committee,
an Award Agreement may permit the transferabilita GAR by a Participant solely to members of thetiBipants immediate family or trus
for the benefit of such persons.
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Article 8. Restricted Stock

8.1 Administration. Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded eitbeeair in addition to other Awards granted underRkan. The
Committee shall determine the officers and empleyteavhom and the time or times at which grantRedtricted Stock will be awarded, the
number of shares to be awarded to any Participajéct to the aggregate limit on grants to indieidParticipants set forth in Article 4), the
conditions for vesting, the time or times withinialinsuch Awards may be subject to forfeiture ang @her terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectidh 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thetirey of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same withact to each recipient.

8.2 Awards and Certificates.Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidenceddh suanner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance oé @n more stock certificates. Any certificate igbirerespect of shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtgederms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntaryoluntary, or by operation of
law, is subject to certain restrictions on transtesset forth in the Tupperware Corporation 19%@mtive Plan, and in a Restricted
Stock Agreement. A copy of the Plan and such RasttiStock Agreement may be obtained from Tupperv@arporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslencing such Shares be held in custody by the Coynatil the restrictions thereon shall
have lapsed and that, as a condition of any AwaRlkestricted Stock, the Participant shall haveveeéd a stock power, endorsed in blank,
relating to the Common Stock covered by such Award.

8.3 Terms and ConditionsShares of Restricted Stock shall be subject tdath@wving terms and conditions:

(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thsticted Stock Agreement referred to in Secti@{f8.during the Restricted
Period, the Participant shall not be permittedeit assign, transfer, pledge or otherwise encurabares of Restricted Stock,
except that, if expressly provided in the Restdcsock Agreement, a Participant may, during thstfReion Period, transfer
shares of Restricted Stock to members of the Raatit's immediate family or trusts or partnerships fa bienefit of such persol
Within these limits, the Committee may provide tfoe lapse of restrictions based upon period ofisein installments or
otherwise and may accelerate or waive, in wholi@ art, restrictions based upon period of serMitmwithstanding the

foregoing, any Restricted Stock Award granted hedeu shall have a Restriction Period of not leas tthree years, except that an
aggregate amount of Restricted Stock Awards na¢ediog one-third of the Shares available for usRestricted Stock Awards
pursuant to Section 4.1 of the Plan may be issut#thut a minimum Restriction Period.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) andgraph (a), above, and the Restricted Stock Ageeérthe Participant shall
have, with respect to the shares of RestrictedkSaitof the rights of a stockholder of the Compéduolding the class or series of
Shares that is the subject of the Restricted Siaclyding, if applicable, the right to vote theasls and the right to receive any
cash dividends. Unless otherwise determined byCttramittee in the applicable Restricted Stock Agreetndividends payable in
Shares shall be paid in the form of Restricted IStd¢he same class as the Shares with which swatedd was paid, held subject
to the vesting of the underlying Restricted Stdnkhe event that any dividend constitutes a “datiixe security” or an “equity
security” pursuant to Rule 16(a) under the Acthsdiwidend shall be subject to a vesting periodattputhe longer of: (i) the
remaining vesting period of the Shares of Restli&@#mck with respect to which the dividend is paid(ii) six months. The
Committee shall establish procedures for the apfitio of this provision.

(c) Except to the extent otherwise provided indhplicable Restricted Stock Agreement and paragréphand (d) of this
Section 8.3 and Section 13.1(b), upon a Participdrrmination of Employment for any reason durihg Restriction Period, all
Shares still subject to restriction shall be faddiby the Participant.
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(d) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bact3.1(b), in the event that a Participant retive such Participant’s
employment is involuntarily terminated (other tHanCause), the Committee shall have the discratiomaive, in whole or in
part, any or all remaining restrictions with regpecany or all of such Participant’s shares oftReted Stock.

(e) If and when any applicable Restriction Perirgies without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(f) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be sutiecthe terms of a Restricted Stock Agreement.

Article 9. Performance Awards

9.1 Grant of Performance Awards.Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performance Asvardy be granted to eligible Employees at any time
and from time to time, as shall be determined leyGbommittee, and may be granted either alone addition to other Awards granted under
the Plan. The Committee shall have complete diserét determining the number, amount and timind\afards granted to each Participant.
Such Performance Awards may take the form detemhiiyethe Committee, including without limitatiorash, Shares, Performance Units and
Performance Shares, or any combination thereofoPeance Awards may be awarded as short-term g-lerm incentives.

9.2 Performance Goals(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to tithey are me
will determine the number and/or value of PerforoeAwards that will be paid out to the Participaatsd may attach to such Performance
Awards one or more restrictions, including, withbutitation, a requirement that Participants pastipulated purchase price for each
Performance Share, or restrictions which are necgss desirable as a result of applicable lawmsgulations. Each Performance Award may
be confirmed by, and be subject to, a Performaneard Agreement.

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at ametto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpoatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary orat#siunless at the time of establishment of gdestommittee shall have
precluded its authority to make such adjustments.

(c) Performance Periods shall, in all cases, exsee(b) months in length.

9.3 Value of Performance Units/Shareqa) Each Performance Unit shall have an initialeghat is established by the Committee at the
of grant.

(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéte of grant.

9.4 Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has entliedholder of Performance Awards shall be entitled
to receive the payout earned by the Participant theePerformance Period, to be determined asdaifumof the extent to which the
corresponding Performance Goals have been achiexedpt as adjusted pursuant to Section 9.2(b3 degerred pursuant to Article 11.

9.5 Timing of Payment of Performance AwardsPayment of earned Performance Awards shall be inaalecordance with terms and
conditions prescribed or authorized by the Commitighe Committee may permit the Participants toteétedefer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafeards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpigte.

9.6 Nontransferability. Performance Awards may not be sold, transferrestig#d, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypatbdcother
than by will or by application of the laws of destand distribution. Further, a Participant’s rigbnder the Plan shall be exercisable during
the Participant’s lifetime only by the Participamtthe Participant’'s Beneficiary. Notwithstandimg tforegoing, at the discretion of the
Committee, an Award Agreement may permit the trenadfility of a Performance Award by a Participasiely to members of the
Participant’s immediate family or trusts or parsteps for the benefit of such persons.
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9.7 Termination. Performance Awards shall be subject to the foll@gaerms and conditions:

(a) Except to the extent otherwise provided ingpplicable Performance Award Agreement, if any, &adtions 9.7(b) and 13.1
(c), upon a Participant’'s Termination of Employmmtany reason during the Performance Period farbeny applicable
Performance Goals are satisfied, the rights tehtages still covered by the Performance Award $iefbrfeited by the
Participant.

(b) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bect3.1(c), in the event that a Participaréamployment is terminated (other tl
for Cause), or in the event a Participant retitles,Committee shall have the discretion to wairnaylole or in part, any or all
remaining payment limitations (other than, in thse of Performance Awards with respect to whichrid®pant is a Covered
Employee, satisfaction of any applicable Perfornea@oals unless the Participant’s employment isiteatad by reason of death
or disability) with respect to any or all of suchrfcipant’s Performance Awards.

Article 10. Beneficiary

10.1 DesignationEach Participant under the Plan may, from timénename any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (who rhaynamed
contingently or successively). Each such designatfll revoke all prior designations by the sami€ipant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compashyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstdestamentary or inter vivos transfer by a Payéiot, and any benefit of a Participant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigalBgneficiary pursuant to a proper designationyamsto this Section 10.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

10.2 Absence of Designatiorin the absence of any such designation contemplaté&kction 10.1, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to #agi¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of destcand distribution.

Article 11. Deferrals

The Committee may permit a Participant to electherCommittee may require at its sole discretignject to the proviso set forth below, any
one or more of the following: (i) the deferral betParticipant’s receipt of cash, (ii) a delayhia exercise of an Option or SAR, (iii) a delay in
the lapse or waiver of restrictions with respedRtstricted Stock, or (iv) a delay of the satistatbf any requirements or goals with respect
to Performance Awards; provided, however, the Caeis authority to take such actions hereunder shat exly to the extent necessan
reduce or eliminate a limitation on the deductipibf compensation paid to the Participant purstafand so long as such action in and of
itself does not constitute the exercise of impesthis discretion under) Section 162(m) of the Camtegny successor provision thereunder. If
any such deferral is required or permitted, the @ittee shall establish rules and procedures fohn sleéerrals, including provisions relating
to periods of deferral, the terms of payment foilayvthe expiration of the deferral periods, andrite of earnings, if any, to be credited to
any amounts deferred thereunder.

Article 12. Rights of Employees

12.1 Employment.Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or limit any way the right of the Company to terminate Basticipant’s
employment at any time, nor confer upon any Padici any right to continue in the employ of the @amy. For purposes of the Plan,
transfer of employment of a Participant betweenGbenpany and any one of its Subsidiaries (or batv&esidiaries) shall not be deemed a
termination of employment.
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12.2 Participation. No Employee shall have the right to be selectagdeive an Award under this Plan, or, having beesetected, to be
selected to receive a future Award.

Article 13. Change of Control
13.1 Impact of Event.Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plarhe contrary, in the event of a Change of Control:

(a) Any Stock Options or SARs outstanding as ofdate such Change of Control is determined to loaeearred, and which are
not then exercisable and vested, shall become dulycisable and vested to the full extent of thgimal grant; provided, howevt
that in the case of the holder of Stock OptionSARs who is actually subject to Section 16(b) ef Exchange Act, such Stock
Options or SARs shall have been outstanding férast six months at the date such Change of Costddtermined to have
occurred.

(b) The restrictions and deferral limitations apable to any Restricted Stock shall lapse, and Redtricted Stock shall become
free of all restrictions and become fully vested &nansferable to the full extent of the origingdigf.

(c) All Performance Awards shall be consideredeebrned and payable in full, and any deferratloerorestriction shall lapse a
such Performance Units shall be settled in cagit@aptly as is practicable.

Article 14. Amendment, Modification, and Termination

14.1 Amendment, Modification, and Termination.At any time and from time to time, the Board mayrtimate, amend, or modify the Plan.
However, no amendment, alteration or discontinuasioall be made which would disqualify the Plamfrihhve exemption provided by Rule
16b-3, and no such amendment shall be made withewtpproval of the Company’s stockholders to ttierg such approval is required by
law or agreement.

14.2 Awards Previously GrantedNo termination, amendment, or modification of tharPshall adversely affect in any material way any
Award previously granted under the Plan, withoetwhitten consent of the Participant holding suetefd except such an amendment made
to cause the Plan or Award to qualify for the exgampprovided by Rule 16b-3. The Committee shallehthe right to replace any previously-
granted Award under the Plan with an Award equ#h¢ovalue of the replaced Award at the time ofaegment, without obtaining the
consent of the Participant holding such Award.

Subject to the above provisions, the Board shaléteuthority to amend the Plan to take into accohahges in law and tax and accounting
rules as well as other developments, and to grarards which qualify for beneficial treatment undach rules without stockholder approval.

Article 15. Withholding

15.1 Tax Withholding. The Company shall have the power and the righetludt or withhold, or require a Participant to retmithe
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy Fedetates and local taxes (including the ParticipaRiGA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event arisinger or as a result of this Plan.

15.2 Share Withholding.With respect to withholding required and/or peredtupon the exercise of Options or SARS, uponépsd of
restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon any otheable event hereunder, Participants may elabjest to the approval of the Committee, to
satisfy the withholding requirement, in whole ompiart, by having the Company withhold Shares (oslnyendering Shares previously owned
which have been held for longer than six months)ritaa Fair Market Value on the date the tax ibeadetermined equal to the minimum
statutory total tax which could be imposed on thegaction. All elections shall be irrevocable, madwriting, signed by the Participant, and
elections by Insiders shall additionally complywihe requirements established by the Committee.
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Article 16. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, witspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall bargmmh any successor to the Company,
whether the existence of such successor is thé tfsudirect or indirect purchase, merger, coitlstion, spin-off, or otherwise, of all or
substantially all of the business and/or assetseCompany.

Article 17. Legal Construction

17.1 Gender and NumberExcept where otherwise indicated by the context,raasculine term used herein also shall includdehenine;
the plural shall include the singular and the siagshall include the plural.

17.2 Severability.In the event any provision of the Plan shall belliétgal or invalid for any reason, the illegality invalidity shall not
affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and tha Blall be construed and enforced as if the illegatvalid provision had not been included.

17.3 Requirements of LawThe granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamdsithe Plan shall be subject to all applicables|aules,

and regulations, and to such approvals by any govental agencies or national securities exchangesag be required. With respect to
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the plan or@tty the Committee fails to comply with Section3, it shall be deemed null and void, to
the extent permitted by law and deemed advisablhdommittee.

Notwithstanding any other provision set forth ie ®lan, if required by any rule or interpretatisorpulgated under Section 16 of 1
Exchange Act, any “derivative security” or “equétgcurity” offered pursuant to the Plan to any lasithay not be sold or transferred for at
least six (6) months after the date of grant ohstiward. The terms “equity security” and “derivatisecurity” shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the then-current Rule 16(aputite Exchange Act.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynstdde required to issue or deli
any certificate or certificates for Shares underRian prior to fulfilment of all of the followingonditions:

i. Listing or approval for listing upon notice afsiuance, of such shares on the New York Stock Exgghdnc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

ii. Any registration or other qualification of su&hares under any state or federal law or reguiatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whibk Committee shall, in its absolute discretionnugfte advice of counsel, deem
necessary or advisable; and

iii. Obtaining any other consent, approval, or péfrom any state or federal governmental agencicivthe Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.

17.4 Pooling Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contrifrany right granted pursuant to this Plan womldke a Change of Control
transaction ineligible for pooling-of-interests aoating under APB No.16 that but for the naturswfh grant would otherwise be eligible for
such accounting treatment, the Committee shall Havability to substitute for the cash payablespant to such grant Common Stock with a
Fair Market Value equal to the cash that would ntiee be payable hereunder.

17.5 Governing Law.To the extent not preempted by Federal law, tha,Riad all agreements hereunder, shall be consiinuectordance
with and governed by the laws of the State of Dalaw
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Exhibit 10.3

CHANGE OF CONTROL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT by and between TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPOR2N, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and
(the “Executive”), dated as of the day of , 20

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Boaridds determined that it is in the best interesth®@Company and its
shareholders to assure that the Company will Haweontinued dedication of the Executive, notwihding the possibility, threat or
occurrence of a Change of Control (as defined betdwhe Company. The Board believes it is imp&eatd diminish the inevitable
distraction of the Executive by virtue of the perabuncertainties and risks created by a pendirtgreatened Change of Control and to
encourage the Executive’s full attention and deadoato the Company currently and in the eventrof threatened or pending Change of
Control, and to provide the Executive with compeioseand benefits arrangements upon a Change af&@avhich ensure that the
compensation and benefits expectations of the Execwill be satisfied and which are competitivetwihose of other corporations.
Therefore, in order to accomplish these objectitles Board has caused the Company to enter irgdAdieement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:
1. Certain Definitions

(a) The “Effective Date” shall be the first dateidg the Protection Period (as defined in Secti@#))lon which a Change of
Control occurs. Anything in this Agreement to tlemtrary notwithstanding, if a Change of Controluwrscand if the Executive’s employment
with the Company is terminated prior to the datewhich the Change of Control occurs, and if itdasonably demonstrated by the Executive
that such termination of employment (i) was atréguest of a third party who has taken steps redpicalculated to effect the Change of
Control or (ii) otherwise arose in connection wathanticipation of the Change of Control, thendpurposes of this Agreement the
“Effective Date” shall mean the date immediatelippto the date of such termination of employment.

(b) The “Protection Period” shall be the period coemcing on the date hereof and ending on the #rindversary of such date;
provided, however, that commencing on the dateyeae after the date hereof, and on each annualensary of such date (such date and
each annual anniversary thereof shall be heremadterred to as the “Renewal Date”), the ProtecBeriod shall be automatically extended
S0 as to terminate three years from such Renewtal, Daless at least 60 days prior to the Renewtd @ Company shall give notice to the
Executive that the Protection Period shall notdexdended.

2. Change of ContralFor the purpose of this Agreement, a “Changeaftfol” shall mean:

(a) The acquisition by any individual, entity oogp (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or )42 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchang®)Xet “Person”) of beneficial ownership (withinghmeaning of Rule 13d-3
promulgated unde




the Exchange Act) of 20% or more of either (i) then outstanding shares of common stock of the @omfthe “Outstanding Company
Common Stock”) or (ii) the combined voting powertloé then outstanding voting securities of the Canypentitled to vote generally in the
election of directors (the “Outstanding CompanyiN@tSecurities”); provided, however, that for pusps of this subsection (a), the following
acquisitions shall not constitute a Change of Gin(i) any acquisition directly from the Compari}) any acquisition by the Company,

(iii) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan related trust) sponsored or maintained by tbm@any or any corporation controlled by
the Company or (iv) any acquisition by any corpierapursuant to a transaction which complies widtuses (i), (ii) and (iii) of subsection

(c) of this Section 2; or

(b) Individuals who, as of the date hereof, constithe Board (the “Incumbent Board”) cease for mason to constitute at least a
majority of the Board, provided that any individii@lcoming a director subsequent to the date hareoge election, or nomination for
election by the Company'’s shareholders, was apprbyea vote of at least a majority of the directitisn comprising the Incumbent Board
shall be considered as though such individual \eereember of the Incumbent Board, but excludingttite purpose, any such individual
whose initial assumption of office is in connectisith an actual or threatened election contestloeroactual or threatened solicitation of
proxies or consents by or on behalf of a Persoerdttan the Board; or

(c) Consummation by the Company of a reorganizatizarger or consolidation or sale or other dispasiof all or substantially
all of the assets of the Company, the acquisiticeseets of another corporation, a statutory seacbange or other similar transactions (a
“Corporate Transaction”), in each case, unlesigiohg such Corporate Transaction, (i) all or sabgtlly all of the individuals and entities
who were the beneficial owners, respectively, ef@utstanding Company Common Stock and Outstar@émgpany Voting Securities
immediately prior to such Corporate Transactiondfierally own, directly or indirectly, more than &0of, respectively, the then outstanding
shares of common stock and the combined voting pofvihe then outstanding voting securities erditie vote generally in the election of
directors, as the case may be, of the corporagisualting from such Corporate Transaction (includinighout limitation, a corporation which
as a result of such transaction owns the Companyl or substantially all of the Company’s asséttsez directly or through one or more
subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportemgheir ownership, immediately prior to such @ogpe Transaction of the Outstanding
Company Common Stock and Outstanding Company V@&egyrities, as the case may be, (ii) no Persariugxg any employee benefit
plan (or related trust) of the Company or such e@fion resulting from such Corporate Transacthmmeficially owns, directly or indirectly,
20% or more of, respectively, the then outstangimgres of common stock of the corporation resufiiogn such Corporate Transaction or
combined voting power of the then outstanding \@8ecurities of such corporation except to theréxteat such ownership existed prior to
the Corporate Transaction and (iii) at least a nitgjof the members of the board of directors @& torporation resulting from such Corporate
Transaction were members of the Incumbent Boatidestime of the execution of the initial agreementat the time of the action of the
Board, providing for such Corporate Transaction; or

(d) Approval by the shareholders of the Compang obmplete liquidation or dissolution of the Compan
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3. Employment PeriodThe Company hereby agrees to continue the Exeintiits employ or the employ of one of its
subsidiaries, and the Executive hereby agreesnairein such employ of the Company subject to ¢énms and conditions of this Agreement,
for the period commencing on the Effective Date anding on the third anniversary of such date ‘[Ereployment Period”).

4. Terms of Employment.
(a) Position and Duties

() During the Employment Period, (A) the Executs/position (including status, offices, titles amggborting requirements),
authority, duties and responsibilities shall beeast commensurate in all material respects wigmtst significant of those held, exercised
and assigned at any time during the 90-day penwdédiately preceding the Effective Date and (B)Ebkecutive’s services shall be
performed at the location where the Executive wapleyed immediately preceding the Effective Date@uwoy office or location less than 35
miles from the Executive’s primary residence imnagely prior to any relocation.

Such position, authority, duties and responsibgitshall be regarded as not commensurate andassistent and result in a diminution for
purposes of Section 5(c)(i) if, as a result of @a@je of Control, (1), the Company becomes a dweatdirect subsidiary of another
corporation or becomes controlled, directly or irdily, by an unincorporated entity (such ultimpéeent corporation or unincorporated er
is hereinafter referred to as a “parent compary”)J1) all or substantially all of the assets bétCompany are acquired by another corpor:
or corporations or unincorporated entity or ergittevned or controlled, directly or indirectly, byather corporation or unincorporated entity
(such ultimate parent corporation or unincorporatetity is also hereinafter referred to as a “paoempany”), unless, in each of (I) and (lI),
(x) Section 12 (c) of this Agreement shall haverbeemplied with by any such parent company andhg)Executive shall have assumed a
position with such parent company and the Execligtipesition, authority, duties and responsibilitieish such parent company are at least
commensurate in all material respects with the rsigstificant of those held, exercised and assigrighithe Company at any time during the
90-day period immediately preceding the Effectivad) or (IlIl) the Company becomes owned or corgdhltlirectly or indirectly, by more
than one other corporation and/or unincorporatéityems the case may be, which are not owned oirathed, directly or indirectly, by a
single parent company or (IV) more than one uneel@rporation or unincorporated entity acquiregaificant portion of the assets of the
Corporation and such unrelated corporations oramjporated entities, as the case may be, are notadwor controlled, directly or indirectly,
by a single parent company.

(i) During the Employment Period, and excluding greriods of vacation and sick leave to which tixedtitive is entitled,
the Executive agrees to devote reasonable atteationime during normal business hours to the lessiand affairs of the Company and, to
the extent necessary to discharge the responigibiissigned to the Executive hereunder, to usExbeutive’s reasonable best efforts to
perform faithfully and efficiently such responsitids. During the Employment Period it shall notébeiolation of this Agreement for the
Executive to (A) serve on corporate, civic or ctadie boards or committees, (B) deliver lecturaHillf speaking engagements or teach at
educational institutions and (C) manage personal
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investments, so long as such activities do notifsigmtly interfere with the performance of the Exéve’s responsibilities as an employee of
the Company in accordance with this Agreemens #&xipressly understood and agreed that to thetekignany such activities have been
conducted by the Executive prior to the Effectivatd) the continued conduct of such activities lfjerconduct of activities similar in nature
and scope thereto) subsequent to the Effective §ratk not thereafter be deemed to interfere wWithgerformance of the Executive’s
responsibilities to the Company.

(b) Compensation

(i) Base Salary During the Employment Period, the Executive stedeive an annual base salary (“Annual Base S3lary
which shall be paid at a monthly rate, at leastétputwelve times the highest monthly base sgbaig or payable, including any base salary
which has been earned but deferred, to the Execbinthe Company and its affiliated companies speet of the twelve-month period
immediately preceding the month in which the EffecDate occurs. During the Employment Period,Ahaual Base Salary shall be
reviewed at least annually and shall be increasadytime and from time to time as shall be suiiHy consistent with increases in base
salary generally awarded in the ordinary courseusiness to other peer executives of the Compathytaaffiliated companies. Any increase
in Annual Base Salary shall not serve to limiteduce any other obligation to the Executive undisrAgreement. Annual Base Salary shall
not be reduced after any such increase and theAarmal Base Salary as utilized in this Agreeméuatlsefer to Annual Base Salary as so
increased. As used in this Agreement, the terniliat#d companies” shall include any company cdfegcbby, controlling or under common
control with the Company.

(i) Incentive Awards In addition to Annual Base Salary, the Execusiiall be awarded, for each fiscal year ending durin
the Employment Period, an annual incentive awdre ‘(Annual Incentive Award”) and a long-term indeataward (the “Long-Term Cash
Incentive Award” and together with the Annual Inttea Award, the “Incentive Awards”) in cash at leagual to the average annualized (for
any fiscal year consisting of less than twelve fadinths or with respect to which the Executive @sn employed by the Company for less
than twelve full months) annual incentive award bordy-term cash incentive award, respectively, maigayable, including by reason of any
deferral, to the Executive by the Company andfftsaded companies in respect of the three fisgadrs immediately preceding the fiscal year
in which the Effective Date occurs (together, tRetent Incentive Awards”); provided, however, tlatany year of such thregear period it
which the actual incentive awards were less tharidiget level of such incentive awards, thendget levels of such incentive awards shall
be used for purposes of the foregoing formula. Eaath Annual Incentive Award and Lofigrm Cash Incentive Award shall be paid no |
than two and one-half months after the fiscal yeawhich the Annual Incentive Award or the LongriteCash Incentive Award, as the case
may be, is awarded, unless the Executive shalt tatefer the receipt of such Annual Incentive Advar Long-Term Cash Incentive Award,
which deferrals shall be made in accordance withptiovisions of Section 409A of the Internal Reve@ode of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”).

(iii) Profit Sharing, Thrift, Savings and Pensiolafs. In addition to Annual Base Salary and Incentiwea#ds payable as
hereinabove provided, the Executive shall
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be entitled to participate during the Employmenidkin all profit sharing, thrift, savings and @on plans, practices, policies and programs
generally applicable to other peer executives ef@ompany and its affiliated companies, but in vené shall such plans, practices, policies
and programs provide the Executive with profit #lgopportunities (measured with respect to botjular and special profit sharing
opportunities), thrift opportunities, savings oppoities and pension benefits opportunities, irhezase, less favorable, in the aggregate, than
the most favorable of those provided by the Compantyits affiliated companies for the Executive @mslich plans, practices, policies and
programs as in effect at any time during the 904uayod immediately preceding the Effective Datéf anore favorable to the Executive,

those provided generally at any time after the &ife Date to other peer executives of the Compartyits affiliated companies.

(iv) Welfare Benefit PlansDuring the Employment Period, the Executive antlie Executive’s family, as the case may
be, shall be eligible for participation in and $hateive all benefits under welfare benefit plgmrsictices, policies and programs provided by
the Company and its affiliated companies (includinghout limitation, medical, prescription, dentdisability, salary continuance, employee
life, group life, accidental death and travel aecitinsurance plans and programs) to the extergrgiy applicable to other peer executive:
the Company and its affiliated companies, but irement shall such plans, practices, policies andnams provide benefits which are less
favorable, in the aggregate, than the most faverabsuch plans, practices, policies and progranesfect for the Executive at any time
during the 90-day period immediately precedingHffective Date or if more favorable to the Execatithose provided generally at any time
after the Effective Date to other peer executiviehe® Company and its affiliated companies.

(v) Expenses During the Employment Period, the Executive shealentitled to receive prompt reimbursement fbr al
reasonable expenses incurred by the Executiveciordance with the most favorable policies, prasti@ed procedures of the Company an
affiliated companies in effect for the Executiveaay time during the 90-day period immediately paing the Effective Date or, if more
favorable to the Executive, as in effect at anyetitmereafter generally with respect to other p&ecutives of the Company and its affiliated
companies.

(vi) Perquisites During the Employment Period, the Executive shalkentitled to perquisites in accordance withrtfoest
favorable plans, practices, programs and policigdkeoCompany and its affiliated companies in dffec the Executive at any time during the
90-day period immediately preceding the Effective Datef more favorable to the Executive, as in efffat any time thereafter generally w
respect to other peer executives of the Companytaradfiliated companies.

(vii) Office and Support StaffDuring the Employment Period, the Executive shalentitled to an office or offices of a
size and with furnishings and other appointmentd, ta exclusive personal secretarial and othest@s®ie, at least equal to the most favorable
of the foregoing provided to the Executive by tren@any and its affiliated companies at any timerduthe 90-day period immediately
preceding the Effective Date or, if more favoratolé¢he Executive, as provided at any time thereagmerally with respect to other peer
executives of the Company and its affiliated conigsn
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(viii) Vacation. During the Employment Period, the Executive shalkntitled to paid vacation in accordance withrfost
favorable plans, policies, programs and practi¢éeseoCompany and its affiliated companies as facffor the Executive at any time during
the 90-day period immediately preceding the Effecate or, if more favorable to the Executiveinasffect at any time thereafter generally
with respect to other peer executives of the Compaand its affiliated companies.

5. Termination of Employment

(a) Death or Disability The Executive’'s employment shall terminate autically upon the Executive’s death during the
Employment Period. If the Company determines indgiaith that the Disability of the Executive hasored during the Employment Period
(pursuant to the definition of “Disability” set fbr below), it may give to the Executive written icetin accordance with Section 13(b) of this
Agreement of its intention to terminate the Exegeis employment. In such event, the Executive’s lesmpent with the Company shall
terminate effective on the 30th day after receffgtuzh notice by the Executive (the “Disability &ffive Date”), provided that, within the 30
days after such receipt, the Executive shall neehaturned to full-time performance of the Exeeeis duties. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Disability” means the absence of thedutive from the Executive’s duties with the Compan a substantially full-time basis
for 180 consecutive business days as a resultaparcity due to mental or physical illness whictaégermined to be total and permanent by a
physician selected by the Company or its insuredsegcceptable to the Executive or the Executivegsil representative (such agreement as tc
acceptability not to be withheld unreasonably).

(b) Cause The Company may terminate the Executive’'s empkynduring the Employment Period for Cause. Foppses of
this Agreement, “Cause” shall mean:

(i) the willful and continued failure of the Exedug to perform substantially the Executive’s dutiégth the Company or
one of its affiliates (other than any such failugsulting from incapacity due to physical or metitakss), after a written demand for
substantial performance is delivered to the Exgeutly the Board or the Chief Executive Officer lnd «Company which specifically identifies
the manner in which the Board or Chief Executivéd@f believes that the Executive has not substfintperformed the Executive'duties, ¢

(i) the willful engaging by the Executive in illagconduct or gross misconduct which is materiatig demonstrably
injurious to the Company.

For purposes of this provision, no act or failwett, on the part of the Executive, shall be aersid “willful” unless it is done, or omitted to
be done, by the Executive in bad faith or with@#sonable belief that the Executive’s action orssion was in the best interests of the
Company. Any act, or failure to act, based upohenitty given pursuant to a resolution duly adoptgdhe Board or upon the instructions of
the Chief Executive Officer or a senior officertbé Company or based upon the advice of couns¢héo€ompany shall be conclusively
presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, bitieeutive in good faith and in the best intere$the Company. The cessation of
employment of the Executive shall not be deemdaktéor Cause unless and until there shall have teliwered to the Executive a copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the affirmative votenot less than three-quarters of the entire memhedstihe

-6-



Board at a meeting of the Board or, if the Compianyot the ultimate parent corporation of its &ifitd companies and is not publicly-traded,
the ultimate parent of the Company (excluding tRedttive, if the Executive is a member of such bpat a meeting of such board called
held for such purpose (after reasonable noticeasiged to the Executive and the Executive is gimaropportunity, together with counsel, to
be heard before the board), finding that, in thedgfith opinion of the applicable board, the Exeauis guilty of the conduct described in
subparagraph (i) or (ii) above, and specifyingpheticulars thereof in detail.

(c) Good Reason; Window Perio@he Executive’s employment may be terminated(ijng the Employment Period by the
Executive for Good Reason or (ii) during the Windeeriod by the Executive for any reason or foreason. For purposes of this Agreem
the “Window Period” shall mean that 30-day periouriediately following the first anniversary of théfdetive Date. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Good Reason” shall mean

(i) the assignment to the Executive of any dutie®nsistent in any respect with the Executive’stpms(including status,
offices, titles and reporting requirements), autigoduties or responsibilities as contemplatedSiegtion 4(a) of this Agreement, or any other
action by the Company which results in a diminutiosuch position, authority, duties or respongibd (whether or not occurring solely as a
result of the Company'’s ceasing to be a publicdgéd entity), excluding for this purpose an is@latesubstantial and inadvertent action not
taken in bad faith and which is remedied by the Gany promptly after receipt of notice thereof gil®nthe Executive;

(i) any failure by the Company to comply with aofythe provisions of Section 4(b) of this Agreemather than an
isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent failureowturring in bad faith and which is remedied by @ompany promptly after receipt of notice
thereof given by the Executive;

(iii) the Company’s requiring the Executive (i)lte based at any office or location other thandiesatribed in Section 4(a)
()(B) hereof, (ii) to be based at a location otti&n the principal executive offices of the Compdithe Executive was employed at such
location immediately preceding the Effective Date(iii) to travel on Company business to a suliidiin greater extent than required
immediately prior to the Effective Date;

(iv) any purported termination by the Company @& Executives employment otherwise than as expressly permityetiis
Agreement; or

(v) any failure by the Company or any successaotaply with and satisfy Section 12(c) of this Agremt, provided that
such successor has received at least ten daysagit@n notice from the Company or the Executiféhe requirements of Section 12(c) of
this Agreement.

For purposes of this Section 5(c), any good fagitedmination of “Good Reason” made by the Execusival be conclusive. The Executive’s
mental or physical incapacity following the occunce of an event described in above clauses (iutirdv) shall not affect the Executive’s
ability to terminate employment for Good Reason.
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(d) Notice of Termination Any termination by the Company for Cause, orhmy Executive during the Window Period or for Gi
Reason, shall be communicated by Notice of Ternunab the other party hereto given in accordanith &ection 13(b) of this Agreement.
For purposes of this Agreement, a “Notice of Temttion” shall mean a written notice which (i) indies the specific termination provision in
this Agreement relied upon, (ii) to the extent agaddle, sets forth in reasonable detail the fasts@rcumstances claimed to provide a basis
for termination of the Executive’s employment unthex provision so indicated and (iii) if the DatieT@rmination (as defined below) is other
than the date of receipt of such notice, specifiesermination date (which date shall be not ntloam fifteen days after the giving of such
notice). The failure by the Executive or the Comptmset forth in the Notice of Termination anytfac circumstance which contributes to a
showing of Good Reason or Cause, as the case mahdlenot waive any right of the Executive or @empany, respectively, hereunder or
preclude the Executive or the Company, respectifedyn asserting such fact or circumstance in anigrthe Executive’s or the Company’s
rights hereunder.

(e) Date of Termination“Date of Termination” shall mean (i) if the Exdiue’s employment is terminated by the Company for
Cause, or by the Executive during the Window Pedofbr Good Reason, the date of receipt of theéddatf Termination or any later date
specified therein, as the case may be, (i) iffRecutive’s employment is terminated by the Compatiner than for Cause, Disability or
death, the Date of Termination shall be the daterleich the Company notifies the Executive of sumimtination, and (iii) if the Executive’s
employment is terminated by reason of death orhlisg the Date of Termination shall be the dateleath of the Executive or the Disability
Effective Date, as the case may be.

6. Obligations of the Company upon Terminatiga) Good Reason or during the Window Period:eBthan for Cause or
Disability . If, during the Employment Period, the Companylisieaminate the Executive’s employment other tf@mCause or Disability or
the Executive shall terminate employment eitheiGoond Reason or during the Window Period, the Camshall have the following
obligations.

(i) The Company shall pay to the Executive in apusam in cash within 30 days after the Date of Teation the
aggregate of the following amounts:

(A) the amount equal to the product of (x) thred &r) the sum of the Executive’s Annual Base Satarg the
Executive’s Highest Incentive Award; provided, hawe that such amount shall be paid in lieu of, tredExecutive hereby waives the
right to receive, any other amount of severancatirej to salary or bonus continuation to be reaklve the Executive upon such
termination of employment under any severance alcy or arrangement of the Company; and

(B) the amount equal to the sum of: (x) the proaxi¢t) the maximum Annual Incentive Award that idthave been
available to the Executive under the applicablemize plans of the Company and the policies andgatures thereunder for the fiscal
year of the Company in which the Change of Cordoalurs or, if greater, the fiscal year in which Bege of Termination occurs and |
a fraction, the numerator of which is the numbedajys in the current fiscal year through the Ddt€esmination, and the denominator
of which is 365; and (y) the product of (I) the nmaxm
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Long-Term Cash Incentive Award that would have baeailable to the Executive under the applicabteimive plans of the Company
and the policies and procedures thereunder foopaeince cycles outstanding as of the Date of Textiin and (II) a fraction, the
numerator of which is the number of days in theliapple LongTerm Cash Incentive Award cycle through the Dat@erimination, an
the denominator of which is the number of daysuichscycle; and

(C) the amount of the Executive’s Annual Base Satfarough the Date of Termination to the extentthetetofore
paid and the amount of any compensation previaisigrred by the Executive (together with any acgrinéerest thereon) and not yet
paid by the Company and any accrued vacation p#tyeoExecutive not yet paid by the Company.

For purposes of this Agreement, the aggregateeoathounts described in clauses (A), (B) and (GhisfSection 6(a) shall hereafter be
referred to as the “Special Termination Amount” dmel term “Highest Annual Award” shall mean theajeg of (1) the sum of the Annual
Incentive Award and the Long-Term Cash Incentiveafavpaid or payable, including by reason of anydaf, to the Executive (and
annualized for any fiscal year consisting of léemttwelve full months or for which the Executivestbeen employed for less than twelve full
months) for the most recently completed fiscal ydaing the Employment Period, if any, and (2) Rexent Incentive Awards. The sum of
the amounts described in clauses (B) and (C) efSleiction 6(a) shall be hereinafter referred tithasAccrued Obligations”.

(ii) For three years after the Date of Terminationsuch longer period as may be provided by thradef the applicable
plan, program, practice or policy, the Company Ist@itinue benefits to the Executive and, wherdiepble, the Executive’s family at least
equal to those which would have been provided ¢émtin accordance with the plans, programs, practoel policies described in Section 4
(b)(iv) of this Agreement if the Executive’'s empiognt had not been terminated in accordance witimibet favorable plans, practices,
programs or policies of the Company and its atfiitacompanies generally applicable to other peecwdtives and their families during the 90-
day period immediately preceding the Effective Datef more favorable to the Executive, as in efffat any time thereafter generally with
respect to other peer executives of the Companytamdfiliated companies and their families (farrposes of determining eligibility of the
Executive for retiree benefits pursuant to suclglractices, programs and policies, the Execstinad! be considered to have remained
employed until the end of the Employment Period @nidave retired on the last day of such periodjyidled, however, that with respect to
medical benefits, the Company shall continue, fierlifetime of the Executive, medical benefits thoe Executive and the Executive’s family
no less favorable than the medical benefits pral/idehe Executive under the Tupperware Brands @atjpn Benefits Plan (or any
successor plan thereto) during thed#r period immediately preceding the Effective Datef more favorable to the Executive, as in effat
any time thereafter generally with respect to atfneopeer executives of the Company and its affilaompanies and their families; and,
provided, further, that, in the event the Execubeeomes reemployed with another employer andgibkd to receive medical or other
welfare benefits under any employer provided pllae,medical and other welfare benefits describedihehall not be provided by the
Company during such applicable period of eligipjlibut shall resume if such period of eligibilityed| terminate.
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(ii) To the extent not theretofore paid or prowid¢éhe Company shall timely pay or provide to thxe&tive any other
amounts or benefits required to be paid or provioledhich the Executive is eligible to receive undey plan, program, policy or practice or
contract or agreement of the Company and its afffii companies (such other amounts and benefitsbghlaereinafter referred to as the
“Other Benefits”).

(iv) The Company shall, at its sole expense asrirdy provide the Executive with outplacement sersithe scope and
provider of which shall be selected by the Exeautivthe Executive’s sole discretion, provided thatcost of such outplacement shall not
exceed $50,000.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of thisen 6(a), to the extent required in order to chympith Section 409A of the Cod

amounts and benefits to be paid or provided urtderSection 6(a) shall be paid or provided to tRedttive on the first business day after the
date that is six months following the Date of Taration. To the extent that the benefits to be gledito the Executive under Section 6(a)(ii)
are so delayed, the Executive shall be entitlsdd@BRA continuation coverage under Section 49808hefCode (“COBRA Coverage”)

during such period of delay, and the Company skatiburse the Executive for any Company portionsuath COBRA Coverage in the
seventh month following the Date of Termination,

(b) Death. If the Executive’s employment is terminated bgsen of the Executive’s death during the Employniartod, this
Agreement shall terminate without further obligasdo the Executive’s legal representatives urfusrAgreement, other than the payment by
the Company of the Special Termination Amount, ffed however, that the amount of such payment ohétexd under Section 6(a)(i)(A)
shall be adjusted as follows. The amount set fortiause (A) shall be offset in all cases by thsib life insurance benefit paid or payable in
respect of the Executive’s death and, in additiiothe death occurs after the one year anniverdigwing the Change of Control, it shall be
offset by the amount of any salary payments madieetd&xecutive for any periods of employment foliogithe Change of Control. The
Special Termination Amount shall be paid to thedtiiwe's estate or beneficiary, as applicable, lmrap sum in cash within 30 days of the
Date of Termination. Anything in this Agreementi@ contrary notwithstanding, the Executive’s fansihall be entitled to receive benefits at
least equal to the most favorable benefits provigkakerally by the Company and any of its affiliatednpanies to surviving families of peer
executives of the Company and such affiliated corigsaunder such plans, programs, practices andig®lielating to family death benefits
any, as in effect generally with respect to othesrpexecutives and their families at any time dytire 90-day period immediately preceding
the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Eixtéve and/or the Executive’s family, as in effeotthe date of the Executive’s death
generally with respect to other peer executivethefCompany and its affiliated companies and ttaanilies.

(c) Disability . If the Executive’s employment is terminated bgsen of the Executive’s Disability during the Empteent Period,
this Agreement shall terminate without further ghtions to the Executive, other than the paymenhbyCompany of the Special Termina
Amount. The Special Termination Amount shall bedaithe Executive in a lump sum in cash withinda@s of the Date of Termination.
Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwttheding, the Executive shall be entitled afterGtisability Effective Date to receive
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disability and other benefits at least equal tortfwest favorable of those generally provided byG@oepany and its affiliated companies to
disabled executives and/or their families in acaamt with such plans, programs, practices andipslielating to disability, if any, as in
effect generally with respect to other peer exeestiand their families at any time during the 99-pleriod immediately preceding the
Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Exeeatand/or the Executive’s family, as in effect iay éime thereafter through the Date of
Termination generally with respect to other peacerives of the Company and its affiliated compsiaied their families. Notwithstanding
the foregoing provisions of this Section 6(c),le extent required in order to comply with Secd@9A of the Code, amounts and benefits to
be paid or provided under this Section 6(c) shalphid or provided to the Executive on the firstihass day after the date that is six months
following the Date of Termination.

(d) Cause; Other than for Good Reason or duringfhrelow Period If the Executives employment shall be terminated for Ca
during the Employment Period, this Agreement steathinate without further obligations to the Exéeeitother than the obligation to pay to
the Executive Annual Base Salary through the Dafieeomination plus the amount of any compensati@vipusly deferred by the Executi
in each case to the extent theretofore unpaithelfixecutive terminates employment during the Egnpknt Period, excluding a termination
either for Good Reason or without any reason duttiegWWindow Period, this Agreement shall terminaitbout further obligations to the
Executive, other than for the Accrued Obligaticadspf which such Accrued Obligations shall be paidhe Executive in a lump sum in cash
within 30 days of the Date of Termination.

(e) Rabbi Trust In the event that the Executive becomes entitidakenefits under Section 6(a) or (c) of this Agneet, the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directoaldtave the authority to fund a rabbi trust imnaeelly prior to the Change of Control or
the applicable Date of Termination in an amounta¢¢ 100 percent of the maximum aggregate bengdiyable to the Executive under such
Section 6(a) or (¢) and any estimated Gross-Up Rayas provided for under Section 9 of this Agresime

7. Nonexclusivity of Rights Except as explicitly modified or otherwise exjilicprovided by this Agreement, (i) nothing in shi
Agreement shall prevent or limit the Executive’sittouing or future participation in any benefit,ras, incentive or other plans, programs,
policies or practices provided by the Company or a@fits affiliated companies and for which the Exttve may qualify, nor shall anything
herein limit or otherwise affect such rights as Executive may have under any other agreementsthétiCompany or any of its affiliated
companies and (ii) amounts which are vested benefitvhich the Executive is otherwise entitleddoeive under any plan, policy, practice
program of the Company or any of its affiliated gmamies at or subsequent to the Date of Terminatiatl be payable in accordance with
such plan, policy, practice or program except gdieidy modified by this Agreement.

8. Full Settlement The Company’s obligation to make the paymentsigeal for in this Agreement and otherwise to perfats
obligations hereunder shall not be affected bysetyoff, counterclaim, recoupment, defense or atkem, right or action which the
Company may have against the Executive or othensolevent shall the Executive be obligated to sgle&r employment or take any other
action by way of mitigation of the amounts payabléhe Executive under any of the provisions of thgreement and, except as provided in
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Section 6(d)(ii) of this Agreement, such amountslisiot be reduced whether or not the Executivaioktother employment. The Company
agrees to pay, to the full extent permitted by lalvlegal fees and expenses which the Executive neasonably incur as a result of any
contest (regardless of the outcome thereof) byCiiapany, the Executive or others of the validitgnforceability of, or liability under, any
provision of this Agreement or any guarantee ofqgrerance thereof (including as a result of any eshby the Executive about the amount of
any payment pursuant to this Agreement), plus ah&ase interest on any delayed payment at thécapf@ Federal rate provided for in
Section 7872(f)(2)(A) of the Code.

9. Certain Additional Payments by the Company

(a) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary nibtstanding, in the event it shall be determinext tis a result, directly or
indirectly, of any payment or distribution by ther@pany to or for the benefit of the Executive, viieetpaid or payable or distributed or
distributable pursuant to the terms of this Agreenoe otherwise (a “Payment”), the Executive wolbidsubject to the excise tax imposed by
Section 4999 of the Code or any interest or permdire incurred by the Executive with respect th ®xcise tax (such excise tax, together
with any such interest and penalties, are herainatillectively referred to as the “Excise Taxfeh the Executive shall be entitled to
promptly receive an additional payment (a “GrossR#yment”) in an amount such that after paymerihbyExecutive of all taxes (including
any interest or penalties imposed with respectith $axes), including, without limitation, any inme taxes (and any interest and penalties
imposed with respect thereto) and Excise Tax impog®n the Gross-Up Payment, but excluding anynretaxes on the Payment, the
Executive is in the same after-tax position aoifexcise Tax had been imposed upon the Executive.

(b) Subject to the provisions of Section 9(c) daterminations required to be made under this &e&jincluding whether or wh
a Gross-Up Payment is required and the amountabf &noss-Up Payment and the assumptions to beadiln arriving at such
determinations, shall be made by the accountimg &if PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (the “Accountingn?j which shall provide detailed
supporting calculations both to the Company and=tkecutive within 15 business days of receipt dfagofrom the Executive that there has
been a Payment or such earlier time as is requbgtdte Company. In the event that the Accountimmfs serving as accountant or auditor
for the individual, entity or group effecting thén@hge of Control, the Executive shall appoint aeottationally recognized accounting firr
make the determinations required hereunder (whicbunting firm shall then be referred to as thedArtting Firm hereunder). All fees and
expenses of the Accounting Firm shall be bornelgblg the Company. Any Gross-Up Payment, as detegthpursuant to this Section 9,
shall be paid to the Executive within five daystoé receipt of the Accounting Firm’s determinatitfrthe Accounting Firm determines that
no Excise Tax is payable by the Executive, it shathish the Executive with a written opinion tffiailure to report the Excise Tax on the
Executives applicable federal income tax return would netiliein the imposition of a negligence or simil@nalty. Any determination by t
Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Compang the Executive. As a result of the uncertaintthimapplication of Section 4999 of the
Code at the time of the initial determination bg #thccounting Firm hereunder, it is possible that$stJp Payments which will not have be
made by the Company should have been made (“Unglaigrat”), consistent with the calculations requitedbe made hereunder. In the event
that the Company exhausts its remedies pursué@edtion 9(c) and the Executive thereafter is reglir
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to make a payment of any Excise Tax, the Accourfing shall determine the amount of the Underpaytrtteat has occurred and any such
Underpayment shall be promptly paid by the Compargr for the benefit of the Executive.

(c) The Executive shall notify the Company in writiof any claim by the Internal Revenue Servicé, thauccessful, would
require the payment by the Company of the Grosf&jpment. Such notification shall be given as s@practicable but no later than ten
business days after the Executive knows of sudmaad shall apprise the Company of the natureich €laim and the date on which such
claim is requested to be paid. The Executive stalbay such claim prior to the expiration of tfieday period following the date on which it
gives such notice to the Company (or such shoggog@ ending on the date that any payment of taithsrespect to such claim is due). If the
Company notifies the Executive in writing priorttee expiration of such period that it desires totest such claim, the Executive shall:

(i) give the Company any information reasonablyuesied by the Company relating to such claim,

(i) take such action in connection with contestiugh claim as the Company shall reasonably reguesgiting from time
to time, including, without limitation, acceptingdal representation with respect to such claimrbgttorney reasonably selected by the
Company,

(iii) cooperate with the Company in good faith iler effectively to contest such claim, and,
(iv) permit the Company to participate in any prediags relating to such claim;

provided, however, that the Company shall bearpayddirectly all costs and expenses (including tiattil interest and penalties) incurred in
connection with such contest and shall indemnify lold the Executive harmless, on an after-taxshdsi any Excise Tax or income tax
(including interest and penalties with respectat@rimposed as a result of such representationpayihent of costs and expenses. Without
limitation on the foregoing provisions of this Seat9(c), the Company shall control all proceeditaisen in connection with such contest
and, at its sole option, may pursue or forgo ardyahadministrative appeals, proceedings, hearamgsconferences with the taxing authority
in respect of such claim and may, at its sole optiither pay the tax claimed to the appropriatentpauthority on behalf of the Executive ¢
direct the Executive to sue for a refund or conttestclaim in any permissible manner, and the Etkegagrees to prosecute such contest to a
determination before any administrative tribunalaicourt of initial jurisdiction and in one or necsippellate courts, as the Company shall
determine; provided, however, that if the Compaayspsuch claim and directs the Executive to sua fefund, the Company shall indemr
and hold the Executive harmless, on an after-taisbfrom any Excise Tax or income tax (includinterest or penalties with respect thereto)
imposed with respect to such payment or with resfpeany imputed income with respect to such paytreerd further provided that any
extension of the statute of limitations relatingpiyment of taxes for the taxable year of the Etteewvith respect to which such contested
amount is claimed to be due is limited solely totsaoontested amount. Furthermore, the Company'saon
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of the contest shall be limited to issues with ezsppo which a Gross-Up Payment would be payahieumgler and the Executive shall be
entitled to settle or contest, as the case magrepther issue raised by the Internal Revenuei@eor any other taxing authority.

(d) If, after the receipt by the Executive of a &dJp Payment or payment by the Company of an ahwuthe Executive’s
behalf pursuant to Section 9(c), the Executive bexpentitled to receive any refund with respethéExcise Tax to which such Gross-Up
Payment relates or with respect to such claimEttecutive shall (subject to the Company’s complyiith the requirements of Section 9(c))
promptly pay to the Company the amount of suchn@ffiogether with any interest paid or credited¢ba after taxes applicable thereto). If,
after payment by the Company of an amount on thex@ive’s behalf pursuant to Section 9(c), a deiation is made that the Executive
shall not be entitled to any refund with respecuoh claim and the Company does not notify thecktxee in writing of its intent to contest
such denial of refund prior to the expiration of&fys after such determination, then the amousuoh payment shall offset, to the extent
thereof, the amount of Gross-Up Payment requirdzktpaid.

(e) Notwithstanding any other provision of this @t 9, the Company may, in its sole discretiorthivdld and pay over to the
Internal Revenue Service or any other applicablmtpauthority, for the benefit of the Executivdl,& any portion of any Grosgp Payment
and the Executive hereby consents to such withhgldi

10. Confidential Information The Executive shall hold in a fiduciary capaddythe benefit of the Company all secret or
confidential information, knowledge or data relgtio the Company or any of its affiliated companasd their respective businesses, which
shall have been obtained by the Executive duriegekecutive’s employment by the Company or anyséffiliated companies and which
shall not be or become public knowledge (other tvaacts by the Executive or representatives oftkecutive in violation of this
Agreement). After termination of the Executive’sgayment with the Company, the Executive shall mathout the prior written consent of
the Company or as may otherwise be required byolagal process, communicate or divulge any sofdrination, knowledge or data to
anyone other than the Company and those desighgtitdin no event shall an asserted violationhaf provisions of this Section 10 constit
a basis for deferring or withholding any amountseoivise payable to the Executive under this Agregme

11. Section 409A If any compensation or benefits provided by #ggeement may result in the application of Secd68A of the
Code, the Company shall, in consultation with tkedtitive, modify the Agreement in the least reitlcmanner necessary in order to, wt
applicable, (a) exclude such compensation frond#fimition of “deferred compensation” within the améng of such Section 409A or
(b) comply with the provisions of Section 409A, etlapplicable provision(s) of the Code and/or angs, regulations or other regulatory
guidance issued under such statutory provisiong@nthke such modifications, in each case, witloytdiminution in the value of the
payments to the Executive.

12. Successors(a) This Agreement is personal to the Executiveé without the prior written consent of the Compahgll not be
assignable by the Executive otherwise than byavilby application of the laws of descent and distiibn. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be enforceable by the Executivajalleepresentatives.
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(b) This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of & binding upon the Company and its successarassigns.

(c) The Company will require any successor (whettierct or indirect, by purchase, merger, constilisleor otherwise) to all or
substantially all of the business and/or assetseCompany to assume expressly and agree to petiiis Agreement in the same manner
to the same extent that the Company would be redua perform it if no such succession had takanelAs used in this Agreement,
“Company” shall mean the Company as hereinbefofiaet and any successor to its business and/otsaas@foresaid which assumes and
agrees to perform this Agreement by operationwf & otherwise.

13. Miscellaneous(a) This Agreement shall be governed by and coedtin accordance with the laws of the State dabare,
without reference to principles of conflict of lawihe captions of this Agreement are not part efgtovisions hereof and shall have no force
or effect. This Agreement may not be amended orifieddotherwise than by a written agreement exatbiethe parties hereto or their
respective successors and legal representatives.

(b) All notices and other communications hereursledl be in writing and shall be given by hand iy to the other party or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt reqadspostage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Executive

c/o Tupperware Brands Corporation
14901 South Orange Blossom Trail
Orlando, Florida 32837

If to the Company

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
14901 South Orange Blossom Trail
Orlando, Florida 32837

Attention: General Counsel

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 2353

Orlando, Florida 32802-2353

or to such other address as either party shall heaméshed to the other in writing in accordanceeidth. Notice and communications shall be
effective when actually received by the addressee.

(c) The invalidity or unenforceability of any preidn of this Agreement shall not affect the validit enforceability of any other
provision of this Agreement.
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(d) The Company may withhold from any amounts p&yabder this Agreement such Federal, state ot tagas as shall be
required to be withheld pursuant to any applicddnleor regulation.

(e) The Executive’s or the Company’s failure tashsipon strict compliance with any provision hédrsleall not be deemed to be a
waiver of such provision or any other provisiortltis Agreement.

(f) The Executive and the Company acknowledge thatept as may otherwise be provided under any ethitten agreement
between the Executive and the Company, the employofehe Executive by the Company is “at will” arsdibject to Section 1(a) hereof,
prior to the Effective Date, may be terminated hijex the Executive or the Company at any time. &doer, if prior to the Effective Date, the
Executive’s employment with the Company terminatiesn the Executive shall have no further rightdarthis Agreement. From and after
the Effective Date this Agreement shall supersegyeother agreement between the parties with re¢pebe subject matter hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Executive has hereuntdlseExecutives hand and, pursuant to the authorization frorBatard of
Directors, the Company has caused these preseésarecuted in its name on its behalf, all ahefday and year first above written.

(Executive)
TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATIO

By
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Exhibit 10.13

TUPPERWARE CORPORATION
2000 INCENTIVE PLAN
(As amended May 11, 2000, August 10, 2000 and Dedwn?28, 2005)

Article 1. Establishment, Purpose, and Duration

1.1 Establishment of the Plan. Tupperware Corporation, a Delaware corporationdinefter referred to as the “Company”), hereby
establishes an incentive compensation plan to bevkras the “Tupperware Corporation 2000 Incentilam’P(hereinafter referred to as the
“Plan”), as set forth in this document. The Plamgs the grant of NorQualified Stock Options, Incentive Stock Optiongyck Appreciatior
Rights, Restricted Stock, and Performance Awartis. Alan shall become effective as of the Effediiate, and shall remain in effect as
provided in Section 1.3 herein.

1.2 Purpose of the Plan. The purpose of the Plan is to promote the sucaabemhance the value of the Company by linkingoérsone
interests of Participants to those of the Compastgskholders and by providing Participants withrasentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibilttythe Company in its ability to motivate, attraantd retain the services of Participants upon
whose judgment, interest, and special efforts threassful conduct of its operations largely is deleat.

1.3 Duration of the Plan. The Plan shall commence on the Effective Date &atl emain in effect, subject to the right of Beard of
Directors to terminate, amend or modify the Plaargt time pursuant to Article 14 herein, until@Hares subject to it shall have been
purchased or acquired according to the Plan’s piaws. However, in no event may an Award be grantetkr the Plan on or after May 11,
2010.

Article 2. Definitions

Whenever used in the Plan, the following termsidieale the meanings set forth below and, when themmg is intended, the initial
letter of the word is capitalized:

(a) “Award” means, individually or collectively,grant under this Plan of Non-Qualified Stock Opsioimcentive Stock Options,
SARs, Restricted Stock, or Performance Awards.

(b) “Award Agreement” means an agreement entereddp each Participant and the Company, settint fibie terms and
provisions applicable to Awards granted to Paréioiig under this Plan.

(c) “Beneficial Owner” shall have the meaning ased to such term in Rule 13d-3 of the General RatesRegulations under the
Exchange Act.

(d) “Beneficiary”means a person who may be designated by a Partigipesuant to Article 10 and to whom any bengier the
Plan is to be paid in case of the Participant’dtdeaphysical or mental incapacity, as determibgdhe Committee, before he or
she receives any or all of such benefit.

(e) “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the BoarfDirectors of the Company.

(f) “Cause” means (i) conviction of a Participaat €Eommitting a felony under federal law or the $af the state in which such
action occurred, (ii) dishonesty in the courseulfilfing a Participant's employment duties or Yiwillful and deliberate failure on
the part of a Participant to perform his employnaiuttes in any material respect, or such other &svas shall be determined by
Committee. The Committee shall have the sole diseréo determine whether “Cause” exists, and éednination shall be final.
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(9) “Change of Control” of the Company means:

i. An acquisition by any Person of beneficial owstep (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgateder the Exchange
Act) of 20% or more of either (1) the then outsiagdShares (the “Outstanding Company Common Stoak(®) the
combined voting power of the then outstanding Shartitled to vote generally in the election okdtors (the
“Outstanding Company Voting Securities”); excludihgwever, the following: (1) any acquisition ditlgdrom the
Company, other than an acquisition by virtue of@Rercise of a conversion privilege unless the siydoeing so converted
was itself acquired from the Company, (2) any asitjoh by the Company, (3) any acquisition by amptoyee benefit
plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintainethbyCompany or any corporation controlled by thenBany or (4) any
acquisition by any Person pursuant to a transaettlioh complies with clauses (1), (2) and (3) dbsection (iii) of this
definition; or

ii. A change in the composition of the Board suwdt the individuals who, as of the effective ddtéhe Plan, constitute the
Board (such Board shall be hereinafter referreastthe “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reasomhstitute at least a
majority of the Board; provided, however, for puspe of this definition, that any individual who bews a member of the
Board subsequent to such effective date, whoséi@leor nomination for election by the Companyteckholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thoséviduals who are members of the Board and whevaéso members of
the Incumbent Board (or deemed to be such purdaadhts proviso) shall be considered as though sudividual were a
member of the Incumbent Board; but, provided furttieat any such individual whose initial assumiptid office occurs as
a result of either an actual or threatened eleat@mrtest (as such terms are used in Rule 14a-Regdilation 14A
promulgated under the Exchange Act) or other adu#tireatened solicitation of proxies or consényter on behalf of a
person or legal entity other than the Board shatlle so considered as a member of the IncumbeardBor

iii. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaha reorganization, merger or consolidationale ®r other
disposition of all or substantially all of the atssef the Company or the acquisition of assetsoflger corporation
(“Corporate Transaction”) or, if consummation o€BlWCorporate Transaction is subject, at the timguch approval by
stockholders, to the consent of any governmenbeemmental agency, the obtaining of such congstiter explicitly or
implicitly by consummation); excluding, howeverchua Corporate Transaction pursuant to which (19radubstantially a
of the individuals and entities who are the Bernafi©wners, respectively, of the Outstanding Conyp@ommon Stock ar
Outstanding Company Voting Securities immediatelgrto such Corporate Transaction will benefigiadwn, directly or
indirectly, more than 60% of, respectively, thestamding Shares, and the combined voting powdrettien outstanding
Shares entitled to vote generally in the electibdiectors, as the case may be, of the Companytireg from such
Corporate Transaction (including, without limitatica corporation which as a result of such tramsacwns the Company
or all or substantially all of the Company’s assstker directly or through one or more subsid&ria substantially the
same proportions as their ownership, immediatdlyr po such Corporate Transaction, of the Outstagpp@ompany
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seesrias the case may be, (2) no Person (othethleaBiompany,
any employee benefit plan (or related trust) spoetbor maintained by the Company or any corporatimmtrolled by the
Company or such corporation resulting from suchpGrate Transaction) will beneficially own, directly indirectly, 20%
or more of, respectively, the outstanding shareafmon stock of the corporation resulting fromrsGorporate
Transaction or the combined voting power of thestautding voting securities of such corporationtitito vote generally
in the election of directors except to the extéat such ownership existed with respect to the Gamypprior to the
Corporate Transaction and (3) individuals who waembers of the Incumbent Board will constitutesaist a majority of
the board of directors of the corporation resulfimgn such Corporate Transaction; or
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iv. The approval by the stockholders of the Compaing complete liquidation or dissolution of thermany.

(h) “Change of Control Price” means the higheripfhe highest reported sales price, regular wég, share of Common Stock in
any transaction reported on the New York Stock Exge Composite Tape or other national exchangehichvguch shares are
listed or on NASDAQ during the 60-day period priorand including the date of a Change of Contrdlipif the Change of
Control is the result of a tender or exchange affem Corporate Transaction, the highest priceshare of Common Stock paid in
such tender or exchange offer or Corporate Traiwsggirovided, however, that (x) in the case otacs Option which (A) is held
by an optionee who is an officer or director of @@rporation and is subject to Section 16(b) offRehange Act and (B) was
granted within 240 days of the Change of Conth@ntthe Change of Control Price for such Stock@pshall be the Fair Market
Value of the Common Stock on the date such Stodio®js exercised or deemed exercised and (y)drctse of Incentive Stock
Options and Stock Appreciation Rights relatingrtodntive Stock Options, the Change of Control Psteal be in all cases the
Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the dathdncentive Stock Option or Stock AppreciatiogiRiis exercised. To the
extent that the consideration paid in any suchstation described above consists all or in paseatirities or other noncash
consideration, the value of such securities orratibacash consideration shall be determined irstte discretion of the Board.

(i) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1886mended from time to time.
() “Commission” means the Securities and Excha@gemmission or any successor agency.

(k) “Committee” means the committee described itiche 3 or (unless otherwise stated) its designesyant to a delegation by
the Committee as contemplated by Section 3.3.

() “Company” means Tupperware Corporation, a D@l@acorporation, or any successor thereto as pedvidArticle 16 herein.
(m) “Covered Employee” has the meaning ascriberkthén Section 162(m) of the Code and the reguiatthereunder.
(n)  “Director” means any individual who is a member of the Bodidirectors of the Compan'

(o) “Disinterested Person” means a member of ther@evho qualifies as a disinterested person asefin Rule 16b-3(c)(2), as
promulgated by the Commission under the Exchandeodk@ny successor definition adopted by the Cossion.

(p) “Effective Dat” means May 11, 200!

(q) “Employee” means any nonunion employee of tbenany or of the Company’s Subsidiaries. Directane are not otherwise
employed by the Company shall not be consideredi@maps under this Plan.

(r) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchangeofd 934, as amended from time to time, or anygessor Act thereto.
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(s) “Fair Market Value” means, except as exprepshywided otherwise, as of any given date, the niesween the highest and
lowest reported sales prices of the Common StodkemMew York Stock Exchange Composite Tape amfflisted on such
exchange, on any other national securities exchangehich the Common Stock is listed or on NASDAQhere is no regular
public trading market for such Common Stock, thie Market Value of the Common Stock shall be deiaed by the Committee
in good faith.

(t) “Freestanding SAR” means an SAR that is graimedpendently of any Options pursuant to Sectidrhérein.

(u) “Incentive Stock Option” or “ISO” means an aptito purchase Shares, granted under Article Grhesbich is designated as
an Incentive Stock Option and is intended to meetéquirements of Section 422 of the Code.

(v) “Insider” shall mean an Employee who is, on thievant date, an officer, director, or ten pet¢&f%) beneficial owner of the
Company, as defined under Section 16 of the Exahéwg.

(w) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” or “NQSO” means aption to purchase Shares, granted under Artitierin, which is not
intended to be an Incentive Stock Option.

(x) “Option” means an Incentive Stock Option or aMNQualified Stock Option.

(y) “Option Price” means the price at which a Shraay be purchased by a Participant pursuant tomioQ as determined by the
Committee.

(2) “Participant” means an Employee of the Compahyp has been granted an Award under the Plan.

(aa) “Performance Award” means an Award granteaht&mployee, as described in Article 9 hereinudilg Performance Units
and Performance Shares.

(ab) “Performance Goals” means the performancesgesthblished by the Committee prior to the graResformance Awards
that are based on the attainment of one or any ic@tibn of the following: specified levels of necome or earnings per share
from continuing operations, operating income, rexes) return on operating assets, return on eidgkholder return (measured
in terms of stock price appreciation) and/or tstackholder return (measured in terms of stockepaijopreciation and/or dividend
growth), achievement of cost control, working cabitirns, cash flow, net income, economic valuesdgddegment profit, sales
force growth, or stock price of the Company or ssighsidiary, division or department of the Comptomor within which the
Participant is primarily employed and that areoled to qualify under Section 162(m) (4) (c) of @&de. Such Performance
Goals also may be based upon the attaining of Bpe&dévels of Company performance under one orenobthe measures
described above relative to the performance ofratbgporations. Such Performance Goals shall bbyst#tte Committee within ti
time period prescribed by Section 162(m) of the €add related regulations.

(ac) “Performance Period” means a time period duwhich Performance Goals established in conneetitinPerformance
Awards must be met.

(ad) “Performance Unit” means an Award grantedri@&eployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
(ae) “Performance Share” means an Award granted temployee, as described in Article 9 herein.
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(af) “Restriction Period” or “Period” means the joeror periods during which the transfer of ShareRestricted Stock is limited
based on the passage of time and the continuattisereice with the Company and the Shares are sutgje substantial risk of
forfeiture, as provided in Article 8 herein.

(ag) “Person” shall have the meaning ascribed ¢ $erm in Section 3(a) (9) of the Exchange Act aseld in Sections 13(d) and
14(d) thereof, including a “group” as defined ircBen 13(d).

(ah) “Restricted Stock” means an Award granted Rasdicipant pursuant to Article 8 herein.
(ai) “Share” means a share of common stock of theagany.

(aj) “Subsidiary” or “Subsidiaries” means any camgion or corporations in which the Company ownediy, or indirectly
through subsidiaries, at least fifty percent (5@¥sthe total combined voting power of all classéstock, or any other entity
(including, but not limited to, partnerships anthjorentures) in which the Company owns at ledst fiercent (50%) of the
combined equity thereof.

(ak) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means arwArd, granted alone (Freestanding SAR) or in cotimeevith a related
Option (Tandem SAR), designated as an SAR, purgoghe terms of Article 7 herein.

(al) “Tandem SAR” means an SAR that is grantedoinnection with a related Option pursuant to SecTidnherein, the exercise
of which shall require forfeiture of the right tanghase a Share under the related Option (and wiSdrare is purchased under the
Option, the Tandem SAR shall similarly be cancglled

Article 3. Administration

3.1 The Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensatid Directors Committee or such other commitfabe
Board as the Board may from time to time desig(tae “Committee”), which shall be composed of restd than two Disinterested Persons
each of whom shall be an “outside director” forgmges of Section 162(m)(4) of the Code, and sleadlgpointed by and serve at the pleasure
of the Board.

3.2 Authority of the Committee . The Committee shall have plenary authority tangravards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to
officers and employees of the Company and its sidrses and Affiliates.

Among other things, the Committee shall have thbaity, subject to the terms of the Plan:
(a) To select the officers and employees to whonarsls may from time to time be granted;

(b) To determine whether and to what extent Insenfitock Options, Non-Qualified Stock Options, SARsstricted Stock and
Performance Awards or any combination thereof ateetgranted hereunder;

(c) To determine the number of Shares to be coveyeshch Award granted hereunder;

(d) To determine the terms and conditions of anyafdrgranted hereunder (including, but not limitecthe option price (subject
to Section 6.4 (a)), any vesting condition, resiit or limitation (which may be related to the foemance of the Participant, the
Company or any subsidiary or Affiliate) and anytirgg acceleration or forfeiture waiver regardingy &ward and the Shares
relating thereto, based on such factors as the Gueenshall determine;
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(e) To modify, amend or adjust the terms and cambtof any Award, at any time or from time to tinrecluding but not limited
to Performance Goals, unless at the time of estambient of goals the Committee shall have preclitdealithority to make such
adjustments; and

(f) To determine to what extent and under whaturitstances Shares and other amounts payable witbate® an Award shall be
deferred.

The Committee shall have the authority to adopérand repeal such administrative rules, guidslared practices governing the Pla
it shall from time to time deem advisable, to iptet the terms and provisions of the Plan and amgrd issued under the Plan (and any
agreement relating thereto) and to otherwise sugethie administration of the Plan.

3.3 Action of the Committee. The Committee may act only by a majority of its nieems then in office, except that the members thereo
may (i) delegate to an officer of the Company ththarity to make decisions pursuant to Section fgrdyided that no such delegation may be
made that would cause Awards or other transactiadsr the Plan to cease either to be exempt fratiddel6(b) of the Exchange Act or to
qualify as “qualified performance-based compensgatis such term is defined in the regulations prigaed under Section 162(m) of the
Code, and (ii) authorize any one or more of thaimber or any officer of the Company to execute @gtver documents on behalf of the
Committee.

3.4 Decisions BindingAny determination made by the Committee or purstmaelegated authority pursuant to the provisifrihie
Plan with respect to any Award shall be made irsthle discretion of the Committee or such delegathe time of the grant of the Award or,
unless in contravention of any express term oPtla@, at any time thereafter. All decisions madéhgyCommittee or any appropriately
delegated officer pursuant to the provisions ofRken shall be final and binding on all personsluding the Company and Plan Participants.

Article 4. Shares Subject to the Plan

4.1 Number of SharesSubject to adjustment as provided in Section 4r8ihethe total number of Shares available for gramler the
Plan shall be four million (4,000,000); providedwever, the total number of available Shares that bre used for Restricted Stock Awards
under the Plan shall be limited to two hundred samd (200,000) and the total amount of availablr&hthat may be used for Performance
Awards under the Plan shall be limited to four hedidthousand (400,000) shares. No Participant reayrénted (i) a Stock Option in any ¢
year covering in excess of 600,000 Shares, oa (erformance Share Award in any one year in exafes30,000 Shares. Shares subject t
Award under the Plan may be authorized and unissbages or may be treasury shares.

The following rules will apply for purposes of tHetermination of the number of Shares availablgyfant under the Plan:

(a) While an Award is outstanding, it shall be dmahagainst the authorized pool of Shares, regesdiéits vested status.

(b) The grant of an Option, or Restricted StoclPerformance Award involving Shares shall reduceSthares available for grant
under the Plan by the number of Shares subjectdio Award.

(c) The grant of a Tandem SAR shall not reducentitaber of Shares available for grant by the nunob&hares subject to the
related Option (i.e., there is no double countii@ptions and their related Tandem SARS).
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(d) The grant of a Freestanding SAR shall redueentimber of Shares available for grant by the nurobEreestanding SARs
granted.

(e) The Committee shall reduce the appropriate murabShares from the authorized pool where a Pedace Award is payable
in Shares.

4.2 Lapsed Awards.If any Award granted under this Plan is cancelfedgited, terminates, expires, or lapses for arason (with the
exception of the termination of a Tandem SAR upr@&se of the related Option or the terminatiom oélated Option upon exercise of the
corresponding Tandem SAR), any Shares subjectcto Award again shall be available for the graramfAward under the Plan. However, in
the event that prior to the Awagdtancellation, forfeiture, termination, expiratian lapse, the holder of the Award at any timesiesd one ¢
more “benefits of ownership” pursuant to such Awgasl defined by the Commission, pursuant to any eulinterpretation promulgated under
Section 16 or any successor rule of the Exchangk the Shares subject to such Award shall not Bdaravailable for regrant under the Plan
to Insiders, but shall be available for regrantdarrthe Plan to Participants who are not Insiders.

4.3 Adjustments in Authorized Shares and Pricedn the event of any change in corporate capitabmasuch as a stock split or a
corporate transaction, such as any merger, corsiaig separation, including a spin-off, or othistribution of stock or property of the
Company, any reorganization (whether or not suohgamization comes within the definition of suchmen Section 368 of the Code) or any
partial or complete liquidation of the Company, @@mmittee or Board may make such substitutiondprstments in the aggregate number
and class of shares reserved for issuance und®ahein the number, kind and option price of sRaubject to outstanding Stock Options or
SARs, in the number and kind of shares subjecthiiermutstanding Awards granted under the Plamilgjest to limitations such as Restricted
Stock Awards or per- Participant maximum awardsanslich other equitable substitution or adjustmastit may determine to be
appropriate in its sole discretion; provided, hoamrthat the number of shares subject to any Awhed always be a whole number. Such
adjusted option price shall also be used to deteritie amount payable by the Company upon the isges€any Tandem SAR.

Article 5. Eligibility and Participation

5.1 Eligibility. Persons eligible to be granted Awards under ttas Riclude all Employees of the Company and itssilidries, as
determined by the Committee, including Employees ate members of the Board, but excluding Direcidrs are not Employees.

5.2 Actual Participation. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Committey, from time to time, select from all eligible
Employees, those to whom Awards shall be grantddshall determine the nature and amount of eachrdwa

Article 6. Stock Options

6.1 Grant of Options.Stock Options may be granted alone or in additooother Awards granted under the Plan and may b&amf
types: Incentive Stock Options and Non-QualifiedcBtOptions. Any Stock Option granted under thenRlaall be in such form as the
Committee may from time to time approve. The Cortenishall have the authority to grant any optidneentive Stock Options, Non-
Qualified Stock Options or both types of Stock Opsi (in each case with or without Stock Appreciafdghts); provided, however, that
grants hereunder are subject to the aggregatedmmgrants to individual Participants set forttAinicle 4. Incentive Stock Options may be
granted only to employees of the Company and aulgsigliary corporation” (as such term is define&éction 424(f) of the Code). To the
extent that any Stock Option is not designatedhadseentive Stock Option or even if so designateesdnot qualify as an Incentive Stock
Option, it shall constitute a Non-Qualified Stockgton.



6.2 Award Agreement.Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agre¢snéme terms and provisions of which may diffen. éption
agreement shall indicate on its face whetheriittesnded to be an agreement for an Incentive SByation or a Non-Qualified Stock Option.
The grant of a Stock Option shall occur on the ta¢eCommittee by resolution selects an individodle a Participant in any grant of a Stock
Option, determines the number of Shares to be sutgjesuch Stock Option to be granted to such iddad and specifies the terms and
provisions of the Stock Option, or such later det¢he Committee designates. The Company shafyroRarticipant of any grant of a Stock
Option, and a written option agreement or agreesngmll be duly executed and delivered by the Compathe Participant. Such agreement
or agreements shall become effective upon execbiidhe Company and the Participant.

6.3 Incentive Stock OptionsAnything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstarglino term of the Plan relating to Incentive Stock
Options shall be interpreted, amended or alteredinall any discretion or authority granted undher Plan be exercised so as to disqualify the
Plan under Section 422 of the Code or, withoutcttresent of the optionee affected, to disqualify brogntive Stock Option under such
Section 422.

6.4 Terms and Conditions Stock Options granted under the Plan shall be stitjehe following terms and conditions and skaktair
such additional terms and conditions as the Coramghall deem desirable:

(a) Option Price. The option price per Share purchasable undeoek$ption shall be determined by the Committee setdortr
in the option agreement, and shall not be less tiairair Market Value of the Common Stock subjedhe Stock Option on the
date of grant. Options may not be repriced wittsiareholder approval.

(b) Option Term . The term of each Stock Option shall be fixedhwy Committee, but no Incentive Stock Option shall b
exercisable more than 10 years after the datettiek ®ption is granted.

(c) Exercisability . Except as otherwise provided herein, Stock Opt&irall be exercisable at such time or times abpsuto
such terms and conditions as shall be determingddbZommittee. If the Committee provides that Stgck Option is exercisable
only in installments, the Committee may at any tivave such installment exercise provisions, in lehar in part, based on such
factors as the Committee may determine. In additioen Committee may at any time accelerate thecesadsility of any Stock
Option.

(d) Method of Exercise. Subject to the provisions of this Article 6, Std@ptions may be exercised, in whole or in pargrat
time during the option term by giving written natiof exercise to the Company specifying the nunob&hares subject to the
Stock Option to be purchased.

Such notice shall be accompanied by payment irofutte purchase price by certified or bank checkuzh other instrume
as the Company may accept. If approved by the Cttemipayment, in full or in part, may also be mexdéne form of delivery of
unrestricted Shares already owned by the optiohdesame class as the Shares subject to the Siaidn (based on the Fair
Market Value of the shares on the date the Stodio@s exercised) and for a period of not lessithanonths prior to the Stock
Option Exercise, or by certifying ownership of siimares by the Participant to the satisfactiomef@ompany for later delivery
the Company as specified by the Committee; provitiediever, that, in the case of an Incentive Stopkion the right to make a
payment in the form of already owned Shares oftme class as the Shares subject to the StocknOptig be authorized only at
the time the Stock Option is granted.

In the discretion of the Committee, payment for &mares subject to a Stock Option may also be padeiant to a
“cashless exercise” by delivering a properly exedwgxercise notice to the Company, together witbpy of irrevocable
instructions to a broker to deliver promptly to the



Company the amount of sale or loan proceeds tdhgapurchase price, and, if requested, the amdwanyofederal, state, local or
foreign withholding taxes. To facilitate the forégg, the Company may enter into agreements fordinated procedures with one
or more brokerage firms.

No shares shall be issued until full payment ttmrbhs been made. An optionee shall have all ofi¢gfits of a stockholder
of the Company holding the class or series of Shénat is subject to such Stock Option (includihgpplicable, the right to vote
the shares and the right to receive dividends) wthe optionee has given written notice of exeraise has paid in full for such
Shares.

(e) Restrictions on Share Transferability. The Committee may impose such restrictions onSirgres acquired pursuant to
the exercise of an Option under the Plan as it desm advisable, including, without limitation, mégions under applicable
federal securities laws, under the requiremenengfstock exchange or market upon which such Slaaeethen listed and/or
traded, and under any blue sky or state secufl#ies applicable to such Shares.

() Nontransferability of Stock Options . Unless otherwise determined by the Committeestock Option shall be
transferable by the optionee other than (i) by wiilby application of the laws of descent and iistion; or (ii) in the case of a
Non-Qualified Stock Option, pursuant to (a) a doticaglations order issued by a tribunal of compejerisdiction or (b) a gift to
members of such optionee’s immediate family, whetlectly or indirectly or by means of a trustgartnership or otherwise, if
expressly permitted under the applicable optioragrent. All Stock Options shall be exercisablejextitio the terms of this Plan,
during the optionee’s lifetime, only by the optienar by the guardian or legal representative obfteonee or, in the case of a
Non-Qualified Stock Option, its alternative payesquant to such domestic relations order, it beimderstood that the term
“holder” and “optionee” include the guardian andderepresentative of the optionee named in th@woptgreement and any
person to whom an option is transferred by wilthe laws of descent and distribution or, in theeaafsa Non-Qualified Stock
Option, pursuant to a domestic relations order giftgpermitted under the applicable option agreeine

(g9) Death. Unless otherwise determined by the Committean ibptionee’s employment terminates by reason athdany
Stock Option held by such optionee shall becomeediately and fully exercisable and (unless angplegiod is specified by the
Committee in the option agreement) may thereaftegxercised by the estate of the optionee for iaghef three years from the
date of such death; provided, however, that ifdponee is at least sixty years of age at the tfreeath and has fifteen years
service with the Company, such Stock Option mayethfter be exercised by the estate of the optiéore® period of six years
from the date of such death. In no event, howeaweas; a Stock Option be exercisable beyond the statpuation date of such
Stock Option. Notwithstanding any provision heririhe contrary, unless otherwise determined byObiamittee, if an optionee
dies after termination of the optionee’s employmany Stock Option held by such optionee may ttezehe exercised, to the
extent such Stock Option was exercisable as ofi#ite of such death, for a period that expires erettrliest of (i) the first
anniversary of the date of such death, (ii) thedase on which the optionee would have been edtith exercise such Stock
Option had the optionee not died or (iii) the datewvhich the stated term of such Stock Option e@spiprovided, however, that if
such optionee had retired from the Company pridhéodate of death, the estate of the optioneé¢ ahiatinue to have the benefit
of the vesting and exercisability benefits speditiy Section 6.4(i).

(h) Termination by Reason of Disability. Unless otherwise determined by the Committeanibptionee’s employment
terminates by reason of Disability, any Stock Optield by such optionee, if not fully vested andreisable as of the date of st
termination, shall continue to vest according tohs8tock Option’s stated vesting schedule and mereafter be exercised by the
optionee, to the extent it was exercisable atithe bf termination or thereafter becomes exercesat on such
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accelerated basis as the Committee may deterntine,deriod of three years (or such shorter pea®the Committee may spec
in the option agreement) from the date of such iteaitton of employment or until the expiration oéthtated term of such Stock
Option, whichever period is the shorter; provideolvever, that if the optionee dies within such @eriany unexercised Stock
Option held by such optionee shall continue toXmra@sable to the extent to which it was exercisattlthe time of death for the
remainder of such period, or for a period of 12 therfrom the date of such death, or until the etfmn of the stated term of such
Stock Option, whichever period is the shortesthimevent of termination of employment by reasoBishbility, if an Incentive
Stock Option is exercised after the expirationhef ¢xercise periods that apply for purposes ofi@ed22 of the Code, such Stock
Option will thereafter be treated as a Non-Qualifgtock Option.

(i) Termination by Reason of Retirement Unless otherwise determined by the Committeanibptionee’s employment
terminates by reason of retirement, the followiegting and exercisability terms will apply. For poses of this Plan, an optionee
shall be deemed to have terminated employmentdsoreof retirement if such optionee has attainedsangl years of service
requirements set forth below, has given due ndgtisedetermined by the Committee), and has entatedn agreement, the form
and content of which shall be specified by the Cattes, not to compete with the Company and itslisfiés for a period of one
year following such retirement. In no event, howeweay the option become exercisable beyond themptrm fixed by the
Committee.

Minimum Years of Years of Continuec Years of Continued
Service with Vesting Following Exercisability
Age at Retirement Company Retirement Following Retirement
55 or more 10 1 2
60 or more 15 6 6

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the optionee digthin such period of continued exercisabilityyamexercised Stock Option
held by such optionee shall continue to be exebtésm the extent to which it was exercisable atttime of death for the remaini
of such period, or for a period of 12 months frdra tlate of such death, or until the expiratiorhefstated term of such Stock
Option, whichever period is the shortest. In therg\of termination of employment by reason of sgtient, if an Incentive Stock
Option is exercised after the expiration of therelse periods that apply for purposes of Sectiadhdf2he Code, such Stock
Option will thereafter be treated as a Non-Qualifgtock Option.

(j) Other Termination . Unless otherwise determined by the Committee:if(Ah optionee incurs a voluntary termination of
Employment, any Stock Option held by such optione¢he extent then exercisable, or on such acel@basis as the Committee
may determine, may be exercised for the lessdrid§ tdays from the date of such termination of Esgment or the balance of
such Stock Option’s term; and (B) if an optionesuirs a termination of Employment because such opéts Employment is
terminated by the Company or an Affiliate, otheartlby reason of retirement or Disability or for Gauany Stock Option held by
such optionee, to the extent then exercisableeootnes exercisable during the one-year periodviaig termination of
employment by the Company or an Affiliate, or oclsaccelerated basis as the Committee may determeebe exercised for
the lesser of one year from the date of such teatioin of Employment or the balance of such Stockddfs term; provided,
however, that if the optionee dies within suchtyhday or one-year period, as the case may beyuaeyercised Stock Option held
by such optionee shall continue to be exercisabthd extent to which it was exercisable at thetohdeath for the remainder of
such period, or for a period of 12 months fromdaée of such death, or until the expiration ofsteed term of such Stock Opti
whichever period is the shortest. Notwithstandimg foregoing, if an optionee incurs a TerminatibEmployment at or after a
Change of Control, other than by reason of deaigalility or Retirement, any Stock Option held logls optionee shall be
exercisable for the lesser of (1) six
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months and one day from the date of such terminaticemployment, and (2) the balance of such S@pkon’s term. In the
event of termination of Employment, if an IncentB®ck Option is exercised after the expiratiothef exercise periods that apply
for purposes of Section 422 of the Code, such Stiution will thereafter be treated as a Non-QuedifStock Option.

(k) Termination for Cause. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, bgionee incurs a Termination of Employment
for Cause, all Stock Options held by such opticsteal thereupon terminate.

Article 7. Stock Appreciation Rights

7.1 Grant of SARs.Subject to the terms and conditions of the PlarGAR may be granted to an Employee at any timeframa time tc
time as shall be determined by the Committee. Téva@ittee may grant Freestanding SARs, Tandem SéiRay combination of these
forms of SAR. In the case of a Non-Qualified St@jition, Tandem SARs may be granted either at er #fe time of grant of such Stock
Option. In the case of an Incentive Stock Opticemydem SARs may be granted only at the time of grisitich Stock Option.

The Committee shall have complete discretion iriheining the number of SARs granted to each Pptiti (subject to Article 4
herein) and, consistent with the provisions offtemn, in determining the terms and conditions frgirtg to such SARs. However, the grant
price of a Freestanding SAR shall be at least eguthle Fair Market Value of a Share on the datgraht of the SAR. The grant price of
Tandem SARs shall equal the Option Price of thateel Option. In no event shall any SAR granteduregter become exercisable within the
first six (6) months of its grant. SARs may notrbpriced without stockholder approval.

7.2 Exercise of Tandem SARslandem SARs may be exercised for all or part of3hares subject to the related Option upon the
surrender of the right to exercise the equivalemtipn of the related Option. A Tandem SAR shalirtimate and no longer be exercisable
upon the termination or exercise of the relateaS@ption. A Tandem SAR may be exercised only wdtspect to the Shares for which its
related Option is then exercisable.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plarthe contrary, with respect to a Tandem SAR graimtednnection with an ISO;
(i) the Tandem SAR will expire no later than the@ieation of the underlying ISO; (ii) the value et payout with respect to the Tandem SAR
may be for no more than one hundred percent (1@%be difference between the Option Price of thdarlying ISO and the Fair Market
Value of the Shares subject to the underlying 15eatime the Tandem SAR is exercised; and i) Tandem SAR may be exercised only
when the Fair Market Value of the Shares subjetitédSO exceeds the Option Price of the 1SO.

7.3 Exercise of Freestanding SARSubject to the other provisions of this ArticleFreestanding SARs may be exercised upon
whatever terms and conditions the Committee, atals discretion, imposes upon them.

7.4 SAR AgreementEach SAR grant shall be evidenced by an Award Agsse that shall specify the grant price, the tefithe SAR,
and such other provisions as the Committee shadriahéne.

7.5 Term of SARs.The term of an SAR granted under the Plan shadldtermined by the Committee, at its sole discrefwavided,
however, that such term shall not exceed ten (&8jsy

7.6 Payment of SAR AmountUpon exercise of an SAR, a Participant shall béledtto receive payment from the Company in an
amount determined by multiplying:

(a) The excess of the Fair Market Value of a Sbharthe date of exercise over the grant price oSAR; by
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(b) The number of Shares with respect to whichSAR is exercised.

At the discretion of the Committee, the paymentruéR exercise may be in cash, in Shares of eqnvahlue, or in some
combination thereof.

7.7 Rule 16-3 RequirementaNotwithstanding any other provision of the Plare @ommittee may impose such conditions on exercise
of an SAR (including, without limitation, the righf the Committee to limit the time of exercisespmecified periods) as may be required to
satisfy the requirements of any rule or interpietapromulgated under Section 16 (or any succeassey of the Act.

7.8 Nontransferability of SARs.No SAR granted under the Plan may be sold, trarsfepledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or
hypothecated, other than by will or by applicatadrihe laws of descent and distribution. Furth8rSARs granted to a Participant under the
Plan shall be exercisable during his or her lifetiomly by such Participant. Notwithstanding theefjring, at the discretion of the Committee,
an Award Agreement may permit the transferabilftaim SAR by a Participant solely to members ofRaeticipant’'s immediate family or
trusts for the benefit of such persons.

Avrticle 8. Restricted Stock

8.1 Administration. Shares of Restricted Stock may be awarded eitbeealr in addition to other Awards granted underRkan. The
Committee shall determine the officers and emplsyteavhom and the time or times at which grantRestricted Stock will be awarded, the
number of shares to be awarded to any Participajéct to the aggregate limit on grants to indieidParticipants set forth in Article 4), the
conditions for vesting, the time or times withinialinsuch Awards may be subject to forfeiture ang @her terms and conditions of the
Awards, in addition to those contained in Sectidh 8

The Committee may, prior to grant, condition thetirgy of Restricted Stock upon continued servicthefParticipant. The provisions of
Restricted Stock Awards need not be the same withact to each recipient.

8.2 Awards and Certificates.Shares of Restricted Stock shall be evidencedah manner as the Committee may deem appropriate,
including book-entry registration or issuance of @m more stock certificates. Any certificate isbirerespect of shares of Restricted Stock
shall be registered in the name of such Participadtshall bear an appropriate legend referrirtgederms, conditions, and restrictions
applicable to such Award, substantially in thedaling form:

“The sale or other transfer of the Shares of stepkesented by this certificate, whether voluntaryoluntary, or by operation of
law, is subject to certain restrictions on transfeset forth in the Tupperware Corporation 20@@tive Plan, and in a Restricted
Stock Agreement. A copy of the Plan and such ResttiStock Agreement may be obtained from TupperwWarporation.”

The Committee may require that the certificateslencing such Shares be held in custody by the Coynyatil the restrictions thereon
shall have lapsed and that, as a condition of angird of Restricted Stock, the Participant shallehdglivered a stock power, endorsed in
blank, relating to the Common Stock covered by suelard.

8.3 Terms and Conditions Shares of Restricted Stock shall be subject tddh@wving terms and conditions:
(a) Subject to the provisions of the Plan and thsticted Stock Agreement referred to in Section
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8.3(f), during the Restricted Period, the Partinipghall not be permitted to sell, assign, trangfrdge or otherwise encumber
shares of Restricted Stock, except that, if expygsevided in the Restricted Stock Agreement, gi€ipant may, during the
Restriction Period, transfer shares of RestrictedSto members of the Participant’s immediate faror trusts or partnerships for
the benefit of such persons. Within these limhg, Committee may provide for the lapse of restittibased upon period of
service in installments or otherwise and may acatdeor waive, in whole or in part, restrictionsed upon period of service.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Restricted Stdekard granted hereunder shall have a Restricteniog of not less than three
years, except that an aggregate amount of Resti8tteck Awards not exceeding one-third of the Shaxailable for use as
Restricted Stock Awards pursuant to Section 4 thefPlan may be issued without a minimum RestricReriod.

(b) Except as provided in this paragraph (b) andgraph (a), above, and the Restricted Stock Ageeérthe Participant shall
have, with respect to the shares of RestrictedkSaitof the rights of a stockholder of the Compéduolding the class or series of
Shares that is the subject of the Restricted Staclkyding, if applicable, the right to vote theasbs and the right to receive any
cash dividends. Unless otherwise determined byCttramittee in the applicable Restricted Stock Agreetndividends payable in
Shares shall be paid in the form of Restricted IStd¢he same class as the Shares with which swatedd was paid, held subject
to the vesting of the underlying Restricted Stdnkhe event that any dividend constitutes a “datiixe security” or an “equity
security” pursuant to Rule 16(a) under the Acthsdiwvidend shall be subject to a vesting periodadtputhe longer of: (i) the
remaining vesting period of the Shares of Restli@#mck with respect to which the dividend is paid(ii) six months. The
Committee shall establish procedures for the apfidtio of this provision.

(c) Except to the extent otherwise provided indpplicable Restricted Stock Agreement and paragréphand (d) of this
Section 8.3 and Section 13.1(b), upon a Participdrrmination of Employment for any reason durihg Restriction Period, all
Shares still subject to restriction shall be fdddiby the Participant.

(d) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Beact3.1(b), in the event that a Participant retive such Participant’s
employment is involuntarily terminated (other tHanCause), the Committee shall have the discratiomaive, in whole or in
part, any or all remaining restrictions with regpecany or all of such Participant’s shares oftReted Stock.

(e) If and when any applicable Restriction Perirgies without a prior forfeiture of the Restrict8tbck, unlegended certificates
for such shares shall be delivered to the Partitippon surrender of the legended certificates.

(f) Each Award shall be confirmed by, and be sutiecthe terms of a Restricted Stock Agreement.

Article 9. Performance Awards

9.1 Grant of Performance Awards.Subject to the terms of the Plan, Performance Asvardy be granted to eligible Employees at any
time and from time to time, as shall be determibgdhe Committee, and may be granted either aloire addition to other Awards granted
under the Plan. The Committee shall have compisteation in determining the number, amount andninof Awards granted to each
Participant. Such Performance Awards may takedhma fletermined by the Committee, including withthuitation, cash, Shares,
Performance Units and Performance Shares, or anpication thereof. Performance Awards may be awhedeshort-term or long-term
incentives.
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9.2 Performance Goals.

(a) The Committee shall set Performance Goals aliscretion which, depending on the extent to titiey are met, will
determine the number and/or value of Performancardsvthat will be paid out to the Participants, aray attach to such
Performance Awards one or more restrictions, inalgidwithout limitation, a requirement that Panpiants pay a stipulated
purchase price for each Performance Share, oratgmtis which are necessary or desirable as atrekapplicable laws or
regulations. Each Performance Award may be confirbne and be subject to, a Performance Award Ages¢m

(b) The Committee shall have the authority at ametto make adjustments to Performance Goals fpoatstanding Performan:
Awards which the Committee deems necessary orat#siunless at the time of establishment of gdestommittee shall have
precluded its authority to make such adjustments.

(c) Performance Periods shall, in all cases, exsee(b) months in length.

9.3 Value of Performance Units/Shares.
(a) Each Performance Unit shall have an initiabeahat is established by the Committee at the tifrgrant.
(b) Each Performance Share shall have an initialevaqual to the Fair Market Value of a Share endéte of grant.

9.4 Earning of Performance Awards After the applicable Performance Period has entihedholder of any Performance Award shall
be entitled to receive the payout earned by theédgznt over the Performance Period, to be deteethias a function of the extent to which
the corresponding Performance Goals have beenvathiexcept as adjusted pursuant to Section 9a2(&3 deferred pursuant to Article 11.

9.5 Timing of Payment of Performance AwardsPayment of earned Performance Awards shall be inaalecordance with terms and
conditions prescribed or authorized by the Commitighe Committee may permit the Participants totetedefer or the Committee may
require the deferral of, the receipt of Performafaards upon such terms as the Committee deemsgpiigte.

9.6 Nontransferability. Performance Awards may not be sold, transferrestigetd, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypatbéc
other than by will or by application of the lawsdsscent and distribution. Further, a Participangkts under the Plan shall be exercisable
during the Participant’s lifetime only by the Paipiant or the Participant’s Beneficiary. Notwithstigng the foregoing, at the discretion of the
Committee, an Award Agreement may permit the trenadfility of a Performance Award by a Participasiely to members of the
Participant’s immediate family or trusts or parsteps for the benefit of such persons.

9.7 Termination. Performance Awards shall be subjgdo the following terms and conditions:

(a) Except to the extent otherwise provided ingpplicable Performance Award Agreement, if any, &adtions 9.7(b) and 13.1
(c), upon a Participant’s Termination of Employmfamtany reason during the Performance Period farbeany applicable
Performance Goals are satisfied, the rights tehtages still covered by the Performance Award $iefbrfeited by the
Participant.

(b) Except to the extent otherwise provided in Bect3.1(c), in the event that a Participaréamployment is terminated (other tl
for Cause), or in the event a Participant retitles,Committee
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shall have the discretion to waive, in whole opart, any or all remaining payment limitations g@tthan, in the case of
Performance Awards with respect to which a Pauicips a Covered Employee, satisfaction of anyiegple Performance Goals
unless the Participant’s employment is terminatedelason of death or disability) with respect tg anall of such Participant's
Performance Awards.

Article 10. Beneficiary

10.1 DesignationEach Participant under the Plan may, from timén@name any Beneficiary or Beneficiaries (who rhaynamed
contingently or successively). Each such designagiwll revoke all prior designations by the samsi€lpant, shall be in a form prescribed
by the Company, and shall be effective only wheadfby the Participant in writing with the Compathyring the Participant’s lifetime. Any
such designation shall control over any inconstdestamentary or inter vivos transfer by a Payéiot, and any benefit of a Participant under
the Plan shall pass automatically to a ParticigaB&neficiary pursuant to a proper designationyansto this Section 10.1 without
administration under any statute or rule of laweyming the transfer of property by will, trust,tgif intestacy.

10.2 Absence of Designatiorin the absence of any such designation contemplat&kction 10.1, benefits remaining unpaid at the
Participant’s death shall be paid pursuant to #agi¢tpant’s will or pursuant to the laws of descand distribution.

Article 11. Deferrals

The Committee may permit a Participant to electherCommittee may require at its sole discretigjext to the proviso set forth
below, any one or more of the following: (i) thefefeal of the Participant’s receipt of cash, (iijlelay in the exercise of an Option or SAR,
(i) a delay in the lapse or waiver of restricttowith respect to Restricted Stock, or (iv) a delthe satisfaction of any requirements or g
with respect to Performance Awards; provided, havethe Committes’ authority to take such actions hereunder shédt exly to the exter
necessary to reduce or eliminate a limitation @ndéductibility of compensation paid to the Pap#eit pursuant to (and so long as such a
in and of itself does not constitute the exercisienpermissible discretion under) Section 162(mjhaf Code, or any successor provision
thereunder. If any such deferral is required ompeed, the Committee shall establish rules anadgdares for such deferrals, including
provisions relating to periods of deferral, therterof payment following the expiration of the deé¢iperiods, and the rate of earnings, if any,
to be credited to any amounts deferred thereunder.

Article 12. Rights of Employees

12.1 Employment.Nothing in the Plan shall interfere with or limit any way the right of the Company to terminate Basticipant’s
employment at any time, nor confer upon any Padici any right to continue in the employ of the @amy. For purposes of the Plan,
transfer of employment of a Participant betweenGbenpany and any one of its Subsidiaries (or batv&ebsidiaries) shall not be deemed a
termination of employment.

12.2 Participation. No Employee shall have the right to be selectegd¢eive an Award under this Plan, or, having beesetected, to
be selected to receive a future Award.

Article 13. Change of Control
13.1 Impact of Event.Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plarhe contrary, in the event of a Change of Control:
(a) Any Stock Options or SARs outstanding as ofdai such Change of Control is determined to
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have occurred, and which are not then exercisatilesasted, shall become fully exercisable and dast¢he full extent of the
original grant; provided, however, that in the cabthe holder of Stock Options or SARs who is sabfo Section 16(b) of the
Exchange Act, such Stock Options or SARs shall lien outstanding for at least six months at the siach Change of Control
is determined to have occurred.

(b) The restrictions and deferral limitations apable to any Restricted Stock shall lapse, and Redttricted Stock shall become
free of all restrictions and become fully vested &mansferable to the full extent of the originedugt.

(c) All Performance Awards shall be considereddahrned and payable in full, and any deferratlogrorestriction shall lapse a
such Performance Units shall be settled in cagit@sptly as is practicable.

Article 14. Amendment, Modification, and Termination

14.1 Amendment, Modification, and Termination.At any time and from time to time, the Board mayrtimate, amend, or modify the
Plan. However, without the approval of the stockleos of the Company, no such amendment or modditanay:

(a) Increase the total number of Shares which neaigdued under this Plan, except as provided iiclard hereof; or
(b) Modify the eligibility requirements; or
(c) Materially increase the benefits accruing urtterPlan.

14.2 Awards Previously GrantedNo termination, amendment, or modification of tharPshall adversely affect in any material way
any Award previously granted under the Plan, withtba written consent of the Participant holdingtsdward except such an amendment
made to cause the Plan or Award to qualify forakemption provided by Rule 16b-3. The Committed| $tzeve the right to replace any
previously granted Award under the Plan with an Advegual to the value of the replaced Award atithe of replacement, without obtaini
the consent of the Participant holding such Award.

Subject to the above provisions, the Board shalétauthority to amend the Plan to take into accohahges in law and tax and
accounting rules as well as other developmentst@gdant Awards which qualify for beneficial trem@nt under such rules without
stockholder approval.

Article 15. Withholding

15.1 Tax Withholding. The Company shall have the power and the righetudt or withhold, or require a Participant to retmithe
Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy fedenaltes and local taxes (including the ParticipaRtSA obligation) required by law to be
withheld with respect to any taxable event arisinger or as a result of this Plan.

15.2 Share Withholding.With respect to withholding required and/or peredtupon the exercise of Options or SARS, uponapsd o
restrictions on Restricted Stock, or upon any otheable event hereunder, Participants may elabjest to the approval of the Committee, to
satisfy the withholding requirement, in whole ompiart, by having the Company withhold Shares (osinyendering Shares previously owned
which have been held for longer than six months)ritaa Fair Market Value on the date the tax ibeadetermined equal to the minimum
statutory total tax which could be imposed on taegaction. All elections shall be irrevocable, madwriting, signed by the Participant, and
elections by Insiders shall additionally complywihe requirements established by the Committee.

16



Article 16. Successors

All obligations of the Company under the Plan, wigspect to Awards granted hereunder, shall beriimeh any successor to the
Company, whether the existence of such succes#uoe igsult of a direct or indirect purchase, mergensolidation, spin-off, or otherwise, of
all or substantially all of the business and/oetssf the Company.

Article 17. Legal Construction

17.1 Gender and NumberExcept where otherwise indicated by the context,raasculine term used herein also shall include the
feminine; the plural shall include the singular dné singular shall include the plural.

17.2 Severability.In the event any provision of the Plan shall bellidtgal or invalid for any reason, the illegality invalidity shall no
affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and tha Blall be construed and enforced as if the illegatvalid provision had not been included.

17.3 Requirements of LawThe granting of Awards and the issuance of Shamderuthe Plan shall be subject to all applicables|a
rules, and regulations, and to such approvals lpygasmernmental agencies or national securities @xghs as may be required. With respe
Insiders, transactions under this Plan are intetaledmply with all applicable conditions of Rulékt3 or its successors under the Exchange
Act. To the extent any provision of the plan or@tty the Committee fails to comply with Section3, it shall be deemed null and void, to
the extent permitted by law and deemed advisablhdommittee.

Notwithstanding any other provision set forth ie ®lan, if required by any rule or interpretatiosarpulgated under Section 16 of the
Exchange Act, any “derivative security” or “equétgcurity” offered pursuant to the Plan to any lasithay not be sold or transferred for at
least six (6) months after the date of grant ohstiward. The terms “equity security” and “derivaisecurity” shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the then-current Rule 16(aputite Exchange Act.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plaragreements made pursuant thereto, the Companynstidde required to issue or
deliver any certificate or certificates for Shavesler the Plan prior to fulfillment of all of thelfowing conditions:

(a) Listing or approval for listing upon noticeisfuance, of such shares on the New York Stock &g, Inc., or such other
securities exchange as may at the time be theipainmarket for the Shares;

(b) Any registration or other qualification of suBhares under any state or federal law or regulatiothe maintaining in effect of
any such registration or other qualification whibk Committee shall, in its absolute discretionnugfte advice of counsel, deem
necessary or advisable; and

(c) Obtaining any other consent, approval, or pefrom any state or federal governmental agencyckwttie Committee shall, in
its absolute discretion after receiving the adwiteounsel, determine to be necessary or advisable.

17.4 Pooling Notwithstanding anything in the Plan to the contréfrany right granted pursuant to this Plan wonldke a Change of
Control transaction ineligible for pooling-of-intsts accounting under APB No. 16 that but for theime of such grant would otherwise be
eligible for such accounting treatment, the Comaeitthall have the ability to substitute for thehgaayable pursuant to such grant Common
Stock with a Fair Market Value equal to the casdt thould otherwise be payable hereunder.
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17.5 Governing Law.To the extent not preempted by federal law, the,Riad all agreements hereunder, shall be consiinued
accordance with and governed by the laws of thie StiaDelaware.
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Exhibit 21
Tupperware Brands Corporation
Active Subsidiaries
As of March 9, 2006

The following subsidiaries are wholly-owned by tiegistrant or another subsidiary of the Regist(dagree of remoteness from the registrant
is shown by indentations), except in the case dhesubsidiaries as to which the percentage ostiygiof voting is stated in parenthesis.

Dart Industries Inc.

Deerfield Land Corporation

NM Holdings (New Zealanc

Nutrimetics International (NZ) Ltd. (New Zeala
NuMet Holdings Pty. Ltd. (Australie

Nutrimetics International (Australia) Pty L

NM Operations Pty. Ltd. (Australi

CH Laboratories Pty Ltd (Australia)

Cosmetic Manufacturers (Malaysia) Pty. Ltd. (Aulija
Nutri-metics Worldwide (M) Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia)
Nuvo Cosmeticos S.A. (Urugua

Tupperware Turkey, Inc.

Dart Far East Sdn. Bhd.

Dart de Venezuela, C.A.

Dart do Brasil Industria e Comercio Ltda.

Daypar Participacoes Ltda

Academia de Negocios S/C Ltda.

Tupperware Espana, S.A.

Tupperware, Industria Lusitana de Artigos Domestitcamitada
Tupperware (Portugal) Artigos Domesticos, Lda.
Tupperware Articulos Domesticos, S.L.
Tupperware Del Ecuador Cia. Ltda.

Dart Industries Hong Kong Limited

Dart Industries (New Zealand) Limited
Tupperware New Zealand Staff Superannuation Plan
Dart, S.A. de C.V.

Dartco Manufacturing Inc.

Premiere Products, Inc.

Premiere Korea Ltd.

Tupperware Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Newco Logistica e Participacoes Lt

Distribuidora Comercial Paulista de Plasticos L



Centro de Distribuicao Mineira de Produtos de Rladttda.
Centro de Distribuicao RS Ltda.

Distribuidora Esplanada de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Corcovado-Plast Distribuidora de Artigos Domestictia.
Distribuidora Baiana de Produtos Plasticos Ltda

Uniao Norte Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticosal-td

Eixo Sul Brasileiro de Artigos Domesticos Ltda.

Centro Oeste Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticda Lt
Distribuidora Comercial Nordeste de Produtos Riastltda.

Premiere Manufacturing, In



Tupperware U.S., Inc.

Tupperware Distributors, Inc.

Tupperware Factors Inc.

Tupperware.com, Inc.

Tupperware Canada Inc.

Tupperware lberica S.A.

Tupperware (Thailand) Limited

Tupperware Uruguay S.A.

Tupperware U.K. Holdings, Inc.

The Tupperware Foundation

Auburn River Realty Company

Tupperware Products, Inc.

Tupperware de El Salvador, S.A. de C.V.

Dart Holdings, S. de R.L.

Tupperware Honduras, S. de R.L.
Tupperware de Costa Rica, S.A.

Tupperware de Guatemala, S.A.

Tupperware International Holdings Corporation
Tupperware International Holdings BV

Control International Investments (ConSecFin)
Nutrimetics International (UK) Limite

Fuller Brands BV

Nutri-metics International (Greece) A.E.
Nutrimetics France Holdings SN
NutrimeticsFrance SN

Vlijmense Belegging-Maatschappij BV (Netherlands)
Sara/Lee DE Holdings SA Pty. Ltd (South Africa)
Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Pty) Ltd.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Namibia) (Pty) Ltd.
Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd.
Swissgarde (Proprietary) Ltd. (South Africa)
Swissgarde (Zambia) (Proprietary) Ltd
Swissgarde (Kenya) Ltd.

Swissgarde (Uganda) Ltd.

Swissgarde (Namibia) (Proprietary) Ltd.
Swissgarde (Tanzania) Ltd

Swissgarde Lesotho (Pty) Lt



Nuage Cosmetics (Botswana) (Proprietary) |
Nuage Cosmetics (Proprietary) Ltd. (Swazila
Nutri-Metics International (Thailand) Ltd.
Nutri-Metics International (Brunei) Sdn. Bhd
Japan Newco

NaturCare Japan K

Tupperware Polska Sp.z.0.0

Dart Argentina S.A.

TWP S.A.

Tupperware Hellas S.A.I.C.

Tupperware Israel Ltd.

Tupperware Belgium N.V.

Tupperware France S.A.

Tupperware Deutschland GmbH

Tupperware Services Gmk



Tupperware, Ltd.

Tupperware Osterreich G.m.b.H.

Tupperware Asia Pacific Holdings Private Limited
Tupperware India Private Limited

Tupperware China, LLC

Tupperware (China) Company Limited

Dart (Philippines), Inc.

HOF Newco Philippines

Tupperware Realty Corporation

Tupperware Philippines, Inc.

Tupperware Southern Africa (Proprietary) Limited
Tupperware ltalia S.p.A.

Tupperware (Suisse) SA

Tupperware Products S.A.

Tupperware General Services N.V.

Japan Tupperware Co., Ltd.

Tupperware Australia Pty. Ltd.

Tupperware Trading Ltd.

Tupperware Czech Republic, spol. s.r.o.
Tupperware d.o.0.

NaturCare Holding Yk

Tupperware United Kingdom & Ireland Limited
Tupperware Nordic A/S

Tupperware Bulgaria EOOD

Tupperware Luxembourg S.ar.l.

Tupperware Slovakia s.r.0.

Tupperware Morocco

Tupperware Assets Management Sarl

Diecraft Australia Pty. Ltd.

Tupperware Egypt Ltd

Tupperware Southern Europe,Africa and Middle Eadt,
Tupperware Global Center SARL

Tupperware International Capital Limited
Tupperware Panama, S.A.

Dart Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd.

PT Tupperware Indonesia

Premiere Products Mexico, S. de R



Sara Lee Mexicana Holdings S de RL de CV
House of Fuller Argentina SA (Argentina)
Sara Lee Mexicana, SA de CV

BBVA Bancomer Trust

Servicios Administrativos Sara Lee S de RL de CV
House of Fuller Holdings S de RL de CV
(Mexico)

Confecciones Champion S de RL de CV
Probmex Consultoria, S de RL de CV

House of Fuller S de RL de CV (Mexico)
Probemex SA de CV

Immobiliaria Meck-Mex SA de CV

Fuller Cosmetics SA de CV

BeautiControl Mexico, S. de R.L.
Tupperware Finance Holding Company B.V.

Tupperware Finance Company B.



Tupperware Holdings Corporation

International Investor, Inc.

Latin America Investments, Inc.

Tupperware Childrens Foundation

Tupperware Home Parties Corporation
Tupperware Export Sales, Ltd.

Tupperware Services, Inc.

Tupperware Holdings Ltd.

BeautiControl, Inc.

BC International Cosmetic & Image Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Canada, Ltd

BeautiControl International Services, Inc.
Eventus International, Inc.

JLH Properties, Inc.

BeautiControl Cosmeticos do Brasil Ltda.
Tupperware Subsidiary Holdings, Inc. (DE)
Direct Selling Business of SL Vendeta Directa dadfirLtda

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbasnlidated financial statements of the Registaartonsolidated subsidiaries, except for
subsidiaries owned 50% or less.



Exhibit 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢ee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No-83825), the Registration Statemen
Form S-8 (No. 333-48650), the Registration Statdroar-orm S-8 (No. 333-04869), the Registrationte®tent on Form S-8 (No. 333-
04871), the Registration Statement on Form S-8 888:18331) and the Registration Statement on F8n(No. 333-50012) of Tupperware
Brands Corporation of our report dated March 1®@&&lating to the financial statements, finanstatement schedule, management’s
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting and the effectivenesitdrnal control over financial reporting,
which appear in this Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Orlando, Florida
March 15, 2006



EXHIBIT 24
POWERS OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigrdirectors of Tupperware Brands Corporation, aaldare corporation,
(the “Corporation”), hereby constitute and appdihbmas M. Roehlk and Michael S. Poteshman, trudawmfilil attorneys-in-fact and agents
of the undersigned, with full power of substitutiand resubstitution, for and in the name, placesdead of the undersigned, in any and all
capacities, to sign the Annual Report on Form 16fkhe Corporation for its fiscal year ended Decenti, 2005, and any and all
amendments thereto, and to file or cause to bé file same, together with any and all exhibitsdteeand other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Comianisgranting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agamid substitutes, full power and
authority to do and perform each and every actthaimg) requisite or necessary to be done in andtabeuremises as fully to all intents and
purposes as the undersigned might or could dorsope hereby ratifying and confirming all that sattbrneys-in-fact and agents and
substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be dongitive hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereustoheir hand and seal this 23rd day of Februa962

/s/ Catherine A. Bertini

/s/ Rita Bornstein

/sl Kriss Cloninger Ill

/sl Clifford J. Grum

/s/ Joe R. Lee

/s/ Bob Marbut

/s/ Angel R. Martinez

/s/ Robert J. Murray

/s/ David R. Parker

/sl Joyce M. Roché

/sl J. Patrick Spainhour

/s/ M. Anne Szostak




EXHIBIT 31.1
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, E.V. Goings, the chief executive officer of Tigmware Brands Corporation, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Brands Corporatic

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finangéplorting, or caused such internal control oveariitial reporting to be designed

under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affetie registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent

function):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 15, 2006 /sl E V. Goings

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael S. Poteshman, the chief financial offio Tupperware Brands Corporation, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Brands Corporatic

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e&15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal controls over finangéplorting, or caused such internal control oveariitial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princij

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéfe, or is reasonably likely to materially affetie registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent

function):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 15, 2006 /s/ Michael S. Poteshman

Michael S. Poteshman
Executive Vice President anc
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 ob@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, E.V. Goings, the chief executive officer of Tigmware Brands Corporation, certify that, to thetloésny knowledge, (i) the Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2005 fully coeglvith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1¢
and (ii) the information contained in such FormKL@airly presents, in all material respects, th@aficial condition and results of operation
Tupperware Brands Corporation.

Date: March 15, 2006 /sl E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaadd Corporation and will be retained
by Tupperware Brands Corporation and furnishedhéo3ecurities and Exchange Commission or its stafh request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 ob@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Michael S. Poteshman, the chief financial offioé Tupperware Brands Corporation, certify thattite best of my knowledge, (i) the
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 200¥ fidimplies with the requirements of Section 13¢)%(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and (ii) the information contained inck Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material resfs, the financial condition and results of
operations of Tupperware Brands Corporation.

Date: March 15, 2006 /sl Michael S. Poteshm:
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaadd Corporation and will be retained
by Tupperware Brands Corporation and furnishedéoSecurities and Exchange Commission or its gtadh reques’



